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SYLLABUS ^ ^

MC2C7 - ADVANCED CORPORATE ACCOUNTING, i ■ : t
Marks: 80.

80 Hours

Objectives: • o j >i •
Xo provide theoretical knowledge of International Financial Reporting Stand.airds.

2. To enable the students to gain ability to solve problems relating to Holding Company
Accounts, Liquidation of Companies and various other Accounts i

Module 1: International Fipancial Reporting Standards (IFRS): Introduction - Meaning - p^ope
— An Overview of the International Financial Reporting Standards — IFRS 1 to 13 — Ro e o
lASB - Arguments for Global Convergence - Required disclosure as per IFRS - Achievements
of lASB and Obstacles in Convergence - Difference between IFRS and Indian Accounting
Standards - US GAAP. 15 Hours

Module 2: Accounting for Group companies - Holding Companies - Definition - Accounts
Consolidation - Preparation of Consolidated Balance Sheet - Minority Interest - Pre-acquisition
or Capital Profits - Cost of Control or Goodwill - Inter-company Balance - Unrealised Inter
company profits - Revaluation of assets and liabilities - Bonus Shares - Treatment of Dividend.

20 Hours

Module 3: Accounting for Corporate Restructuring - Internal -External - Merger and acquisition
- Accounting for liquidation of companies - Preparation of Statement of Affairs -
Deficiency/Surplus Account - Liquidator's Final Statement of Account — Receiver s tatement
of Accounts Hours

Module 4: Voyage Accounts - Meaning of important terms - Voyage in Progress - Farm
Accounts - Characteristics - Advantages and Disadvantages - Final Accounts of Farms

10 Hours

Module 5: Human Resources Accounting - Objectives - Methods of valuation - Advantages and
Disadvantages.
Accounting foe Price Level Changes - CPP - CCA and Hybrid.

^  10 Hours

(Theory and Problems may be in the ratio of 30% and 70% respectively)

I

»; •
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MODULE-1

7 INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (IFRS)

LESSON 1

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(IFRS)

International Accounting Standards Board (TASB)

i

International Accounting Standards Board is an independent, privately — funded
accounting standard setter based in London. Contributors include major accounting firms, private
financial institutions, industrial companies throughout the world, central and development banks,
and other international and professional organisations.

In March 2001 the International Accounting Standards Committee (lASC) Foundation
was formed as a not for profit corporation incorporated in the USA. The lASC Foundation is the
parent entity of the lASB. In July 2010 it changed its name to the International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) Foundation.

From April 2001 the lASB assumed the accounting standard setting responsibilities from
the predecessor body, the International Accounting Standards Committee (lASC). The 14
members of the lASB come from nine countries and have a variety of backgrounds with a mix of
auditors, preparers of financial statements, users of financial statements and an academic.

Objeetives of the lASB
The following are the formal objectives of the lASB:

1. Develop, in the public interest, a single set of high quality, understandable and
enforceable global accounting standards based on clearly articulated principles that
require high quality, transparent and comparable information in financial statements and
other financial reporting to help participants in the various capital markets of the world
and other users of the information to make economic decisions.

2. Promote the use and rigorous application of those standards.
3. Work actively with national standard-setters to bring about convergence of national

accounting standards and IFRSs to high quality solutions.

Role of the lASB

Under the IFRS Foundation Constitution, the lASB has complete responsibility for all
technical matters of the IFRS Foundation including:

a) Full discretion in developing and pursuing its technical agenda, subject to certain
consultation requirements with the Trustees and the public

b) The preparation and issuing of IFRSs (other than Interpretations) and exposure drafts,
following the due process stipulated in the Constitution

Advanced Corporate Accounting Page 5
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c) The approval and issuing of Interpretations developed by the IFRS Interpretations
Committee.

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

IFRS is a refined system of financial reporting which is going to benefit all the
stakeholders in the coming years, together with improved corporate governance and increased
free flow of capital across the globe.

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) are a set of accounting standards
developed by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board (lASB) that is becoming the global
standard for the preparation of public company financial statements.

IFRS is sometimes confused with Intemational Accounting Standards (IAS), which are
older standards that IFRS has now replaced. The goal of IFRS is to provide a global framework
for how public companies prepare and disclose their financial statements. IFRS provides general
guidance for the preparation of financial statements, rather than setting mles for industry-snecif
reporting. ^

IFRS Foundation

The IFRS Foundation is the legal entity under which the Intemational Account-
Standards Board (lASB) operates. The Foundation is govemed by a board of 22 tmstees TFi? f
Foundation is the new name of Intemational Accounting Standards Committee flASr^ o j
in January 2010. approved
IFRS Advisory Council

The IFRS Advisory Council is the formal advisory body to the lASB and the Tn
the IFRS Foundation. It consists of a wide range of representatives from groups that arf> ^
by and interested in the work of lASB. These include investors, financial analysts and otti^ ^cted
of financial statements, as well as preparers, academics, auditors, regulators nr
accounting bodies and standard setters. Members of the Advisory Council are P^^^ssional
Tmstees. ^ J' xe appointed by the

The IFRS Interpretations Committee is the interpretive body of the IFRS F
mandate is to review on a timely basis widespread accounting issues that have a ' Its
context of current IFRSs. The work of IFRS Interpretations Committee is
consensus on the appropriate accounting treatment (IFRIC Interpretations! ^V^ reaching
authoritative guidance on those issues. Providing
Importance of IFRS

The following are the major importance of Intemational Financial Reporf
a) A business can present its financial statements on the same ba ^^^iidards:

competitors, making comparisons easier. I^s foreign
b) Companies with subsidiaries in countries that require or permit IFRS

one accounting language company-wide. "^ay be able to
use
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c)

d)

e)

Companies may need to convert to IFRS if they are a subsidiary of a foreign company
that must use IFRS, or if they have a foreign investor that must use IFRS.
Capital market regulators must be aware of only one set of accounting standards and the
companies will experience efficiency in raising capital and reduced information
processing cost.
The companies will no longer required to prepare its financial statement under different
GAAP and make the task of listing shares in foreign exchange easier.

JUiat

1 IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards.
2 IFRS 2 Share-based Payment.

3 IFRS 3 Business Combinations.

4 IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts.

5 IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.

6 IFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources.

7

8

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures.

IFRS 8 Operating Segments.

9 IFRS 9 Financial Instruments.

10 IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements.

11 IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements.

12 IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities.

13 IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement. '

14 IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts.

15 IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers. .

■is

Summary of IFRSs

The technical summary of important IFRSs is as under;

fFRS 1 - First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards

This IFRS was issued at 1 January 2013. The objective of this IFRS is to ensure that an
entity's first IFRS financial statements, and its interim financial reports for part of the period
covered by those financial statements, contain high quality information that: (a) is transparent
for users and comparable over all periods presented; (b) provides a suitable starting point for
accounting in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs); and (c) can
be generated at a cost that does not exceed the benefits.

An entity shall prepare and present an opening IFRS statement of financial position at theof transition to IFRSs. This is the starting point for its accounting in accordance with IFRSs.
° tity shall use the same accounting policies in its opening IFRS statement of financial

and throughout all periods presented in its first IFRS financial statements. Those
unfing policies shall comply with each IFRS effective at the end of its first IFRS reporting

period.
The IFRS requires disclosures that explain how the transition from previous GAAP to

IFRSs affected the entity's reported financial position, financial performance and cash flows.
Advanced Corporate Accounting
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IFRS 2 - Share-based Payment

Ix?.S 2 was issued at 1 January 2012. The objective of this IFRS is to specify the
financial reporting by an entity when it undertakes a share-based payment transaction. The IFRS
requires an entity to recognise share-based payment transactions in its financial statements,
including transactions with employees or other parties to be settled in cash, other assets or
equity instruments of the entity. There are no exceptions to the IFRS, other than for transactions
to which other Standards apply.

This also applies to transfers of equity instruments of the entity's parent,- or equity
instruments of another entity in the same group as the entity, to parties that have supplied goods
or services to the entity.

The IFRS prescribes various disclosure requirements to enable users of financial
statements to understand: (a), the nature and extent of share-based payment arrangements that
existed during the period; (b) how the fair value of the goods or services received, or the fair
value of the equity instruments granted, during the period was determined; and (c) the effect of
share-based payment transactions on the entity's profit or loss for the period and on its financial
position. '

IFRS 3 - Business Combination

This states that all business combinations are accounted for using purchase account"
with limited exceptions. A business combination is to bringing together of separate entif
business into one reporting entity. A business can be operated managed for the numo ̂  °f
providing return to investors or lower costs. An entity in its development stage canTe TtF
definition of a business. In some cases the legal subsidiary is identified as the acouir f
accounting purposes (reverse acquisition).The date of acquisition is the date on which ef/^t "^
control is transferred to the acquirer. The cost of acquisition is the amount of cash equiva^
paid, plus the fair value of other purchase considerations given, plus any cost directlv attrihi f ̂ki ̂
to the acquisition. utaole

The fair values of securities issued by the acquirer are determined at the dat f
exchange. Costs directly attributable to the acquisition may be intemal costs but ca t h
general administrative costs. There is no requirement for directly attributable cos^? h
incremental. ° ®

IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts

IFRS 4 was issued at I January 2013. The objective of this IFRS is to specify th
financial reposing for insurance contracts by any entity that issues such contracts (described
this IFRS ai: an insurer) until the Board completes the second phase of its project on insura
contracts. In particular, this IFRS requires: (a) limited improvements to accounting by insu
for insurance contracts, (b) Disclosure that identifies and explains the amounts in an i
financial statements arising from insurance contracts and helps users of thos p ^
statements understand the amount, timing and uncertainty of future cash flows fro ^
contracts. insurance

Page 8
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An insurance contract is a contract under which one party (the insurer) accepts significant
insurance risk from another party (the policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the policyholder
if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholder. The
IFRS applies to all insurance contracts (including reinsurance contracts) that an entity issues and
to reinsurance contracts that it holds, except for specified contracts covered by other IFRSs.

The IFRS permits an insurer to change its accounting policies for insurance contracts
only if, as a result, its financial statements present information that is more relevant and no less
reliable, or more reliable and no less relevant. In particular, an insurer cannot introduce any of
the following practices, although it may continue using accounting policies that involve them:

s  measuring insurance liabilities on an undiscounted basis, (b) Measuring contractual rights to
future investment management fees at an amount that exceeds their fair value as implied by a
comparison with current fees charged by other market participants for similar services, (c) Using

V  non-uniform accounting policies for the insurance liabilities of subsidiaries.

The IFRS requires disclosure to help users understand: (a) the amounts in the insurer's
financial statements that arise from insurance contracts, (b) The nature and extent of risks arising
from insurance contracts.

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued (derations

This IFRS was issued at 1 January 2013. The objective of this IFRS is to specify the
tine for assets held for sale, and the presentation and disclosure of discontinuedaccoun particular, the IFRS requires: (a) assets that meet the criteria to be classified as

°^m^f r sale to be measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell, and
elation on such assets to cease; (b) an asset classified as held for sale and the assets and

nTties included within a disposal group classified as held for sale to be presented separately m
statement of financial position; and (c) the results of discontinued operations to be presented

separately in the statement of comprehensive income.
The IFRS" (a) adopts the classification 'held for sale', (b) Introduces the concept of a
1 group being a group of assets to be disposed of, by sale or otherwise, together as adisposals transaction, and liabilities directly associated with those assets that will be

f ̂ed in the transaction, (c) Classifies an operation as discontinued at the date the operation
meets^the criteria to be classified as held for sale or when the entity has disposed of the
operation.

An entity shall classify a non-current asset (or disposal group) as held for sale if its
nt will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than throughcarrying amount wi

continuing use.

.. continued operation is a component of an entity that either has been disposed of, or
,  j, Iqj. ggje^ and (a) represents a separate major line of business or geographical

is classifie as e ^ single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of
area of area of operations or (c) is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a

view to resale.

5
i/^

of Mineral Resources

Advanced Corporate
PpfTf 9
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IFRS 6 was issued at 1 January 2012. The objective of this IFRS is to specify the
financial reporting for the exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources. Exploration and
evaluation expenditures are expenditures incurred by an entity in connection with the exploration
for and evaluation of mineral resources before the technical feasibility and commercial viability
of extracting a mineral resource are demonstrable. Exploration for and evaluation of mineral
resources is the search for mineral resources, including minerals,, oil, natural gas and similar non-
regenerative resources after the entity has obtained legal rights to explore in a specific area, as
well as the determination of the technical feasibility and commercial viability of extracting the
mineral resource. Exploration and evaluation assets are exploration and evaluation expenditures
recognised as assets in accordance with the entity's accounting policy. ^

An entity shall determine an accounting policy for allocating exploration and evaluation
assets to cash- generating units or groups of cash-generating units for the purpose of assessing ^
such assets for impairment. Each cash-generating unit or group of units to which an exploration '
and evaluation asset is allocated shall not be larger than an operating segment determined in
accordance with IFRS 8 Operating Segments.

An entity shall disclose information that identifies and explains the amounts recognised
in its financial statements arising from the exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources.

IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments; Disclosures

This IFRS was issued at 1 January 2012. The objective of this IFRS is to require entities
to provide disclosures in their financial statements that enable users to evaluate: (a) the
significance of financial instruments for the entity's financial position and performance; and (b)
the nature and extent of risks arising from financial instmments to which the entity is exposed
during the period and at the end of the reporting period, and how the entity manages those risks
The qualitative disclosures describe management's objectives, policies and processes for
managing those risks. The quantitative disclosures provide information about the extent to
which the entity is exposed to risk, based on information provided intemally to the entity's key
management personnel. Together, these disclosures provide an overview of the entity's use of
financial instruments and the exposures to risks they create.

The IFRS applies to all entities, including entities that have few financial instruments
(e.g. a manufacturer whose only financial instruments are accounts receivable and accounts
payable) and those that have many financial instruments (e.g. a financial institution most of
whose assets and liabilities are financial instruments).

When this IFRS requires disclosures by class of financial instrument, an entity shall
group financial instmments into classes that are appropriate to the nature of the informatio
disclosed and that take into account the characteristics of those financial instmments. An entitv
shall provide sufficient information to permit reconciliation to the line items presented in the ^
statement of financial position.

IFRS 8 - Operating Segments ~ —
IFRS 8 was issued at 1 January 2013. An entity shall disclose infonuation to enable~use

of its financial statements to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the business activitie
which it engages and the economic environments in which it operates. ^

Page 10
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This IFRS shall apply to: (a) the separate or individual financial statements of an er .u} .
(i) whose debt or equity instruments are traded in a public market (a domestic or foreign stock
exchange or an over-the-counter market, including local and regional markets), or (ii) that files,
or is in' the process of filing, its financial statements with a securities commission or other
regulatory organisation for the purpose of issuing any class of instruments in a public market,
and (b) the consolidated financial statements of a group with a parent: (i) whose debt or equity
instruments are traded in a public market (a domestic or foreign stock exchange or an over-the-
counter market, including local and regional markets), or (ii) that files, or is in the process of
filing, the consolidated financial statements with a securities commission or other regulatory
organisation for the purpose of issuing any class of instruments in a public market.

The IFRS requires an entity to report a measure of operating segment profit or loss and of
segment assets. Itialso requires an entity to report a measure of segment liabilities and particular
income and expense items if such measures are regularly provided to the chief operating decision
maker. It requires reconciliations of total reportable segment revenues, total profit or loss, total
assets, liabilities and other amounts disclosed for reportable segments to corresponding amounts
in the entity's financial statements.

TFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 was issued in July 2014.IFRS 9 is built on a logical, single classification and
measurement approach for financial assets that reflects the business model in which they are
managed and their cashflow characteristics.

Built upon this is a forward-looking expected credit loss model that will result in more
fmely recognition of loan losses and is a single model that is applicable to all financial

truments subject to impairment accounting, hi addition, IFRS 9 addresses the so-called 'own
^"^dif issue, whereby banks and others book gains through profit or loss as a result of the value
'^f^their own debt falling due to a decrease in credit worthiness when they have elected to
°  ure that debt at fair value. The Standard also includes an improved hedge accounting model
toTetter link the economics of risk management with its accounting treatment.

-p^^^sToTrnnsoIidated Financial Statements

IFRS 10 was issued at 1 January 2013.The objective of this IFRS is to establish principles
resentation and preparation of consolidated financial statements when an entity controlsfor the p entities. To meet the objective, this IFRS: (a) requires an t i , v (the parent)

one or m entities (subsidiaries) to present consoi. aed financial
that con ro defines the principle of control, and establishes control as the basis for
statements; { ) principle of control to identify whether an investor
consolidation, therefore must consolidate the investee; and (d) sets out the accountingcontrol^an mves^^^ preparation of consolidated financial statements.

I'Hated financial statements are the financial statements of a group in which theConsolia income, expenses and cash flows of the parent and its subsidiaries are
assets, liabilities, q ̂  ̂ economic entity. The IFRS requires an entity that is a parent to
presented as . financial statements. The IFRS defines the principle of control and
present consoliaa detemiining which entities are consolidated in the
^'n'oiM^TedlnancialsUtements.
Advanced Corporate Accounting
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When preparing consolidated financial statements, an entity must use uniform accounting
policies for reporting like transactions and other events in similar circumstances. Intragroup
balances and transactions must be eliminated. Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries inust be
presented in the consolidated statement of financial position within equity, separately feom the
equity of the owners of the parent.

I  ■ :

IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements •

IFRS 11 was issued in May 2011. It establishes principles for the financial reporting by
parties to a joint arrangement. IFRS 11 impi-oves the accounting for joint arrangements by
introducing a principle- based approach that requires a party to a joint arrangement to recognise
its rights and obligations arising from the arrangement. Such a principle-ibased approach will
provide users with greater clarity about an entity's involvement in its joint arrangements bv
increasing the verifiability, comparability and understandability of the reporting of these
arrangements. ' '

The disclosure requirements allow users to gain a better understanding of the nature
extent and financial effects of the activities that an entity carries out through joint arrangeme t '
The disclosure requirements for joint arrangements have been placed in IFRS 12 Dicrlz-icM.
Interests in Other Entities. ^^isciosure of

IFRS 12 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

IFRS 12 applies to entities those have an interest in subsidiaries joint arra
associates and unconsolidated structured entities. ' "^^ngements,

IFRS 12 does not apply to: (a) Post-employment benefit plans or othpr i
employee benefit plans to which IAS 19 Employee Benefits applies (b) Sena i
statements, where IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements applies , (c) 'aji intere T h
entity that participates in, but does not have joint control or significant influenc
arrangement, and (d) Interests accounted for in accordance with IFRS 9 Finan ' ^1 ^
except for interests in an associate or joint venture measured at fair value as m ^^^truments.
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures. quired by IAS 28

Fair Value MeasurementIFRS 13

IFRS 13 was issued at IJanuaiT^MTlEi^
FRS a framework for mRflsnnna fair valn^- cnrt j- . ' IW setssingle IFRS a framework for measuring fair value; and (c) requires disclosure ' k

measurements. ® ubout fair
out in a

The IFRS applies to IFRSs that require or permit fair value measurement
about fair value measurements (and measurements, such as fair value less co disclosures
fair value or disclosures about those measurements), except in specified circumst^^ on

A fair value measurement assumes that a financial or non-financial liab'!'
own equity instrument (e.g. equity interests issued as consideration in a busin ^ entity's
transferred to a market participant at the measurement date. combination) is

The transfer of a liability or an entity's own equity instrument assumes th
A liability would remain outstanding and the market participant transferee w IH °^idg: (a)
fulfil the obligation. The liability would not be settled with the en.mt squired ton^rounlerpany or other^vise
Advanced Corporate Accounting
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extinguished on the measurement date, (b) An entity's own equity instrument would remain
outstanding and the market participant transferee would take on the rights and responsibilities
associated with the instrumenti The instrument would not be cancelled or otherwise
extinguished on the measurement date.

An entity shall disclose information that helps users of its financial statements assess both
of the following: (a) for assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring or
non-recurring basis in the statement of financial position after initial recognition, the valuation
techniques and inputs used to develop those measurements, (b) for recurring fair value
measurements using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3), the effect of the measurements on
profit or loss or other comprehensive income for the period.

^

Scope of the International Financial Reporting Standards —_

a) IFRSs are not intended to be applied to immaterial items and they are not retrospective. .
b) Within each individual country local regulations govem, to a greater or lesser degree, the

issue of financial statements.

c) IFRSs concentrate on essentials and are designed not to be too complex; otherwise they
would be impossible to apply on a worldwide basis.

d) IFRSs do not override local regulations on financial statements

Advantages of the IFRS

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

The world's economies are becoming more integrated and having one accounting system
will make life a little less complicated for both the companies and the investors.
As multinational businesses continue to grow and expand, a thorough knowledge of IFRS
is now essential for intemationally active, growing busine es.
There seems to be worldwide consensus surrounding the eed for one global set of high-
quality accounting standards and that IFRS is currently best positioned to fulfil that need.
In today's global economy the consistency of one reporting standard will make it more
efficient for investors to research and compare financial statements globally and more
effectively. „ , . r •
IFRS adoption leads to higher market liquidity, more investment flows through toreign
mutual funds, and more favourable terms in private debt contracting, greater analyst
coverage, and lower stock retum synchronicity.

picaHvantages of the IFRS

a)

b)

c)

d)

Even if the IFRS is implemented, there would still be differences in financial reporting,
and financial statements would not be "identical" because of the differences in national
laws economic conditions, and objectives. .
The environmental factors such as culture, language, and legal system affect how IFRS is
ru^^!liffering backgrounds of the people in numerous countries applying IFRS means that

t  rPtative differences will arise because of different historical practices.
7f me countries interpret the IFRS differently than other countries, the financial
statements between those countries would not be comparable.

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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e) The audit fees of public accounting firms increase after the transition to IFRS.
f) The costs of application by companies, such as changing the internal systems to make it

compatible with the new reporting standards, training costs and etc., are increased.
g) It will take a substantial amount of time to convert to IFRS completely, depending on the

size of the company.

Requirements of the IFRS -' ' '

A complete, set of financial statements, includes the following components, is required
under IFRS:

a) A Statement of Financial Position as at the end of the reporting period.
b) A Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the reporting period.
c) A Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCE) for the reporting period.
d) A Cash Flow Statement or Statement of Cash Flows for the reporting period. '
e) Notes comprising a summaiy of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

f) A Statement of financial position at the beginning of the earliest comparative period
when an entity applies an accounting policy retrospectively or makes a retrospective
restatement of items in its financial statements, or when it reclassifies items in its
financial statements.

Convergence between IFRSs and US GAAP

The lASB and the US Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) have been working
together since 2002 to achieve convergence of IFRSs and US Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP). A common set of high quality global standards remains a prioritv of bnth
lASB and the FASB. uum me

In September 2002 the lASB and the FASB agreed to work together, in consultatio th
other national and regional bodies, to remove the differences between international stand d H
US GAAP. This decision was embodied in a Memorandum of Understanding (MoUI b^
the boards known as the Norwalk Agreement. The boards' commitment was further str
in 2006 wtien the lASB and FASB set specific milestones to be reached by 2008 ^ned

In the light of progress achieved by the boards and other factors, the US S
Exchange Commission (SEC) removed in 2007 the requirement for non-US^'^""^^^^
registered in the US to reconcile their financial reports with US GAAP if their acco .
with IFRSs as issued by a proposed road map on adoption of IFRSs for domest.V ̂  tc" !

""c Ub companies.

In 2008 the two boards issued an update to the MoU, which identified
priorities and milestones, emphasising the goal of joint projects to produce cnm^ ^
based standards. iTion, principle

The Group of 20 Leaders (G20) called for standard setters to re-double tb •
complete convergence in global accounting standards. Following this reonp efforts to
2009the lASB and FASB published a progress report describing and intensificaf '
programme, including the hosting of monthly joint board meetings and to .*7
updates on their progress on convergence projects. provide quarterly
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In April 2012 the lASB and FASB published a joint progress report in which they
describe the progress made on financial instruments, including a joint expected loss impairment
('provisioning') approach and a more converged approach to classification and measurement.

In February 2013 the lASB and FASB published a high level update on the status and
timeline of the remaining convergence projects. The report includes an update on the impairment
phase of the joint project on financial instruments.

The listed companies of European Union State including UK, France and Germany, have
adopted IFRS since 2005. The process of converging towards IFRS is still going on in India., . ,

IFRS in India - -

IFRS convergence, in recent years, had gained momentum in this world. As the capital
markets become increasingly global in nature, more and more investors see the need foi^ a
common set of accounting standards.

'' India being one of the global players, migration to IFRS will enable Indian entities to
have access to international capital markets without having to go through the cumbersome
conversion and filing process. It will lower the eost of raising funds, reduce accountants" fees
and enable faster access to all major capital markets, ̂ furthermore it will facilitate companies to
set targets and milestones based on a global business environment rather than an inward
perspective.

Furthermore, convergence to IFRS, by various group entities, will enable management to
bring all components of the group into a single financial reporting platfonn. This will eliminate
the need for multiple reports and significant adjustment for preparing consolidated financial
statements or filing financial statements in different stock exchanges.

Benefits of IFRS over the Indian GAAP

The following are the reasons for adoption of IFRS inspite of Indian GAAP;

1. Improve transparency in accounting system.
2. Globally accepted.
3. New opportunity.
4. Allows exercise of professional judgement.
5. IFRS are increasingly being recognised as Global Reporting Standards for financial

statements.

6  Indian GAAP is becoming rare because it has some limitations in comparison with IFRS.
7. As global capital markets become increasingly integrated, many countries are adopting

IFRs

8. More than 100 countries already permit the use of IFRS in their countries.

Benefits of IFRS in India _

The following are the benefits to India by the implementation of IFRS:

1. It would benefit the economy by increasing the growth of international business.

Advanced Corporate Accounting Page 15
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2. It would encourage foreign investment which results in foreign capital inflows into the
country.

3. It would reduce the cost of compliance.
4. IFRS would open many opportunities for the professionals to serve the international

clients.

i

Challenges in implementation of IFRS in India

There are certain challenges in implementation of IFRS in India. They include;

1.

2.

3.

4.

Increase in cost initially due to dual reporting requirement, which entity might have to
meet till the full convergence is achieved.
Current accounting framework in India is deeply affected by laws and regulations It is
required to make amendments in various laws and regulations.
All stakeholders, employees, auditors, regulators, tax authorities etc. would need to aware
about IFRS. They need to be trained.
Organisations would incur additional costs for modifying their current accounting
procedures for meeting the new disclosures and reporting requirements.

Comparison of IFRS with US GAAP and Indian GAAP

The following are the important similarities and differences between IFRS, US GAAP
and Indian GAAP:

SI.

No.

1.

2.

3.

Subject

Historical Cost

First-time

adoption of
accounting
frameworks

Components
of Financial

Statements

IFRS

Generally uses historical
cost, but intangible
assets, property, plant
and equipment (PPE) and
investment property may
be revalued to fair value.

Full retrospective
application of all IFRSs
effective at the reporting
date for an entity's first
IFRS financial

statements, with some
optional exemptions and
limited mandatory
exceptions.

Two years' consolidated
balance sheets, income
statements, cash flow
statements, changes in
equity and accounting
policies and notes.

US GAAP

No revaluation

except for certain
types of financial
instruments.

First-time adoption
of US GAAP

requires

retrospective
application.

Similar to IFRS,
except three years
required for SEC
registrants (public
companies) for all
statements except
balance sheet

Indian GAAP

Uses historical cost.
but property, plant
and equipment
(PPE) may be
revalued to fair
value.

Similar to US
GAAP.

^^^^ie^^enfity^arenT
company

(standalone) two
years' balance
sheets, income
statements, cash
-^^2^L5l5tements_a^

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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4. 3alance Sheet

Income

Statement

Does not prescribe a
particular format. A
iquidity presentation of
assets and liabilities used

instead of a current or

non-current presentation,
only when a liquidity
presentation provides
more relevant and

reliable information.

Does not prescribe a
standard format, although
expenditure is presented
in one of two formats

(function or nature).

Entities may

present either a

classified or non-

classified balance

sheet. Items on the

face of balance

sheet are generally
presented in
decreasing order of
liquidity.

Present as either a

single step or
multiple step
format.

Expenditures are
presented by
function.

accounting policies
and notes.

Accounting
standards do not

prescribe a
particular format;
certain items must

be presented on the
face of the balance

sheet.

Does not prescribe
a standard format;

but certain income

and expenditure
items are disclosed

in accordance with

accounting
standards and the

Companies Act.

6. Cash Flow

Statements -

Format and

Method

Standard headings, but
limited guidance on
contents. Direct or

indirect method is used.

Similar headings to
IFRS, but more
specific guidance
for items included

in each category.
Direct or indirect

method is used.

Similar to IFRS.

However, indirect
method is required
for listed companies
and direct method

or insurance

companies.

Cash Flow

Statements -

Definition of

Cash and cash

equivalents

Cash includes cash

equivalents with
maturities of three

months or less from the

date of acquisition and
may include bank
overdrafts.

Similar to IFRS,

except that bank
overdrafts are

excluded.

Similar to US

GAAP.

Revenue

Recognition
Based on several criteria,
which require the
recognition of revenue
when risks and rewards

and control have been

transferred and the

revenue can be measured

reliably.

Similar to IFRS in

principle, based on
four key criteria.
Extensive detailed

guidance exists for
specific types of
transactions.

Similar to IFRS

conceptually,
although several
differences in

detail.

Depreciation Associated on systematic
basis to each accounting
period over the useful
life of the asset.

Similar to IFRS. Similar to IFRS,
except where the
useful life is shorter

as envisaged under
the Companies Act
or the relevant

Advanced Corporate Accounting Page 17
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•" i . ;

10.

11.

12.

■:mm¥
Property,
Plant and/^
Equipment
(PPE)

Inventories

Contingencies

Histoncal cbsf or
revalued amounts-are^ } v^;
used. Regular valuations
of entire classes of as^^ i
are required when
revaluation option is* "
chosen.'. ' - ; - - -
Carried at lower of cost.

;atid< net'ibalisable'vaiiie.'
FiFO prwei^ted
avertigfe^Wethodii^tised
to determine coSttil^FO
is^ prohibited. ! V. ' ■
Disclose unrecognised
possible losses and
probable gains.

Historical cost is
iii^d; revaluations
are not permitted.

Similar to IFRS;
Howeverj use of
LIFO is permitted.

Similar to IFRS.

' ."ii- ' :■ ■: ' -"j <

REVIEW QUESTIONS

A. Short Answer Type questions

1. What do you mean by IFRS?
2. Write a note on IFRS Advisory Council.
3. .'What do you understand by IFRS Interpretations Committee?
4. Write a note pn IFRS Foundation.
5. Listany Ibiiur IF x ' V i '

B. Essay Type Questions

1. Discuss the objectives and roles of lASB.
2. Write a note on scope, merits and demerits of IFRS.
3. Briefly explain any five IFRSs.
4. How pan you distinguish the IFRS and US GAAP?
5. ' Give a note on IFRS in India.
6. Write anessay ph convergence between IFRSs and US GAAP.

statute, the
depreciation is
computed by
applying a higher
rate.

Historical cost is
used. Revaluations
are permitted.
However, no
requirement on
frequency of
revaluation.
Similar to IFRS.

Similar to IFRS,
except that
contingent gains are
neither recognised
nor disclosed

AdvanccdCafporetoAccpuimng ; vP, ■ p ..
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MODULE-2 ; ■ ■

ACCOUNTING FOR GROUP COMPANIES

(ACCOUNTS OF HOLDING COMPaIsIES)
■  LESSON2'v,

, , ' ' • ■ '.f ' I i' . . '■ , , , ^ I

ACCOUNTS OF HOLDING X^QMPANtfeS I
Holding Companies ,M» It

;-T i;.. 1 .

A holding company is the company that holds/either the^w.holp of the share capital or a
majority of the shares in one or more companies so ^,jtp. haLV.Q ,a ; ipontrolling interest, in such
companies. Such other companies are known as sii^sidiaiy companies. Unlike in amalgamation
or absorption, the subsidiary companies retain their identities because .tiiey do businesses in their
own names.

-r ' M J/-'
Group of Companies ^ ■

A Holding company together with its Subsidiaries, cam be called as the Group of
companies. " . .

Need for Group of Companies

The following are the advantages for a company to operate as a group:

1. Decentralisation of financial risk: If one entity fails; it does not affect the other
companies in the group. The other compames can continue eVen if one or two companies
in the group fail.

2. Lawful obligation: In some cases, the formation of a subsidiary company is a legal
requirement. ' . ■ • :

3. Diversification possible at lower cost: One company acquires controlling interest of
another company. It helps the company to diversify its business activities at least cost

Legal Definition

Subsidiary Company- Sec 2(87) of the Companies Act 2013 defines a company. As per this
section,a company shall be deemed to be a subsidiary company of another, if and only if:

(a) that other company controls the composition of its bdarii of directors; or ; .. .V
(b) when the first mentioned company is another compahy,; holds more than half in nominal

value of its equity share capital; or ^ ^
(c) the company is a subsidiary of any company which is that other company's subsidiary.

Advanced Corporate Accounting : ' V ^ Pagel9
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A Subsidiary company may be either Wholly Owned Subsidiary or Partly Owned
Subsidiary.

Accounts

The following documents in respect of a subsidiary or subsidiaries should be attached
with the balance sheet of a holding company;

(a) A copy of Balance Sheet of Subsidiary.

(b)A copy of its Statement of Profit and Loss.

(c)A copy of Report of its Board of Directors.

(d)A copy of Report of its Auditors.

(e) A Statement of Holding Company's interest in Subsidiary.

According to section 129(3) of the Companies Act 2013, a holding company shall
prepare a consolidated financial statement of the company and of all the subsidiaries in the same
form and manner as that of its own, which shall also be laid before the annual general meeting of
the company along with the laying of its financial statements. ^

Consolidated Balance Sheet

In addition to the legal balance sheet as prescribed in Schedule III, the holding co
may also publish a Consolidated Balance Sheet in which the assets and liabilities of dMh^'
subsidiaries are shown along with its own assets and liabilities as the Balance Sheet of ̂  h H
office incorporates the assets and liabilities of its branches. By way of Consolidated B^ 1
Sheet, the investments of the holding company in the subsidiary company are replaced b

Minority Interest

When some of the shares of the subsidiary company are held by outsiders ("other m
holdmg company), their interest in the subsidiary company is called as Minority Tnt
subsidiaty company. The minority interest is shown on the liabilities side of the Balance 'c
the holding company under the head 'Share Capital'. The minority interest can be caic, i f °
follows: '-tut-uiated as

Paid up value of shares held by outsiders

Add. Proportionate share of capital/ revenue profit and/or reserves

Less. Proportionate share of capital/ revenue losses

Value of Minority Interest

XXX

XXX

XXX

2QQC

20CX

Page 20



School of Distance Education

If the preference shares are held by outsiders, paid up value of such shares together with
dividend thereon(if there is profit)is added to the value of minority interest.

Cost of Control (Goodwill) or Capital Reserve

If the holding company purchases the shares of the subsidiary company at a price more
than their paid up value, the excess is cost of control or goodwill, if there is no reserve or profit
or loss balance in the subsidiary company on date of acquisition of shares of the subsidiary
company.

If the shares are purchased at a price which is less than the paid up value of the shares,
the difference is taken as capital reserve or profit. ,

The goodwill or cost of control is shown on the assets sideand the capital reserve or profit
is shown on the liabilities sidein the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

Illustration 1: The following are the liabilities and assets of the holding company H Ltd. and its
subsidiary S Ltd. as on 3 L'December 2014:

Liabilities HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.

Assets HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.

Share Capital:
Shares of Rs. 10 each

Profit and Loss Account

General Reserve

Current Liabilities

400000

80000

40000

40000

200000

20000

16000

4000

Sundry Assets
Investments:

20000 shares in S Ltd.

260000

300000

240000

560000 240000 560000 240000

H Ltd. acquired the shares of S Ltd. on 3l" December 2014. Prepare the Consolidated
Balance Sheet.

Solution:

Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its Subsidiary S Ltd.

Advanced Corporate Accounting

Particulars Note

No.

Amount

(Rs.)

A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund

a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus
Current Liabilities

H Ltd. 40000
S Ltd. 4000

.  .,..i . ,ii_ 1' . >'

•  *,:0 ;' 1 '• ' '

'  I ! ( « I I'

'  \ '' ' '
1  .

:  ''H'

1

2

400000

120000

44000

Total 564000

B. Assets
Non-current Assets
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Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets - Sundry Assets ;• .  1 ■ i ■ ,

HLtd. 260000 •-irj.,. 'if i >
SLtd. 240000 "

500000

Intangible Assets - Goodwill ' ' 64000

Current Assets . ̂ v .
■ ' ' i ' i- i

Nil

Total
564000

Notes to Accounts

Note No. Particulars
Amount

(Rs.)
1. Share Capital

Issued and Subscribed

40000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
400000

2. Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve 40000

P&LA/c 80000

120000

Working Note:

Cost of Shares in S Ltd.
Rs. Rs.

300000

236000

Less: Face value of shares in S Ltd.

Profit and Loss Account ' ic
General Reserve

Goodwill or Cost of Control

200000

20000

16000

64000

Illustration 2: The liabilities and assets of the holding company A Ltd. and its subsidiarv R T tH
as on 31®'December 2014 are as follows:

Liabilities A Ltd.

Rs.

BLtd.

Rs.

Assets A Ltd.
Rs.

BLtd.
RsShare Capital:

Shares of Re. 1 each
Profit and Loss Account
General Reserve

Current Liabilities

72000

18000

12000

63000

36000

12000

6000

18000

Sundry Assets
Investments:

36000 shares in B Ltd.

120000

45000

72000

165000 72000 165000 72000

Balance Sheet.

A Ltd. acquired the shares in B Ltd. on 31®' December 2014. Prepare the Consolidated
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Solution:

Consolidated Balance Sheet of A Ltd. and its Subsidiary B Ltd.
as on 31®'December 2014

Particulars Note

No.

Amount

(Rs.)

A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund .

a. Share Capital 1 72000

b. Reserves and Surplus 2 39000

Current Liabilities

A Ltd. 63000

B Ltd. 18000 \ 81000

Total 1  - 1 ■■
s  . *•

192000

B. Assets
■  ' ■ .v:

Non-current Assets

Fixed Assets
.r

Tangible Assets - Sundry Assets
A Ltd. 120000

B Ltd. 72000 192000

Intangible Assets
.  .

Nil

Current Assets Nil

Total 192000

Particulars Amount

(Rs.)

1. Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed
72000 Equity shares of Re. 1 each 72000

2.
Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve 9000

General Reserve 18000

P&LA/c 12000

39000

Cost of Shares in B Ltd.
Less- Face value of shares m B Ltd.Profit and Loss Account
General Reserve

Capital Reserve

Rs.

36000

12000

6000

Rs.

45000

54000

9000

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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Ilhtst) ation 3. The following are the liabilities and assets of the holding company P Ltd. and its
subsidiary Q Ltd. as on 3L' December 2014. P Ltd. acquired 12000 shares in Q Ltd on 31

901^1 Pr«ar\Qr/a J "D^l .t

St

Liabilities PLtd.

Rs.

QLtd.
Rs.

Assets PLtd.

Rs.

QLtd.
Rs.

Share Capital:
Shares of Re. 1 each

Sundry Liabilities
36000

24000

15000

9000

Sundry Assets
Investments:

12000 shares in Q Ltd.

48000

12000

24000

60000 24000 60000 24000

Solution:

Share of holdings by P Ltd.in Q Ltd. = 12000 shares out of 15000 shares = 80%
Share of holdings by Outsiders in Q Ltd., = 3000 shares out of 15000 shares = 20%

Consolidated Balance Sheet of P Ltd. and its Subsidiary Q Ltd.
as on 3L' December 2014

Particulars
Note

No.
Amount

(Rs.)
A. Equity and Liabilities

Shareholders' Fund

a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus

Minority Interest
Current Liabilities

P Ltd. 24000
Q Ltd. 9000

b j 1

t  I ' : Icb { . ■

i  :s'4 : ' . .1

1 36000

Nil

3000

33000

Total •  . -i,;! . ■ ■

72000

B. Assets

Non-current Assets

Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets - Sundry Assets
P Ltd. 48000

Q Ltd. 24000

Intangible Assets

'  ' • ' ' • •• •.1

hsdcic'," ..

-

72000

Nil

Current Assets

.1

Nil

Total
72000

Note No.

1.

Particulars
Notes to Accounts

Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed

36000 Equity shares of Re. 1 each

Amount

(Rs.)

\

36000

Advanced Corporate Accounting

Page 24



School of Distance Education

Working Note:
Calculation of Minority Interest = 3000 shares of Re. 1 each

= Rs. 3000

Pre-Acquisition Profits or Capital Profits

Any profit or reserve standing in the Balance Sheet of subsidiary company on the date of
purchase of shares by holding company is called pre-acquisition profit or capital profit. The
outsiders' share of such capital profit is added to the minority interest and the balance (to holding
company) are shown as Capital Reserve or adjusted in Cost of Control or Goodwill and shown in
the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

Any losses, share of loss of outsiders is deducted from the minority interest and the share
of loss to the holding company is added to the Cost of Control or Goodwill or deducted from the
Capital Reserve, and shown in the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

Post-Acquisition Profits or Revenue Profits

Profits of the subsidiary company made after the date of purchase of shares in the
subsidiary company by the holding company are called as post-acquisition profits or revenue
profits. The share of revenue profit of the holding company is added to the profit of the holding
company. The share of profit due to the outsiders in the subsidiary company is added to the
minority interest and shown in the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

.  The date of purchase of shares in the subsidiary company by the holding company is the
basis for determination of profit, whether it is Capital Profit or Revenue Profit.

Illustration 4: The following are the liabilities and assets of the holding company H Ltd. and its
subsidiary S Ltd. as on 31" December 2014:

ETabilities HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.

Assets HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.

Share Capital.
Shares of Rs. 10 each

Profit and Loss Account
Currcrit Liabilities

800000

80000

80000

400000

40000

40000

Sundry Assets
Investments:

32000 shares in S Ltd.

@ Rs. 10 each

640000

320000

480000

960000 480000 960000 480000

H Ltd acquired the shares in S Ltd. on 3l" December 2014. Prepare the Consolidated
Balance Sheet.

Solution:

of holdings by H Ltd.in S Ltd. = 32000 shares out of 40000 shares = 80%

Sh re of holdings by Outsiders in S Ltd. = 8000 shares out of 40000 shares = 20%

Advanced Corporate Accounting
Page 25



School of Distance Education

Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its Subsidiary S Ltd.
as on 31 December 2014

Particulars Note

No.

Amount

(Rs.)
A. Equity and Liabilities

Shareholders' Fund

a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus

Minority Interest
Current Liabilities

H Ltd. 80000

S Ltd. 40000 ■ j.

1

2

800000

112000

88000

.  120000

Total 1  ,i ' ■!.' ■ ' , ' .U. I. '
■  ' ■ 1120000

B. Assets '
Non-current Assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets - Sundry Assets

H Ltd. 640000
S Ltd. 480000

'  ' ' 1 . '.i.- idM. ;-- 11; 1 -1 f

,  i > It. '»■) 1120000

Intangible Assets
Nil

Current Assets
,  ' ' ■ 1 Nil

Total
1120000

Notes to Accounts

Note No.

2.

Particulars

Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed
80000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each

Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve
P & L A/c

Working Notes:
Calculation of Capital Profit:
Profit and Loss Account balance in S Ltd. = Rs. 40000

Share of capital profit due to H Ltd. = 40000x80% = Rs. 32000

Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. = 40000x20% = Rs. 8000

Amount
(Rs.)

800000

32000
80000

112000

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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Rs. Rs.

Cost of Shares in S Ltd.
Less: Face value of shares in S Ltd.
Capital Profit
Capital Reserve

320000

32000

320000

352000

32000

Calculation of Minority Interest:

Paid up value of Shares held by outsiders in S Ltd. (8000 xlO)
Add: Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd.
Minority Interest

Rs.

80000

8000

88000

Illustration 5: The following are the liabilities and assets of the holding company H Ltd. and its
subsidiary S Ltd. as on 3L' December 2014:

Liabilities HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.

Assets HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.

Share Capital:
Equity Shares of Rs.lO
Each 120000 50000

Fixed Assets

Current Assets

Cash and Bank

100000

115000

70000

60000

20000

10000

8% Preference Shares
of Rs. 10 each 40000 10000

Profit and Loss Account
Sundry Creditors

25000

100000

10000

20000

285000 90000 285000 90000

H Ltd. acquired 90% of the equity shares of S Ltd. at Rs. 15 per share on l" January
2015 Prepare the Consolidated Balance Sheet as on L' January 2015.

Solution:

Share of holdings by H Ltd.in S Ltd. = 90%

Share of holdings by Outsiders in S Ltd. = 10%

Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its Subsidiary 1
as on L' January 2015

—  XTotp
Particulars

Shareholders' Fund
a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus
Minority Inter^ ^ . Creditors
Current Liabdit^

Advanced Corporate Accounting

Amount

(Rs.)

160000

25000

16000
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HLtd. 100000

S Ltd. 20000 :
■  > . '

1  • 120000

Total
321000

B. Assets

Non-current Assets

Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets - Fixed Assets
HLtd. 100000 ' '
SLtd. 60000 '

)

, 1

'  ■ 160000

Intangible Assets - Goodwill - ■
'  - 13500

Current Assets

Cash & Bank

HLtd. (70000-67500) 2500
SLtd. 10000 1

Other Current Assets '
HLtd. 115000
SLtd. 20000 , ;

)

12500

135000

Total
321000

Notes to Accounts

Note No. Particulars
Amount
(Rs.)

1. Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed
12000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
4000, 8% Preference Shares
of Rs. 10 each

120000

40000

2. Reserves and Surplus
Profit and Loss Account

160000

25000

Working Notes:
Calculation of Capital Profit:

Profit and Loss Account balance in S Ltd. = Rs. 10000

Share of capital profit due to H Ltd. = 10000x90% = Rs. 9000

Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. = 10000x10% = Rs. 1000

Calculation of Goodwill:

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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Cost of Shares in S Ltd. (5000x90%xl5)
Less: Face value of shares in S Ltd.
Capital Profit
Goodwill

45000

9000

67500

54000

13500

Calculation of Minority Interest:

Paid up value of Shares held by outsiders in S Ltd. (5000xl0%xl0)
Add: Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd.

8% Preference Share Capital in S Ltd
Minority Interest

Rs.

1000

10000

Rs;

5000'

11000

16000

Illustration 6: The liabilities and assets of the holding company H Ltd. and its subsidiary S Ltd.
as on 31" December 2014 are as follows:

Liabilities HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.

Assets HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.

Share Capital:
Shares ofRs. 10 each

Profit and Loss Account
General Reserve
Current Liabilities

1200000

120000

120000

60000

600000

48000

60000

48000

Sundry Assets
Investments:

48000 shares in S Ltd.

720000

780000

756000

1500000 756000 1500000 756000

H Ltd. acquired shares in S Ltd. on l" January 2014. O that date the Profit and Loss
Account had a credit balance of Rs. 12000 and in Reserve Rs. 3 00. Prepare the Consolidated
Balance Sheet.

Solution:

of holdings by H Ltd.in S Ltd. = 48000 shares out of 60000 shares = 80%Share {

Share of holdings by Outsiders in S Ltd. = 12000 shares out of 60000 shares = 20%

Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its Subsidiary S Ltd.
as on 3 f December 2014

Note No Amount

(Rs.)Particulars

Shareholders' Fund
a Share Capitalb^es and Surplus
Minority InterestCurrent Liabiiies^^^^^

II iltr i I:

r

1

2
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S Ltd. 48000 108000

Total 1737600

B. Assets

Non-current Assets

Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets - Sundry Assets
H Ltd. 720000

SLtd. 756000 1476000

Intangible Assets - Goodwill 261600

Current Assets Nil

1 i.ii . ■  '

Total 1737600

Notes to Accounts

Working Notes:
Calculation of Capital Profit in S Ltd,;

Profit and Loss Account balance on 01/01/2014
General Reserve

Capital Profit

Share of capital profit due to HLtd. = 48000x80% = Rs. 38460

Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. = 48000x20% = Rs. 9600

Calculation of Revenue Profit:

(a) Profit and Loss Account (48000-32000) - Rs. 36000

Rs.

12000

36000

48000

.if

' t

, {'' I

Note No. Particulars
Amount
(Rs.)

1. Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed

120000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
1200000

2. Reserves and Surplus
Profit and Loss Account:

H Ltd. 120000

S Ltd. 28800
General Reserve:
H Ltd. 120000
S Ltd. 19200

148800

139200

288000

Advanced Corporate Accountii
ng
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H Ltd. = 36000x80% = Rs. 28800

Outsiders in S Ltd. = 36000x20% = Rs. 7200

(b) General Reserve (60000-36000) = 24000
■ H Ltd. = 24000x80% = Rs. 19200

Outsiders in S Ltd. = 24000x20% = Rs. 4800

Calculation of Goodwill:

«
Cost of Shares in S Ltd. , ' ■ ' ■'
Less: Face value of shares in S Ltd. < : i 1 i'

Capital Profit

Rs.

480000

38400

Rs.

780000

518400

Goodwill 261600

Calculation of Minority Interest: "

Paid up value of Shares held by outsiders in S Ltd.
Add; Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd.

Share of revenue profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd (7200+4800)

Rs.

9600

12000

Rs.

120000

21600

1 Minority Interest 141600

Illustration 7: The liabilities and assets of the holding company H Ltd. and its subsidiary S Ltd.
as on 31^' December 2014 are as follows:

Liabilities HLtd. SLtd. Assets HLtd. SLtd.

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Share Capital: Sundry Assets 48000 30000

Shares of Re. 1 each 30000 15000 Investments:

Profit and Loss Account 12000 5400 15000 shares in S Ltd. 18000

General Reserve 15000

Current Liabilities 9000 9600

66000 30000 66000 30000

H Ltd. acquired the shares in S Ltd. on 30"' June 2014. On L' January 2014 the Balance
Sheet of S Ltd. showed a loss of Rs. 9000, which was written off out of profit earned during the
year 2014. Profits^ are assumed to accrue evenly throughout the year. Prepare the Consolidated
Balance Sheet.

Solution:

Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its Subsidiary S Ltd.
as on 31®' December 2014

Particulars Note No. Amount

(Rs.)
and Liabilities

Sfi^'rehoiders' Fund
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a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus
Current Liabilities

H Ltd. 9000

S Ltd. 9600

1

2

BOOOO

B4200

18600

Total 82800

B. Assets

Non-current Assets

Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets - Sundry Assets
H Ltd. 48000

SLtd. BOOOO

•

-

78000

Intangible Assets - Goodwill .. . / ■ , i 4800

Current Assets
ijlJ r 11 •,

bi 1 P "i 1 1 ' ■ <ry\t\ 1 . '

Nil

Total 82800

Notes to Accounts

Note No. Particulars Amount

(Rs.)
1. Share Capital

Issued and Subscribed

BOOOO Equity shares of Re. 1 each 30000

2. Reserves and Surplus
Profit and Loss Account: i 'M'OT

HLtd. 12000 . J , ,1"'^
SLtd. 7200 1

General Reserve

-I
1

19200

15000

34200

Working Notes:
Calculation of Revenue Profit in S Ltd.:

Profit and Loss Account balance on 3 C Dec 2014
Add: Loss written off during the year 2014
Total Profit in 2014

Rs.

5400

9000

14400

Profit before BO'^ June 2014 (Capital Profit) = 14400x1/2 = Rs. 7200

Profit after BO'^ June 2014 (Revenue Profit) = 14400x1/2 = Rs. 7200

Advanced Corporate Accounting Page 32



School of Distance Education

Calculation of Capital Profit:

Profit upto 30"' June 2014
Less: Capital Loss on 1®' Jan 2014
Net (Capital) Loss

Rs.

7200

9000

1800

Calculation of Goodwill:

Cost of Shares in S Ltd. i,v r.iirCm
Less: Face value of shares in S Ltd. , nuL.'

1  i t

Add: Capital Loss
Goodwill

Rs.

18000

15000

3000

1800

4800

Elimination of Inter-company Transactions

While preparing Consolidated Balance Sheet, the inter-company transactions between the
holding company and the subsidiary company should be eliminated. Such transactions may be as
follows:

1. Debtors and Creditors - Goods sold on credit by the holding company to the subsidiary
company or vice versa will appear as debtors in the balance sheet of the company selling
goods and creditors in the balance sheet of the company purchasing goods.
Bills of Exchange - Bills drawn by one company and accepted by the other company are
eliminated while preparing Consolidated Balance Sheet but bills discounted and endorsed
will continue to appear as liability because the company, which has accepted such bills,
will have to make the payment to an outsider (i.e. bank) on the due date.
Loans and Advances - Loans advanced by the holding company to the subsidiary
company or vice versa appears as an asset in the balance sheet of the company which
gives such loans and as a liability in the balance sheet of the company that takes these
loans.

Debentures - Debentures issued by one company and held by the other company.

Illustration 8: The liabilities and assets of the holding company H Ltd. and its subsidiary S Ltd.
as on 31®' March 2014 are as follows:

2.

3.

4.

Liabilities HLtd. SLtd. Assets HLtd. SLtd.

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Share Capital: Land and Building 150000

Shares of Rs. 10 each 500000 125000 Plant and Machinery
General Reserve 75000 25000 /e^i'depreciation 500000

Profit and Loss Account Fumiture 22500 25000
(01/04/2013) 100000 50000 Investments:

Profit and Loss Account 7500 shares in S Ltd. 162500

(31/03/2014) 125000 62500 Stock 100000 187500
Sundry Creditors 75000 75000 Sundry Debtors 25000 70000
Bills Payables 37500 Bills Receivables 25000
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Bank Overdraft 50000 Bank Balance

Cash in Hand 2500

26250

3750

962500 337500 962500 337500

H Ltd. acquired 7500 shares in S Ltd. on L' October 2013. Bills Receivables held by S
Ltd. are all accepted by H Ltd. A sum of Rs. 15000 owning by H Ltd. in respect of goods
supplied by S Ltd. Prepare the Consolidated Balance Sheet.
Solution:

Share of holdings by H Ltd.in S Ltd. = 7500 shares out of 12500 shares = 60%
Share of holdings by Outsiders in S Ltd. = 5000 shares out of 12500 shares = 40%

Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its Subsidiary S Ltd.
as on 3L' March 2014

Particulars Note No. Amount

(Rs.)
A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund

a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus

Minority Interest

Current Liabilities

a. Trade Payables
b. Bank Overdraft

Total I

B. Assets

Non-current Assets

Fixed Assets

a. Tangible
b. Intangible - Goodwill
Current Assets

Stock:

HLtd.

SLtd.

Sundry Debtors:
HLtd.

SLtd.

Less: Inter-company debt
Bills Receivables (25000 - 25000)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total

1

2

100000

187500

25000

70000

95000

15000

500000

318750

105000

147500

50000

1121250

697500

23750

287500

80000

Nil

32500

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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Notes to Accounts

Note No. Particulars Amount

(Rs.)

2.

3.

4.

5.

Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed

50000 Shares of Rs. 10 each

Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve

P&L A/c

Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors:
HLtd.

SLtd.

Less: Inter-company debt
Bills Payables:
HLtd.

Less: Inter-company acceptance

Fixed Assets - Tangible
Land & Building
Plant & Machinery less depreciation
Fumiture:

HLtd.

SLtd.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand

HLtd.

SLtd.

Bank Balance

• i-. , •

.1.' ,t ; I .. '

t"/ ■ • ~r. ' •

, 1 , 1 : 11 . I..'

1 «f !-

75000

75000

150000

15000

37500

25000

J

22500

25000

2500

3750 ■; III

500000

75000
243750

318750

'  L- '

'135006

12500

147500

150000
500000

47500
697500

6250
26250
32500

Working Notes:
Calculation of Revenue Profit in S Ltd.:

Profit and Loss Account (01/04/2013 to 31/03/2014)
Less: Capital Profit (upto 30/09/2013)
Revenue Profit

Rs.
62500
31250

31250
Share of revenue profit due to H Ltd. = 31250x60% = Rs. 18750

Share of revenue profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. = 31250x40% = Rs. 12500

Calculation of Capital Profit in S Ltd.:
Rs.
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Profit and Loss Account on 01/04/2013

Add: 'A of 62500 (01/04/2013 to 30/09/2013)
General Reserve

Capital Profit
Share of capital profit due to H Ltd. = 106250x60% = Rs. 63750

Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. = 106250x40% = Rs. 42500

Calculation of Goodwill;

50000

31250

25000

106250

Cost of Shares in S Ltd.

Less: Face value of shares in S Ltd. (7500x10)
Capital Profit

Rs.

75000

63750

Rs.

162500

138750

»

Goodwill 23750

Calculation of Minority Interest:

Paid up value of Shares held by outsiders in S Ltd. (5000x10)
Add: Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd.

Share of revenue profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd

Rs.

42500

12500

Rs.

50000

55000

105000

Calculation of P & L A/c balance in Consolidated Balance Sheet:

Profit and Loss Account balance (100000+125000)
Add: Revenue Profit of H Ltd. in S Ltd.

P & L A/c Balance

Rs.

225000

18750

243750

Unrealised Profit (Inter - company Stock)

If the goods sold at a profit by the subsidiary company to the holding companv h
holding company to the subsidiary company remain unsold at the end of the financial ^
profit charged by the company on unsold goods remains unrealised. In such a cas ^ ^
proper to credit the Profit and iLoss Account with such unrealised profit. Hence a stock' ̂
created and profit is reduced by the unrealised profit. While preparing Con'snliH.,. ̂
Sheet, stock reserve will be deducted from stock. ® Balance

Illustration 9: The liabilities and assets of the holding company H Ltd. and its suKcm- o t ,
as on 3 f' December 2014 are as follows: subsidiary S Ltd.

Liabilities

Share Capital:
Shares of Rs. 10 each

Profit and Loss Account

General Reserve

Sundry Creditors

H Ltd. S Ltd.

Rs.

250000

75000

100000

25000

Rs.

75000

43750

31250

17500

Assets

Buildings
Plant and Machinery
Fumiture

Investments:

5000 shares in S Ltd.

H Ltd.

Rs.

insoo

87500

20000

65000

SLtd.

Rs.

300^
40000

7500
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.  ■ t t

Sundry Debtors
Stock

Cash

75000

80000

10000

42500

40000

7500

, \
450000 167500 450000 167500

Prepare the Consolidated Balance Sheet as on 31®' December 2014, by considering the
following information:

(a) H Ltd. acquired the shares in S Ltd. on 1®' January 2014 when balance of their Profit and
Loss Account and General Reserve were Rs. 18750 and Rs. 20000 respectively.

(b) Stock of Rs. 40000 held by S Ltd. includes Rs. 15000 of goods purchased from H Ltd,
who has charged a profit @ 25% on cost.

Solution:

Share of holdings by H Ltd.in S Ltd. = 5000 shares out of 7500 shares = 2/3

Share of holdings by Outsiders in S Ltd. = 2500 shares out of 7500 shares = 1/3

Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its Subsidiary S Ltd.
as on 31®' December 2014

Particulars Note No. Amount

(Rs.)

A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund

a. Share Capital 1 250000

b. Reserves and Surplus 2 207000

Minority Interest 50000

Current Liabilities

Sundry Creditors:
H Ltd. 25000

SLtd. 17500 42500

Total 549500

B. Assets

Non-current Assets

Fixed Assets

a. Tangible 3 297500

b. Intangible Nil

Current Assets

Stock:

H Ltd. 80000
S T ,td 40000

120000

Less: Unrealised Profit(Stock Reserve) 3000 117000

Sundry Debtors:
H Ltd. 75000
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SLtd. 42500

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash in Hand
HLtd. 10000

S Ltd. 7500

117500

17500

Total 549500

Notes to Accounts

Note No. Particulars Amount

(Rs.)
1. Share Capital

Issued and Subscribed

25000 Shares of Rs. 10 each 250000

2. Reserves and Surplus ^
Capital Reserve

1 >. \ V f C 1 L J » '

10833

General Reserve , , , ■' ! , 1 : -■r.Lr • 107500
P&LA/c

!  .1 -■
88667

207000
3. Fixed Assets - Tangible

Buildings:
HLtd. 112500
SLtd. 30000 142500

Plant & Machinery:
HLtd. 87500
S Ltd. 40000 127500

Furniture:
HLtd. 20000
SLtd. 7500 27500

297500

Working Notes:
Calculation of Revenue Profit in S Ltd.:

(a) Profit and Loss Account (43750-18750) = Rs. 25000

H Ltd. = 25000x2/3 = Rs. 16667

Outsiders in S Ltd. = 25000x1/3 = Rs. 8333

(b) General Reserve (31250-20000) = 11250
H Ltd. = 11250x2/3 = Rs. 7500
Outsiders in S Ltd. = 11250x1/3 = Rs. 3750

Calculation of Capital Profit in S Ltd.;
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Profit and Loss Account on 1®' January 2014
General Reserve

Capiral Profit

Share of capital profit due to H Ltd. — 38750x2/3 Rs. 25833

Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. = 38750x1/3 = Rs. 12917

Rs.

18750

20000

38750

Rs. Rs.

4 Cost of Shares in S Ltd.

Less: Face value of shares in S Ltd. (5000x10)
Capital Profit

Capital Reserve

\

ii 'i •"

50000

25833

65000

75833

*
10833

Calculation of Minority Interest:

Rs. Rs.

Paid up value of Shares held by outsiders in S Ltd. (2500x10)
Add: Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd.

Share of revenue orofit due to Outsiders in S Ltd (8333+3750)

12917

12083

25000

25000

Minority Interest 50000

Calculation of P & L A/c balance in Consolidated Balance Sheet:

Profit and Loss Account balance of H Ltd.
Add: P & L A/c balance of H Ltd. in S Ltd.

Less: Unrealised Profit (15000 x 25/125)
P &L A/c Balance

Rs.

75000

16667

91667

3000

88667

Calculation of General Reserve balance in Consolidated Balance Sheet:

General Reserve balance of H Ltd.
Add: General Reserve balance of H Ltd. in S Ltd.
General Reserve Balance

Rs.

100000

7500

107500

nf Bonus Shares

Sometimes, the bonus shares are issued by the subsidiary companies. It enhances the
b  of shares held by the holding company. Its treatment depends upon the sources (Capital

pSt OT Revenue Profit) from which bonus shares are issued out.
) Bonus shares issued out of Capital Profit or Pre-acquisition Profit - No effect in the
^  accounting treatment in the books of accounts.
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b) Bonus shares issued out of Current Profit or Post-acquisition Profit - The holding
company's share in the current profit of the subsidiary company should be calculated
after making proper adjustments for bonus issue. Ultimately, it reduces the amount of
uolding company's share in the post-acquisition profit. It will affect the cost of goodwill.

" ̂  ■Illustration 10: The liabilities and assets of the holding company H Ltd. and its subsidiary- S Ltd.
as on 3 U'December 2014 are as follows:

Liabilities HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.

Assets HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.
Share Capital:
120000 Shares of Rs.

Fixed Assets

Investments:

506000 256000

5 each

16000 Shares of Rs. 10

each

Capital Reserve
General Reserve

Profit and Loss Account

Bills Payables (Incl. Rs.
2000 to H Ltd.)

600000

40000

100000

160000

68000

20000

20000

7000

12000 shares in S Ltd.

Stock

Bills Receivables (Incl.
2000 from S Ltd.)
Bank

200000

60000

4000

40000

20000

34000

Sundry Creditors 70000 35000

810000 310000 810000 310000

H Ltd. acquired 12000 shares of Rs. 10 each from S Ltd. on 3U' December 2014 S T tri
utilised a part of its Capital Reserve to make bonus issue of one share for everv fnnr ci, " u , j
Prepare the Consolidated Balance Sheet. ^

Solution:

Share of holdings by H Ltd.in S Ltd. = 12000 shares out of 16000 shares = 75%

Share of holdings by Outsiders in S Ltd. = 4000 shares out of 16000 shares = 25%

Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its Subsidiary S Ltd.

Particulars Note No. Amount

A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund

a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus

Minority Interest

Current Liabilities
Sundry C- Jitors:
HLtd.
SLtd.

Bills Payables (7000-2000)

Total

B. Assets

70000

35000

1

2
600000
141000
67000

105000
5000

918000

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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Working Notes:
Revenue Profit in S Ltd. = Nil

f^oif-iilation of Capital Profit in S Ltd.:

Profit and Loss Account
General Reserve

Capital Reserve
CapitalPl^SfiiIg^-^

Non-current Assets i

Fixed Assets :' '

a. Tangible rir . '.i i
b. Intangible
Current Assets

Stock:

H Ltd. 60000
ST.fd. 20000

3 762000

Nil

80000

Bills Receivables (4000 - 2000) ' S 2000

e  Cash and Cash Equivalents - Bank
H Ltd. 40000
S T.td. 34000 74000

^  Total .  •
918000

Notes to Accounts

Note No. Particulars Amount

(Rs.)

1.

2.

Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed
12000 Shares of Rs. 5 each

Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve
General Reserve

P&LA/c

600000

1000

40000

100000

3. Fixed Assets - Tangible
H Ltd. 506000

S Ltd. 256000

141000

762000

Rs.

20000

20000

68000

108000

f^^^it^rofit due to H Ltd. = 108000x75% = Rs. 81000

Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. = 108000x25% = Rs. 27000
Capital Reserve: ^

rr.<;t of Shares in S Ltd.

Rs.

120000

Rs.

200000
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Capital Profit 81000 201000
Capital Reserve 1000

Calculation of Minority Interest; n[

:r

Paid up value of Shares held by outsiders in S Ltd. (4000x10)
Add: Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd.
Minority Interest

Rs.

40000

27000

67000

Illustration 11: The liabilities and assets of the holding company H Ltd. and its subsidiary S Ltd.
as on 3 L' December 2014 are as follows:

Liabilities HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.

Assets HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.
Share Capital:
Shares of Rs. 10 each

General Reserve

Profit and Loss Account

Sundry Creditors

300000

75000

37500

37500

75000

30000

22500

7500

Fixed Assets

Investments:

6000 shares in S Ltd.

Current Assets

262500

75000

112500

75000

60000

450000 135000 450000^5000

On the date of acquisition of shares in S Ltd. by H Ltd., S Ltd. had a General Reserve
balance of Rs. 30000. S Ltd. capitalised Rs. 15000 out of profit eamed after acquisition of its
shares by H Ltd. by making a bonus issue of one share for every five shares held +u
Consolidated Balance Sheet. ' the

Solution:

Share of holdings by H Ltd.in S Ltd. = 6000 shares out of 7500 shares = 80%

Share of holdings by Outsiders in S Ltd. = 1500 shares out of 7500 shares = 20%
Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its Subsidiary S Ltd.

1  A

Particulars Note No. Amount
(Rs.)

A. Lquity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund

a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus

Minority Interest

1

2
300000
139500
25500

Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors:
HLtd.

SLtd.
37500
7500

45000

Total

510000
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B. Assets
NouTCurrent Assets

Fixed Assets

a. Tangible
b. Intangible
Current Assets

H Ltd.
SLtd.

112500

60000

3 337500

Nil

172500

Total
510000

Mntps to Accounts

Note No. Particulars Amount

fRs.)

1.

2.

Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed
30000 Shares of Rs. 10 each
Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve
General Reserve
P & L A/c (37500 + 6000)

1  '
1  . • I  i.

I ,'t .•

300000

21000

75000

43500

3. Fixed Assets - Tangible
HLtd.

SLtd.

262500

75000

139500

337500

Working Notes:
r-clmlfltion of Revenue Profit in S Ltd.:

Profit and Loss Account balance for the year2014
Less: Bonus Shares
Revenue Profit

Rs.

22500

15000

7500

Share of revenue profit due to H Ltd. = 7500x80% = Rs. 6000

Share of revenue profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. = 7500x20% = Rs. 1500

Calculation of Capital Profit in S Ltd.:
General Reserve = 30000

Share of capital profit due to H Ltd. = 30000x80% = Rs. 24000

Sh e of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. = 30000x20% = Rs. 6000
CjloilationrfC^

Cos' "«esinS Ltd. (6000x10)

Rs.

60000

24000

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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Face value of Bonus Shares (15000x80%) 12000 960,00
Capital Reserve

21000
Calculation of Minority Interest:

■ i::

Paid up value of Shares held by outsiders in S Ltd. (1500x10)
Add: Share of revenue profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd.

Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd.
Bonus Shares (15000x20%)

Minority Interest

1500

6000

3000

Rs.

15000

10500

25500

Revaluation of Assets and Liabilities

> ■

Sometimes, the fixed assets of subsidiary companies are revalued at the time of
acquisition of shares. There may be revaluation profit (capital profit) or revaluation loss (capital
loss). The share of holding company in revaluation profit is added to the capital reserve or
deducted from the goodwill. The revaluation profit due to outsiders in subsidiary company is
added to the minority interest. The share of revaluation loss to holding company is added to
goodwill or deducted from capital reserve. The share of revaluation loss to outsiders in
subsidiary company is deducted from minority interest. Depreciation is also adjusted while
calculating the revenue profit in subsidiary company.

Illustration 12: The following are the liabilities and assets of the holding comnanv H Ltd and ifc
subsidiary S Ltd. as on 31^' December 2014;

Liabilities HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.

Assets HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.
Share Capital: Investments:

Shares of Re. 1 each

General Reserve

Profit and Loss Account

300000

120000

240000

60000

192000 shares in S Ltd.

Other Assets
210000

300000 330000

(Current Year) 90000

510000

30000

330000 510000 330000

On 1 January 2014 H Ltd. acquired the shares in S Ltd., when the nlant anri u-
were revalued to Rs^240000 from Rs. 180000 and furniture of S Ltd. w^s revved to
from Rs. 60000. Depreciation for plant and machinery and fiimiture are 10"/

Solution:

Share of holdings by H Udin S Ltd. - 192000 shares out of 240000 shares - so./
Share of hold.ngs by Outs.dere in S Ltd. - 48000 shares out of So Sel " 4./

Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its Subsidiart s Ltd
Particulars 5Lonll_Deeember 2014

A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund

a. Share Capital

Note No. Amount

(Rs.)

300000

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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b. Reserves and Surplus
Minority Interest /<n • 1 ■/ :

2 295800
73950

Current Liabilities

Total

Nil

669750

B. Assets
Non-current Assets
Fixed Assets

a. Tangible
b. Intangible

Current Assets
Other Assets

'  -T. - f.

3 258750
Nil

411000

Total 669750

Notes to Accounts
Note No. Particulars Amount

(Rs.)
1.

2.

Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed
300000Shares of Re. 1 each

Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve
General Reserve

P&LA/c (90000+19800,)

300000

66000
120000
109800

295800

3. Fixed Assets - Tangible
Plant and Machinery of S Ltd.
Furniture of S Ltd.

216000
42750 258750

Working Notes:
Calculation of Profit on Revaluation:

Plant and Machinery (240000-180000)
Less: Loss on Furniture (60000-45000)
Total Profit on Revaluation

Rs.
60000
15000
45000

Calculation of Revenue Profit in S Ltd.:

Profit and Loss Account balance for the year
Less: Additional Depreciation on Plant & Machinery (60000x10%)

Rs.

30000
6000
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Add: Excess Depreciation on Furniture (15000x5%)
Revenue Profit

24000

750

24750

Share of revenue profit due to H Ltd. = 24750x80% = Rs. 19800

Share of revenue profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. = 24750x20% = Rs. 4950

Calculation of Capital Profit in S Ltd.:

General Reserve

Revaluation Profit

Capital Profit

Rs.

60000

45000

105000

Share of capital profit due to H Ltd. = 105000x80% = Rs. 84000

Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. = 105000x20% = Rs. 21000

Cost of Shares in S Ltd.

Less: Face value of shares in S Ltd.

Capital Profit

Rs.

192000

84000

Rs.

210000

276000

Capital Reserve 66000

Calculation of Minority Interest-

Paid up value of Shares held by outsiders in S Ltd.
Add: Share of revenue profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd.

Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd.
Minority Interest

Rs.

48000

Plant and Machinery of S Ltd.

Plant and Machinery
Less: Depreciation @ 10%
Plant and Machinery of S Ltd.

Furniture of S Ltd.:

Rs.

240000
24000

Furniture

45000

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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Less: Depreciation @ 5%
Furniture of S Ltd.

2250

42750

Other Assets in Consolidated Balance Sheet:

Rs.

Total Other Assets as per Balance Sheet 330000

Less: Plant and Machinery (180000 - Depn. 18000) 162000

Furniture (60000 - Depn. 3000) 57000 219000

Other Assets 73950

Debentures of the Subsidiary Company

Sometimes, the holding company takes the investment in debentures of the subsidiary
company. It shows under the head 'Investments' in the Balance Sheet of the holding company. If
there is any difference between the costs and paid up value of debentures, adjusted against the
cost of control or goodwill. If there is any debenture interest, it will also be adjusted.

Preference Shares in Subsidiary Company

P
cn

r-

o

!

o
I/)
ID
ro

o
r-i
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a) Preference Shares held by the Holding Company - The accounting treatment is the
same as in the case of holdings of equity shares. Dividend accrued after the acquisition is
taken as revenue profit.

b) Preference Shares held by the Outsiders in the Subsidiary Company - The share
holdings by the outsiders are included in the minority interest by the amount of paid up
value of shares held (including arrears of dividend accrued to the date of consolidation).
If the balance sheet of the subsidiary company shows debit balance of profit and loss
account, preference shareholders are not required to bear the proportionate loss and the
whole loss should be borne by the equity shareholders.

Illustration 13: The following are the liabilities and assets of the holding company H Ltd. and its
subsidiary S Ltd. as on 3 L' December 2014:

Liabilities HLtd. SLtd. Assets HLtd. SLtd.

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Share Capital: Fixed Assets 1000000 150000

12500 Equity Shares of Investments:

Rs. 100 each 1250000 10000 Equity Shares
12500 Equity Shares of in S Ltd. 125000

Rs. 10 each 125000 Current Assets 312500 81250

6250, 8% Preference
Shares of Rs. 10 each 62500

General Reserve

Sundry Creditors
Dividend due on
Preference Shares

125000

62500

25000

12500

6250

1437500 231250 1437500 231250
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S Ltd. had Rs. 18750 in general reserve as on the date of acquisition on L' January 2014.
No dividend has been declared by S Ltd. in 2014. Prepare the Consolidated Balance Sheet.
Solution:

Share of holdings by H Ltd.in S Ltd. = 10000 shares out of 12500 shares = 80%
Share of holdings by Outsiders in S Ltd. = 2500 shares out of 12500 shares = 20%

Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its Subsidiary S Ltd.
ason 3L' December 2014

Particulars

A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund
a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus

Minority Interest

Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors:
HLtd.

S Ltd.

Total

62500

12500

'Ifil

B. Assets

Non-current Assets

Fixed Assets

a. Tangible
b. Intangible - Goodwill
Current Assets

HLtd. 312500

S Ltd. 81250

Total

t ^ ii-v o ii i».\ r

,r' iVI ,■ I : .r» ' : , 1 • ■ .■ t;''

•  r .- "iSi 'tut)
.1 'y n;t 'j'.i

:  ■ l: • • \' i.

Amount
(Rs.)

1250000
130000
98750

75000

1553750

1150000
10000

393750

1^3750
Notes to Accounts

2.

3.

Particulars

Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed
12500Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each

Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve (125000+5000)

Fixed Assets - Tangible
HLtd. 1000000
SLtd. 150000

Amount
IRir

1250000

130000

1150000

Working Notes:
Revenue Profit in S Ltd.:

General Reserve = 25000-18750
= Rs. 6250

Share of revenue profit due to H Ltd. = 6250x80% = Rs. 5000
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Share of revenue profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. — 6250x20% - Rs. 1250

Capital Profit in S Ltd.;
General Reserve = 18750

Share of capital profit due to H Ltd. = 18750x80% = Rs. 15000

Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. = 18750x20% = Rs. 3750

Calculation of Goodwill:

Cost of Shares in S Ltd.

Less: Face value of shares in S Ltd. (10000x10)
Capital Profit

Goodwill

Rs.

100000

15000

Rs.

125000

115000

10000

•7,'' 1,-

■•I,. :

Calculation of Minority Interest:

Rs.

Paid up value of Shares held by outsiders in S Ltd. (2500x10) 25000

Add: 8% Preference Shares 62500

Share of revenue profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. 1250

Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. 3750

Dividend to Preference Shares 6250 73750

Minority Interest 98750

Illustration 14: The following are the liabilities and assets of the holding company H Ltd. and its
subsidiary S Ltd. as on 31" December 2014:

Liabilities HLtd. SLtd. Assets HLtd. SLtd.

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Share Capital: Fixed Assets 375000 210000
60000 Equity Shares of Investments:

Rs. 10 each 600000 Shares in S Ltd. 150000
7500 Equity Shares of Sundry Debtors 135000 15000

Rs. 10 each 75000 Bank 90000 15000
7500, 8% Preference
Shares of Rs. 10 each 75000

General Reserve
(on 01/01/2014)

Profit and Loss Account
Sundry Creditors
Bank Overdraft

75000
30000
30000
15000

45000
15000
30000

750000 240000 750000 240000
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On l" January 2014 H Ltd. acquired 80% of both the equity shares and preference shares
at a total cost of Rs. 150000. S Ltd. had a profit of Rs. 7500 in profit and loss account on P'
January 2014. Dividend for the year 2014 is still to be paid. Prepare the Consolidated Balance
Sheet.

Solution:

Share of holdings by H Ltd.in S Ltd. = 80%
Share of holdings by Outsiders in S Ltd. = 20%

Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its Subsidiary S Ltd.
as on 3 f December 2014

Particulars Note No. Amount

(Rs.)
A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund

a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus

Minority Interest

1

2
600000
123000
42000

Current Liabilities

Sundry Creditors:
HLtd.

SLtd.

Bank Overdraft

30000

30000 60000
15000

Total
.  .. - . .... 840000

B. Assets
Non-current Assets

Fixed Assets

a. Tangible
b. Intangible

Current Assets

Sundry Debtors:
H Ltd. 135000
SLtd. 15000

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Bank:
H Ltd. 90000
S Ltd. 15000

.'f.l't <. I'J

'■J 1 Hi it<') ■ . '

'  ;. I It' i i( '
3 585000

Nil

150000

105000

Total 840000

Notes to Accounts

Note No. Particulars Amount
(Rs.)

1. Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed
60000Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 600000

2. Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve 12000

General Reserve 75000
P&L A/c 36000

3. Fixed Assets — Tangible 123000

H Ltd. 375000
S Ltd. 210000 585000

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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Working Notes:

Calculation of Revenue Profit in S Ltd.:

Profit and Loss Account (15000-7500)
Less; Preference Share Dividend (75000x8%)
Revenue Profit

Rs.

7500

6000

1500

Share of revenue profit due to H Ltd. = 1500x80% = Rs. 1200

Share of revenue profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. = 1500x20% = Rs. 300

Calculation of Capital Profit in S Ltd.:

General Reserve

P & L Account

Capital Profit

Rs.

45000

7500

52500

Share of capital profit due to H Ltd. = 52500x80% = Rs. 42000

Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. = 52500x20% = Rs. 10500

Calculation of Capital Reserve:

Cost of Shares in S Ltd.

Less: Face value of equity shares in S Ltd. (75000x80%)
Face value of preference shares in S Ltd. (75000x80%)
Capital Profit

Capital Reserve

Rs.

60000

60000

42000

Rs.

150000

162000

12000

Calculation of Minority Interest:

Rs.

Paid up value of Shares held by outsiders in S Ltd.:
Equity Shares (75000x20%) 15000

30000Preference Shares (75000x20%) 15000

Add: Share of revenue profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. 300

Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. 10500

Dividend for Preference Shares (6000x20%) 1200 12000

Minority Interest 42000

Treatment of Dividend declared by Subsidiary Company

The dividend declared by the subsidiary can be taken in the financial statements as
follows:
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a) Dividend paid out of Pre-acquisition Profit - Holding company's share of dividend is to
be deducted or added from goodwill or to capital reserve. No adjustment is required in
minority interest. The same amount is to be deducted from the profit and loss account in
the consolidated balance sheet which appears in liabilities side.

b) Dividend paid out of Post-acquisition Profit - If the dividend is deelared by the
subsidiary company from current profit and received by the holding company, and then it
should be credited to the profit and loss account of the holding company.

Illustration 15: The following are the liabilities and assets of the holding company H Ltd. and it
subsidiary S Ltd. as on 3L' December 2014;

Liabilities HLtd. SLtd. Assets H Ltd. SLtd.
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Share Capital:
24000 Equity Shares of

Fixed Assets

Investments:

240000 320000

Rs. 10 each

20000 Equity Shares of
240000 16000 Equity Shares

in S Ltd. 208000
Rs. 10 each

General Reserve
200000 Current Assets 16000 64000

(on 01/01/2014)
Profit and Loss Account:

48000 40000

Balance on 01/01/2014

Balance for 2014

Sundry Creditors

16000

120000

40000

32000

80000

32000

464000 384000 464000 384000

H Ltd. acquired 16000 shares of Rs. 10 each on 30"" June 2014 for Rs. 208000 in S Ltd
H Ltd. received 10% dividend for the year 2013 and it was credited to the profit and loss account
of the holding company. Prepare the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

Solution:

Share of holdings by H Ltd.in S Ltd. = 16000 shares out of 20000 shares = 80%

Share of holdings by Outsiders in S Ltd. = 4000 shares out of 20000 shares = 20%

Particulars

Consolidated Balance Sheet of H Ltd. and its Subsidiary S Ltd.
as on 3 L' December 2014

Note No

A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund

a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus

Minority Interest

Current Liabilities

Sundry Creditors:
HLtd. 40000

1

2

Amount
(Rs.)

240000
257600
70400
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SLtd. ■  32000 72000

Total 640000

B. Assets 1  . ' i

Non-current Assets

Fixed Assets

a. Tangible 3 560000

b. Intangible ^ . : -. , Nil

Current Assets ^

HLtd. 16000

SLtd. 64000 ' 80000

Total 640000

Notes to Accounts

Note No. Particulars Amount

(Rs.)
1. Share Capital

Issued and Subscribed

24000Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 240000

2. Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve 57600

General Reserve 48000

P & L A/c 152000

257600

3. Fixed Assets - Tangible
H Ltd. 240000

S Ltd. 320000 560000

Working Notes:

Revenue Profit in S Ltd.;

Profit and Loss Account (80000-40000) = 40000

Share of revenue profit due to H Ltd. = 40000x80% = Rs. 32000

Share of revenue profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. = 40000x20% = Rs. 8000

Calculation of Capital Profit in S Ltd.:

General Reserve on 01/01/2014
P & L Account balance on 01/01/2014
P & L Account for 2014

Capital Profit

Rs.

40000

32000

40000

112000

Share of capital profit due to H Ltd. — 112000x80% — Rs. 89600
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Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. = 112000x20%= Rs. 22400

Calculation of Capital Reserve:

Rs. Rs.

Cost of Shares in S Ltd. 208000
Less: Face value of shares in S Ltd. (16000x10) 160000

Capital Profit 89600

Dividend (16000x 1 Ox 10%) 16000 265600
Capital Reseiye 57600

Calculation of Minority Interest:

Rs.
Paid up value of Shares held by outsiders in S Ltd.: 40000
Add: Share of revenue profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. 8000

Share of capital profit due to Outsiders in S Ltd. 22400 30400
Minority Interest

70400

Calculation of Profit and Loss Account Balance in Consolidated Balance Sheet:

P & L Account of H Ltd. on 01/01/2014

P & L Account for 2014

Revenue Profit

Less: Dividend (16000x10x10%)
Profit and Loss Account Balance in Consolidated Balance Sheet

Rs.

16000

120000

32000

168000

16000

1520^

REVIEW QUESTIONS

A. Short Answer Type questions

6. Define a holding company.
7. Define a subsidiary company.
8. What is a Consolidated Balance Sheet?

9. What do you mean by Minority Interest?
10. What do you mean by Pre-Acquisition Profits?
11. What is meant by Post-Acquisition Profit?

B, Short Essay Type Questions

1.

2.

How would you ascertain the amount of minority interest?
Explain the treatment of debentures of the subsidiary company i
sheet. consolidated balance

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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C. Essay Type Questions

1  Briefly explain the procedures to be followed in consolidation of accounts.
2. Write notes on the following terms:

a) Cost of Control
b) Minority Interest
c) Pre-Acquisition Profits
d) Post-Acquisition Profit

D. Practical Problems

1. The following are the liabilities and assets of the holding company H Ltd. and its
subsidiary S Ltd. as on 3L' December 2014:

Liabilities HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.

Assets HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.

Share Capital:
Equity Shares of Rs.lO
Each

8% Preference Shares
ofRs. 10 each

Profit and Loss Account
Sundry Creditors

24000

8000

5000

20000

10000

2000

2000

4000

Fixed Assets

Current Assets

Cash and Bank

20000

23000

14000

12000

4000

2000

57000 18000 57000 18000

H Ltd acquired 90% of the equity shares of S Ltd. at Rs. 15 per share on L'january 2015.
the Consolidated Balance Sheet as on l" January 2015.Prepare Rs. 2700; Minority Interest - Rs. 3200; Consolidated Balance Sheet Total-

64200).

TU I'abilities and assets of the holding company H Ltd. and its subsidiary S Ltd. as on2. The

Liabilities

10 each
pf„randLossAccoua.
SS'uSSs

HLtd. SLtd. Assets HLtd. SLtd.

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Sundry Assets 120000 126000

200000 100000 Investments:

20000 8000 8000 shares in S Ltd. 130000

20000 10000

10000 8000

250000 126000 250000 126000

red shares in S Ltd. on L' January 2014. On that date the Profit and Lossfj Ltd- ugiance of Rs. 2000 and in Reserve Rs. 6000. Prepare the Consolidated

Balaiie ft-Rs 8000; Revenue Profit - Rs. 10000; Goodwill - Rs. 43600; Minority
(Answer: consolidated Balan^^ Sheet Total-Rs. 289600).
Interest-Rs. '
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3. The liabilities and assets of the holding company H Ltd. and its subsidiary S Ltd. as on 31^'
December 2014 are as follows;

' 'abilities HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.

Assets HLtd.

Rs.

SLtd.

Rs.
Share Capital:
30000 Shares of Rs.

Fixed Assets

Investments:
126500 64000

5 each

4000 Shares of Rs. 10'

each

Capital Reserve
General Reserve

150000

10000

40000

17000

5000

3000 shares in S Ltd.
Stock

Bills Receivables (Inch
500 from S Ltd.)
Bank

50000

15000

1000

10000

5000

8500
Profit and Loss Account 25000 5l)00
Bills Payables (Inch Rs.
500 to H Ltd.) 1750

Sundry Creditors 17500 8750

202500 77500 202500 77500

H Ltd. acquired 3000 shares of Rs. 10 each from S Ltd. on 3L' December 2014 S r td
utilised a part of its Capital Reserve to make bonus issue of one share for every four sbarpc u m
Prepare the Consolidated Balance Sheet. ^

(Answer: Capital Profit - Rs. 17000; Revenue Profit - Nil; Capital Reserve - Rs 250- Mi.r.
Interest - Rs. 16750; Consolidated Balance Sheet Total - Rs. 229500). '

,  ■ '"I

rtr'i i i/,' I

I  • / '-wt'iii , Mil i r;

'  • If ■ '■ ■
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MODULE-3

ACCOUNTING FOR CORPORATE RESTRUCTUR

• amalgamation

• INTERNAL RECONSTRUCTION

• LIQUIDATION OF COMPANIES

LESSON 3

AMALGAMATION OF COMPANIES

Introduction

There are many forms of business combinations to obtaii:
production or to avoid the cut throat competition. They are amalgamation, absoi|f
reconstruction etc.

The term amalgamation is used when two or more existing companies go i'-
and a new company is formed to take over the business of liquick:' '
absorption is used when an existing company takes over the busiru. • > .
companies which go into liquidation. In external reconstruction, one existing ■.
liquidation and a new company is formed to take over the former company.

per Accounting Standard 14 (AS-14)

a.

b.

c.

y^fualgantation - means an amalgamation pursuant to the p
Act 1956 or any other statute which may be applicable to companies.Transferor Company - means the company which is amalgainatcii .
^Tmnsferee Company - means the company to which a 6ransferor coitipi".amalgamate^^^^^
^^h'ihx capital or revenue) appropriated by the management foi •(whettie provision for depreciation or diminution in the valut
purpose otnei
jaiown liability

.  AS-14 there are two types of am.As per
Am

ThTnature of Merger (Pooling Interest Method)
and (2) Amalgamation in the nature of purchase.merger

-^vanced corporate Accounting
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A.n 3.ni3.1g3.rn3tion should be considered to be a.n 3n13.lg3m3.tion in the nnture of merge
when all the following conditions are satisfied:

a.

b.

c.

d.

All the assets and liabilities of the Transferor Company or companies before
amalgamation should become the assets and liabilities of the transferee company
Shareholders holding not less than 90% of the face value of the equity shares of the ~
Transferor Company (excluding the proportion held by the transferee company) should
become the shareholders of the transferee company.
The consideration payable to the above mentioned shareholders should be discharged bv
the transferee company by the issue of the equity shares and cash can be navahlp in
respect of fractional shares. piyaoie m
The business of the Transferor Company/ companies is intended to be carried on hv thp
transferee company. "
No adjustment is intended to be made to the book values of the assets and liabilities; of
the Transferor Company/ companies when they are incorporated in the fina ' 1
statements of the transferee company except to ensure uniformity of accounting policks^

Amalgamation in the nature of purchase

An amalgamation should be considered to be an amalgamation in the nature of
when any one or more of the conditions specified for amalgamation in the nahirp r,r
satisfied. ^ merger is not

Difference between Amalgamation in the nature of merger and AmalgamatiorTi—TiT"
nature of purchase

Purchase
1. There is a genuine pooling of assets and
liabilities of the transferor companies as well as
the share holders' interest. As such the
shareholders of all the transferor companies
continue to have substantial or proportionate
share in the equity or management of
Transferee Companv.

2. Assets, liabilities and reserves of the
transferor company are recorded by the
transferee company at their book values.

3. The balance of P&L A/c of the transferor
company aggregated with the balance of the
P&L A/c of the transferee companv.
4. All reserves whether capital or revenue Oof
Transferor Company are merged into the
reserves of Transferee Company.

Advanced Corporate Accounting

1. One company acquires~^j^^jhi77(;-^
consequence, the shareholders of the
transferor company normally do not
continue to have a proportionate share in thp
equity management of the transferee
company.

2. Assets, liabilities and reserves ofThe
transferor company are recorded by the
transferee company either at book value or
at values revised on the basis of their fair
values.

3. The balance of P&L
company ,s not included in the books of the
transferee companv.

i,' '-'"'y siatuto^ ''KwresTrflraSifeS?Company are taken in the books of
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their identity.

5. It is always intended to continue the business
nf transferor company.

5. It may not be intended to contii.ae the
business of Transferor Company.

6 All the assets ot Iransteror Company
become the assets of the transferee company.

6. All the assets of transferor company may
or may not become the assets of the
transferee company.

7 Purchase consideration is usually valued at
the par value of the shares issued.

7. Purchase consideration is usually valued
at the market price of the shares issued.

pMrf-hase Consideration

Purchase consideration is the amount which is paid by the transferee company for the
nurchase the business of Transferor Company. As per AS-14, consideration for amal,^ imation
means the aggregate of shares and other securities issued and the payment made m the form ot
cash or other assets by the transferee company to the shareholders of the transferor company.
Purchase consideration does not include any payment to outsiders including debenture holders.
The purchase consideration may be calculated in the following ways:

1 Lump Sum Method: When the transferee company agrees to pay a fixed sum to the
transferor company, it is called lump sum payment of purchase consideration. For
example, X Ltd purchases the business of Y Ltd for a consideration of 1000000.

2. Net Worth (Net Assets) Method: Under this method, the net worth of the assets taken
over by the transferee company is taken as purchase consideration.

Here, Purchase consideration = Assets taken over at agreed values - Liabilities
taken over at agreed values.

The following points are noted while calculating purchase consideration under his

Cash°balance is usually included in assets. But if it is not taken over, it will not be
included.
Fictitious assets should never be added.
Accumulated profits and reserves should not be considered.
The term 'liabilities' include all liabilities to third parties. But 'trade liabilities' include
only trade creditors and bills payable.
The term 'businesses' will always mean both the assets and liabilities.

a.

b.

c.

d.

e i.
I- The following are the

Liabilities

abilities and assetsof Amrita Ltd

Share capital
Debentures
Sundry creditors
General reserve
Profit & Loss A/c

Rs.

60000

10000

6000

4000

20000

100000

Assets

Goodwill

Land & building
Plant & Machinery
Stock

Debtors

Cash

Preliminary expenses

Rs.

28000

16000

28000
16000

8000

2000

2000

100000

„  galore Ltd takes over the business of Amrita Ltd. the value agreed for various assets
dwill Rs 22000 Land & Building Rs.25000, Plant and Machinery Rs.24000, Stock

^""^'nnOO and Debtors Rs.8000. Bangalore Ltd does not take over cash but agrees to assume the
fb'l'ty of sundry creditors at Rs.5000. Calculate the purchase consideration.
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I (■ t :

.'. ii ken over:
.  22000

■■ riiiding 25000
■.l;iciiinery 24000

13000
8000
92000

'.abilities taken over:
auditors 5000
es 10000 15000

•• -uleration 77000
I
I=:;eni method: Under this method, purchase consideration is the aggregate of all

..a in the form of cash, shares, securities etc. to the shareholders of the transferor
by the transferee company. The following points are considered while

' ing purchase consideration under this method:

•  . ts and liabilities taken over by the transferee company are not considered.
. consideration includes the payments ':o shareholders only,

a - ments made by the transferee company to some other party on behalf of the
.liCaor company are to be ignored.

77.^. The liabilities and assets of Jay Ltd as on 31 March 2015 is as follows-
Liabilities " = ^Rs

A/c

dors

. Assets Rs.
200000
35000
20000
50000
25000

Goodwill
Land & building
Plant & Machinery
Stock
Debtors
Cash

40000
90000
75000
52000
58000
15000

330000 330000

n:Cv;i

V-

- decides to amalgamate into a new company New Ltd which will take over the

■ -.f Iw xii r "P in cash. The liquidation exnenL of. b> New Ltd. calculate purchase consideration.

purchase consideratinn
share of Rs. 10 each will get one share of Rs. 10 each Rs.5 paid up = 100000equity share will get Rs.4in cash (2000x4) ^ ^ = gooT

Purchase consideration = t snonn. iun expense is not included in purchase consideration) Mmm
"xchange or Intrinsic value Method: Under this method purchase consideration is
^ i on the basis of intrinsic value of shares. The intrinsic value of a share is

i;y div^mg g the net assets available le for equity shareholders by the number
shares. This value determines the ratio of exchange of the shares between the
and transferor companies.

' i"'4 procedure of amalgamation, absorption and external reconsti-iipfi^iT"
■.;,on ot purchase consideration. ~

\ unment of discharge of purchase consideration,
die books of transferor companies.

,Oiling entries in the books of purchasing or Transferee Company.
ri > in the books of Transferor Company ~

•Iccounting
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1. For transferring assets to Realisation A/c:
Realisation A/c Dr

To Assets A/c (individually at book value)
(Note :( a). Fictitious assets should not be transferred to Realisation A/c (b). If cash in hand and
bank are not taken over by transferee company should not be transferred to Realisation A/c. But
it can be taken as opening balance of cash or bank A/c and (c). Other assets, even if they are not
taken over, should be transferred to Realisation A/c)

2. For transferring liabilities(outside liabilities only) to Realisation A/c;
Liabilities A/c Dr (individually at book value)

To Realisation A/c

(Note :( a). If any liability is not taken over by transferee company should not be transferred to
Realisation A/c, (b). Items in the nature of provisions are to be transferred to Realisation A/c and
(c). Any fund which denotes both liability and reserve, the portion of liability should be
transferred to Realisation A/c).

3. For purchase consideration due from transferee company:
Transferee Company A/c Or

To Realisation A/c

4. On receiving or discharging purchase consideration:
Equity shares in Transferee company A/c Dr
Preference shares in Transferee company A/c Dr
Debentures in Transferee company A/c Dr
Cash/ Bank A/c Dr

To Transferee company A/c
5  For sale of assets not taken over by transferee company:

Cash/Bank A/c Dr (Sale proceeds)
To Realisation A/c

6  For discharging liabilities not taken over by transferee company:
Liability A/c Dr
Realisation A/c Dr (if excess amount paid)

To Cash/ Bank A/c
To Realisation A/c (If less payment is made)

7  For liquidation (realisation) expenses:
a. If liquidation expenses are met by transferor comp y.

Realisation A/c Dr
To Cash/ Bank A/c

b. If liquidation expenses are met by transferee company.
No entry is required.

8.

9.

Dr
For closing preference share capital:
Preference share capital A/c
Realisation A/c , . ,.

To Preference shareholders A/c
To Realisation A/c

Pnr navine off Preference shareholders:SrJnce%hareholdersA/c _
To Preference shares in Transferee company A/c
To Cash/ Bank A/c (if any)
To Debentures A/c (if any)

I n For transferring equity share capital, reserves etcEquity share capital A/c Dr
General reserve A/c
P&L A/c . ,
Dividend equalization reserve A/c
S^'^""Vo'e™rstaeholde..A/c

II For transferring fictitious assets:
Equity shareholders A/c

Dr (if exces

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

s amount paid)

(if less amount paid)
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To P&L A/c
To preliminary expenses
To Discount/ expense on issue of shares/ debentures

12. For closing Realisation A/c:
a. For loss on realisation (if debit > credit).

Equity shareholders A/c Dr
To Realisation A/c

b. For profit on realisation (if credit > debit).
Realisation A/c Dr
To Equity shareholders A/c

13. For payment to equity shareholders;
Equity shareholders A/c Dr

To Equity shares in Transferee company A/c
To Cash/ Bank A/c (if any)

After payment to equity shareholders, all the accounts in the hnnVo t r
Company will be closed. of Transferor
Accounting entries in the books of Transferee Company
(Amalgamation in the nature of purchase)

1. For purchase consideration due and assets and liabilities taken over*

G-MA/c value). ... Dr (if credit > debit)
To Liabilities A/c (At revised, otherwise at book value)
To Liquidator of transferor company (purchase consideration)
To Capital reserve (if debit > credit)

2. For payment of purchase consideration:
Liquidator of transferor company A/c Dr

To Share capital A/c
To Debenture A/c
To Bank A/c

(Note: if shares are issued at premium, security premium A/c is credited with nreminiT, ic u
are issued at discount, discount on issue of shares A/c is debited with discount) If shares

3. For payment of liquidation expenses by transferee company
GoodwilF Capital reserve/P&L A/c Dr

To Cash/ Bank A/c
4. For payment of formation expenses:

Preliminary expenses A/c Dr
To Cash/ Bank A/c

CapM ""■''Sainst
Capital Reserve A/c Dr

To Goodwill A/c
6. If any liability (including debenture) is discharged by transferee companvLiability A/c - ,/t^ , Dr (Amount payable)

To Share capitaF Debenture/ Bank A/c
7. To record Statutory Reserves of transferor company:

Amalgamation Adjustment A/c Dr

To Statutory Reserve A/c

(Note: Amalgamation adjustment A/c is shown on the assets side of the comnan^,'c u i
Sheet). "nipanys Balance
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Illustration 3: X Ltd acquired the business of Y Ltd on 31 March 2015 for a purchase
consideration of Rs. 55000 to be paid by fully paid equity shares of Rs.lO each. The liabilities
and assets of both the companies on the date of acquisition were as follows:

Liabilities XLtd YLtd Assets XLtd YLtd

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 55000 32500 Land & Building 21500 13500
10 % Preference shares of Plant & Machinery 40000 25000
Rs.lO each 6000 Fumiture 7500 5000
General Reserve 17000 11000 Investment . 12500 8000
Development Allowance Inventories 25000 22500
Reserve 4000 Sundry Debtors 8500 5000
P&LA/c 7000 5000 Cash & Bank 3000 1500
Work men Compensation Advance Tax 3500 3000
Fund 3000 1500

10% Debentures 20000 10000 •

Fixed Deposit(unsecured) 7500 5000
Sundry creditors 5000 5500

Bills Payable 3000

Provision for tax 4000 3000

121500 83500 121500 83500

Debenture holders of Y Ltd will be issued equity shares in X Ltd. Journalise the
transactions in the books of X Ltd sand the Balance sheet after amalgamation assuming that the
amalgamation is in the nature of purchase. Also give journal entries in the books of the transferor
company to close the books.

Solution:

In the books of Y Ltd (Transferor company)

o

r-
T-l
T-l

6

Realisation A/c Dr
To Land & Building A/c
To Plant & Machinery A/c
Td Fumiture A/c

Rs.

83500
Rs.

13500

25000

5000

8000

22500

5000

1500

3000

To Investment A/c

To Inventories A/c

To Sundry Debtors A/c
To Cash & Bank A/c

* To Advance Tax A/c

(transfer of various assets to Realisation A/c)
10% Debentures A/c Dr

Fixed Deposit A/c Dr
Sundry creditors A/c Dr
Provision for tax AJc Dr

To Realisation A/c

10000

5000

5500

3000

23500

(transfer of various liabilities to Realisation A/c)
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X Ltd A/c

To Realisation A/c

(purchase consideration due from X Ltd)

Dr

Equity Shares in X Ltd A/c Dr
To X Ltd A/c

(purchase consideration received)
10% Preference share capital A/c Dr

To Preference shareholders A/c

(amount payable to Preference shareholders
Preference shareholders A/c Dr

To Equity Shares in X Ltd A/c
(distribution of equity shares received from X Ltd)
Equity share capital A/c Dr
General reserve A/c Dr
Development Allowance reserve A/c Dr
P&L A/c Dr
Workmen compensation Fund A/c Dr
To equity shareholders A/c
(transfer of equity shareholders' funds)
Equity shareholders A/c
To Realisation A/c

(transfer of loss on realisation)

Dr

Equity shareholders A/c Dr
To Equity shares in X Ltd A/c
(distribution of equity shares received from X Ltd)

55000

55000

6000

6000

32500

11000

4000

5000

1500

5000

49000

55000

55000

6000

6000

54000

5000

49000

Realisation A/c

To Land & Building A/c
To Plant & Machinery A/c
To Furniture A/c

To Investment A/c

To Inventories A/c

To Sundry Debtors A/c
To Cash & Bank A/c

Rs.

13500

25000

5000

8000

22500

5000

1500

By 10% Debentures A/c
By Fixed Deposit A/c
By Sundry creditors A/c
By Provision for tax A/c
By X Ltd (PC)A/c . " L
By Equity shareholders A/c
(Realisation loss)-Bal. figure

Rs.

10000

5000

5500

3000

55000

5000

To Advance Tax A/c 3000

83500
83500

X Ltd A/c

To Realisation A/c

Rs.

55000 By Equity shares in X Ltd. A/c
Rs.

55000
55000

55000

Preference shareholders A/c
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To Equity shares in X Ltd A/c 6000 By IO%Preference share capital
A/c 6000

6000 6000

Equity share lolders A/c

To Realisation A/c (loss)
To Equity shares in X Ltd. A/c

Rs.

5000

49000

.By Equity share capital A/c
By General reserve A/c
By Development Allowance
reserve

By P&L A/c
By Workmen compensation
Fund A/c

Rs.

32500

11000

4000

5000

1500

54000 54000

Opening Entries in the books of X Ltd (Transferee Company)

Land & Building A/c
Plant & Machinery A/c
Furniture A/c

Investment A/c

Inventories A/c
Sundry Debtors A/c
Cash & Bank A/c

Advance Tax A/c

To 10% Debentures A/c

To Fixed Deposit A/c
To Sundry creditors A/c
To Provision for tax A/c

To Liquidators of Y Ltd A/c
To Capital Reserve (Bal. figure)

(purchase consideration due and assets and
liabilities taken over)

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

DrLiquidators pf Y Ltd A/c
To Bquity Share capital A/c

(payment of purchase consideration in equity
shares)
10% Debentures A/c Dr

To Equity Share capital A/c
(discharge of debentures by issuing equity shares)
Amalgamation Adjustment A/c Dr

To Development Allowance reserve A/c
To Workmen compensation Fund A/c

(statutory reserves incorporated)
Balance Sheet of X Ltd (after amalgamation)

Rs.

13500

25000

5000

8000

22500

5000

1500

3000

55000

10000

5500

Rs.

10000

5000

5500

3000

55000

5000

55000

10000

4000

1500

as on 1 April 2015

Particulars Note No. Amount

(Rs.)
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A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund
a. Share Capital I 120000

b. Reserves and Surplus 2 37500

Non-current Liabilities

a. Long term borrowings 3 20000

b. Fixed Deposit 4 12500

Current Liabilities

a. Trade Payables . :■ ■ ■ "H- 5 13500

b. Provisions for Tax ' • - ■ 7000

Total
v- ; ..j.

/ ^

210500

B. Assets
'

Non-current Assets j
Fixed Assets

a. Tangible 6 112500
b. Non-current Investment 20500
c. Other non-current Assets 7 5500

Current Assets
Inventories 47500
Trade Receivables 13500
Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and Bank 4500
Advance Tax 6500

Total 210500
Notes to Accounts

Note No. Particulars Amount
(Rs.)

I. Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed
12000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 120000

2. Reserves and Surplus Jj 1 .
Capital Reserve 5000
General Reserve t hp 17000
Development Allowance Reserve 4000
Workmen compensation Fund 4500
P&L A/c 7000

.

37500
3. Long Term Borrowings » tr J:

10% Debentures 20000
4. Fixed Deposits 12500
5. Trade Payables

Sundry Creditors 10500
Bills Payables 3000

Fixed Assets - Tangible
13500

6.
Land & Building 35000
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Plant & Machinery 65000
Furniture 12500

112500
7. Other Non-current Assets

Amalgamation Adjustment Account 5500

Accounting entries in the books of Transferee Company
(Amalgamation in the nature of merger)

a) For purchase consideration due and assets and liabilities taken over:

Assets AJc £)]- (Individually at book value)

To Liabilities AJc (Individually at book value)

To Reserves of Transferor Company AJc

To P & L A/c

To Liquidator of transferor company AJc (purchase consideration)

(Note: The difference between debit and credit is adjusted in the reserves of Transferee
Company)

b) For payment of purchase consideration:

Liquidator of transferor company AJc Dr

To Share capital AJc

To Debenture A/c

To Bank AJc

(Note: if shares are issued at premium, security premium AJc is credited with premium. If shares
are issued at discount, discount on issue of shares AJc is debited with discount).

c) Payment of liquidation expense by transferee company:

General Reserve/ P & L AJc Dr

To Cash/ Bank AJc

d) For the payment of formation expenses:

Preliminary expenses AJc Dr

To Cash/ Bank AJc

Illustration 4: The following is the summarized statement of liabilities and assets of Moon Ltd as
on 31 March 2015.
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Rs. Rs.

Share Capital Fixed Assets

40000 equity shares of Rs.lO Land & Building 200000

Each 400000 Plant & Machinery 100000

Reserves & Surplus Fumiture 80000

Capital Reserve A/c 180000 Investments

P&LA/c .  60000 Current Assets

Secured Loan Stock 40000

10% Debentures 200000 Sundry Debtors 60000

Current liabilities & Provisions Bank 300000

Sundry creditors 20000 Cash 80000

860000 860000

On 1 April 2015 Sun Ltd took over the business of Moon Ltd as per the following terms:

a. Debentures are to be discharged at a premium of 5% in Sun Ltd.
b. Creditors are to be paid off by Sun Ltd.
c. Sun Ltd will issue 5 equity shares of Rs.lO each at a market value of Rs. 11 for

every 4 equity shares of Moon Ltd.
d. Cost of liquidation Rs. 10000 is to be paid by Sun Ltd.

Close the books of Moon Ltd and pass opening entries in the books of Sun Ltd assuming
that the amalgamation s in the nature of merger.

Solution:

Purchase consideration (in Equity shares) 40000x5/4x11 Rs.550nnn

In the books of Moon Ltd.
Realisation A/c

To Land & Building A/c
To Plant & Machinery A/c
To Fumiture A/c

To Stock A/c

To Sundry Debtors A/c
To Bank A/c

To Cash A/c

Rs.

200000

100000

80000

40000

60000

300000

80000

By 10% Debentures A/c
By Sundry creditors A/c
By Sun Ltd (PC)
By Equity shareholders A/c
(realisation loss)-Bal. figtirfe

I' :'

i  i: •

Rs.

200000

20000

550000

90000

860000 86000^

Sun LtdA/c

To Realisation A/c

Rs.

550000

550000

By Equity shares in Sun Ltd.
Rs.

550000

550000

Eauity Shares in Sun Ltd A/c

To Sun Ltd A/c

Rs.

550000 Bv Equity shareholders A/c
Rs.

550000

Advanced Corporate Accounting
Page 68



School of Distance Education

550000 550000

Equity shareholders A/c

To Realisation A/c (loss)
To Equity shares in Sun Ltd.

Rs.

90000

550000

By Equity share capital A/c
By Capital Reserve A/c
By P&L A/c

Rs.

400000

180000

60000

640000 640000

Entries In the books of Sun Ltd

(VQOiWjj "

iXtlWKK)^

t>oboof>i'
U''0(K)7(|

Land & Building A/c Dr
Plant & Machinery A/c Dr
Furniture A/c Dr
Stock A/c Dr
Sundry Debtors A/c Dr
Bank A/c Dr
Cash A/c Dr

To 10% Debentures A/c

To Sundry creditors A/c
To Capital Reserve A/c (Bal. Fig)
To P & L A/c

To Liquidators of Moon Ltd A/c
(purchase consideration due and assets and
liabilities taken over)
Liquidators of Moon Ltd A/c Dr

To Equity Share capital A/c
To Security Premium A/c

(payment of purchase consideration in 50000
equity shares of Rs. 10 at Rs. 11)
10% Debentures A/c Dr
Premium on Redemption of Debentures A/c Dr

To Bank A/c

(discharge of debentures at 5% premium)
Capital Reserve A/c Dr

To Premium on Redemption of
Debentures A/c

(Premium on Redemption of Debentures
adjusted)

Capital Reserve A/c
To Bank A/c

(liquidation expenses paid)

Dr

Rs.

200000

100000

80000

40000

60000

300000

80000

550000

200000

10000

10000

10000

Rs.

200000

20000

30000

60000

550000

500000

50000

210000

10000

10000

Working Note:

Calculation of Reserve:

Purchase consideration 550000

Advanced Corporate Accounting Page 69



School of Distance Education

Less; Share capital of Moon Ltd

Difference to be adjusted

Capital Reserve in Moon Ltd

Less: Difference adjusted

Balance of Capital Reserve

400000

150000

180000

150000

30000

.

Illustration 5: A Ltd acquired the business of B Ltd on 31 March 2015 for a purchase
consideration of Rs.2,50,00,000 to be paid by fully paid equity shares of Rs.lO each. The
liabilities and assets of two companies on the date of acquisition were as follows:

Liabilities A Ltd B Ltd Assets A Ltd BLtd

(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
Equity shares of Rs.lO Land & Building 12000000 8000000

each fully paid 25000000 15000000 Plant & Machinery 20000000 18000000

General Reserve 12000000 1800000 Fumiture 1000000 2000000
Development Rebate Stock 5500000 4000000
Reserve 1000000 3700000 Sundry Debtors 4500000 4000000
P&L A/c 1000000 5300000 Bank 2000000 1700000
Workmen Compensation
Fund 1500000 2400000

Current Liabilities 4500000 9500000

45000000 37700000 [45000000 37700000

Pass the necessary journal entries in the books of A Ltd when amalgamation is in the
nature of (i) merger and (ii) purchase. Also prepare the Balance sheet of A Ltd after
amalgamation assuming that Development Rebate Reserve and Workmen Compensation Fund of
B Ltd are required to be continued in the books of A Ltd.

Solution:

When amalgamation is in the nature of merger:
■ -1 , .1

': 3 ,

I 'i:"

! L

Entries in the books of A Ltd.

2015

Mar 31

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Land & Building A/c
Plant & Machinery A/c
Furniture A/c
Stock A/c
Sundry Debtors A/c
Bank A/c Dr
General Reserve A/c (Bal. Fig)

To Development Rebate Reserve A/c
To Workmen Compensation Fund A/c
To Current liabilities A/c
To Liquidators of B Ltd A/c

(purchase consideration due and assets and

Dr

8000000;.

18000000
2000000
4000000

4000000
1700000
2900000

3700000

2400000
9500000

25000000
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liabilities taken over)
25000000

25000000Liquidators of B Ltd A/c Dr
To Equity Share capital A/c

(payment of purchase consideration in equity
shares)

Particulars Note No. Amount

(Rs.)

A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund
a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus
Non-current Liabilities
Current Liabilities

■  I .- . ,

'  . ; ",v '.

'  ■

1

2

50000000
18700000

Nil
14000000

Total

.  M. n.~:- .

•  t-; ; i. i ' • iiL b'* ■
82700000

B. Assets
Non-current Assets
Fixed Assets
a. Tangible
b. Non-current Investment
c. Other non-current Assets
Current Assets
Stock
Sundry Debtors
Bank

'  1 ■ ,

V  k ■ .

3 61000000
Nil

Nil

9500000
8500000
3700000

82700000

Notes to Accounts

Note No. Particulars Amount

tRs.l

T.

2.

Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed
5000000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid
Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve
Development Rebate Reserve
Workmen compensation Fund
P & L A/c

50000000

9100000
4700000
3900000
1000000

18700000

3.
Fixed Assets - Tangible
Lartd & Building
Plant & Machinery
Furniture

20000000
38000000
3000000

61000000

When
amalgamation is in the nature of purchase:
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2015

Mar 3i

Entries in the books of A Ltd.

Dr

Land & Building A/c
Plant & Machinery A/c
Furniture A/c

Stock A/c

Sundry Debtors A/c
Bank A/c Qj-

To Current liabilities A/c
To Liquidators of B Ltd A/c
To Capital Reserve A/c (Bal. Fig)

(purchase consideration due and assets and
liabilities taken over)

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Liquidators of B Ltd A/c Dr
To Equity Share capital A/c

(pajnnent of purchase consideration in equity
shares)

Amalgamation Adjustment A/c Dr
To Development Rebate Reserve A/c
To Workmen compensation Fund A/c

(statutory reserves incorporated)

Rs.

8000000

18000000

2000000

4000000

4000000

1700000

Rs.

25000000

6100000

9500000

25000000
3200000

25000000

3700000
2400000

Balance Sheet of A Ltd as on 1 April 2015 (after amalgamation)
Particulars

Note No.
Amount

A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund
a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus

Non-current Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Total

B. Assets

Non-current Assets
Fixed Assets

a. Tangible
b. Non-current Investment
c. Other non-current Assets

Current Af .-.s

Stock

Sundry Debtors
Bank

Total

1

2

3

4

1 f

I  t

50000000
24800000

Nil

14000000

88800000

61000000
Nil

6100000

9500000
8500000
3700000

Notes to Accounts 88800000
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Note No. Particulars
Amount

(Rs.)

1.

2.

Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed
5000000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid
Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve
General Reserve

Development Rebate Reserve
Workmen compensation Fund ^
P&LA/c ,

50000000

3200000

12000000

4700000

3900000

1000000

24800000

3. Fixed Assets-Tangible - / . 1 . ■ '

Land & Building \ ,
■ Plant & Machinery •; ..vi
Furniture " "\ < . : >

20000000

38000000

3000000

61000000

4. Other Non-current Assets
Amalgamation Adjustment Account 6100000

fiiustration 6: A Ltd agrees to sell their undertaking to B Ltd on the following terms. B Ltd will
av them Rs.600000 in cash and allot them two fully paid share of Rs.6 each (market value Rs.
7 50 per share) in exchange of every three shares in their own company. The liabilities and assets
of A Ltd on the date of amalgamation stood as follows;

Rs. Rs.

Share Capital
120000 equity shares of Rs.6

Each, fully paid up
Reserves & Surplus
General Reserve
P&LA/c

Creditors

720000

360000

34168

132500

Fixed Assets

Land & Building
Plant & Machinery
Current Assets

Stock

Sundry Debtors
Bank

Cash

450000

218700

273450

229500

74280

738

1246668 1246668

A ltd will pay their liquidation expenses themselves which amounted to Rs.9000. close
books of A Ltd and give opening entries in the books of B Ltd assuming that the

Imalgamalion is in the nature of purchase.
Solution:

Calculation of purchase consideration
In cash

In equity shares (120000x2/3x7.50)
Purchase Consideration

600000

600000

1200000
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Closing entries in the books of A Ltd

Realisation A/c Dr

To Land & Building A/c
To Plant & Machinery A/c
To Stock A/c

To Sundry Debtors A/c
To Bank A/c

To Cash A/c

(transfer of various assets to Realisation A/c)
S Drundry creditors A/c

To Realisation A/c

(transfer of sundry creditors to Realisation A/c)
B Ltd A/c Dr

To Realisation A/c

(purchase consideration due from B Ltd)
Cash A/c

Equity Shares in B Ltd A/c
To B Ltd A/c

(purchase consideration received)

Dr

Dr

Equity share capital A/c Dr
General reserve A/c

P&L A/c £)j-
To equity shareholders A/c

(transfer of equity shareholders' funds)
Realisation A/c Dr

To Cash A/c

(liquidation expenses paid)

Dr

Realisation A/c Dr
To Equity shareholders A/c

(transfer of profit on realisation)
Equity shareholders A/c Dr

To Equity shares-in B Ltd A/c
To Cash A/c

(distribution of equity shares and cash received)

Rs.

1246668

132500

1200000

600000

600000

720000

360000

34168

9000

76832

1191000

Rs.

450000

218700

273450

229500

74280

738

132500

1200000

1200000

1114168

9000

76832

600000
591000

Opening entries in the books of B Ltd

Land & Building A/c Dr
Plant & Machinery A/c Dr
Stock A/c Dr
Sundry Debtors A/c Dr
Bank A/c Dr
Cash A/c Dr
Goodwill A/c (Bal. Fig) Dr

To Sundry Creditors A/c

i; i

Rs.

45006'(j
218700'
273450

229500

74280

738

85832

Rs.
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To Liquidators of A Ltd A/c
(purchase consideration due and assets and
liabilities taken over)

Liquidators of A Ltd A/c Dr
To Equity Share capital A/c
To Security premium A/c
To Cash A/c

(payment of purchase consideration)

1200000

1200000

480000

120000

600000

Tnfer-company Owings or Debts

Generally amalgamation or absorption takes place between companies having mutual
transactions. One company may purchase goods on credit from the other. Sometimes, one
company accepts the bills of exchange drawn by the other.

Mutual Debts

At the time of amalgamation or absorption, inter-company debts must be eliminated
because after amalgamation or absorption both companies become one entity and nothing will be
payable or receivables between them. The adjusting entry in the books of transferee company for
the elimination is:

Sundry Creditors A/c Dr

To Sundry Debtors A/c

Mote: No adjusting entry is required in the books of transferor company.

Mutual Acceptance ^

There may be mutual acceptance of bills of exchange between the companies. For such
mutual acceptance the following adjusting entry is passed in the books of transferee company:

Bills Payables A/c

To Bills Receivables A/c

Dr

Note- No adjusting entry is required in the books of transferor company.
f- n 7' Super Star Ltd. is formed to take over Super Ltd. and Star Ltd. for Rs. 390000 and

^^^"^260000 respectively. The purchase consideration is payable in fully paid equity shares of Rs.
10 each.

The
labilioes and assets of the two companies are as follows:

Advai

„„d corporate Accounting



School of Distance Education

Liabilities

Equity Share Capital
General Reserve

Sundry Creditors
Bills Payable

Super Ltd
(Rs.)

312000

97500

78000

32500

Star Ltd

(Rs.)
234000

13000

26000

19500

Assets

Land and Building
Stock

Sundry Debtors
Bills Receivable

Cash at Bank

Super Ltd

(Rs.)
104000

143000

159900

70850

42250

Star Ltd

(Rs.)

65000

96200

83200

24180

23920
520000 292500 520000 292500Note: Bills discounted by Super Ltd. not yet matured Rs. 7150,

Additional Information

a) Sundry debtors of Star Ltd. include Rs. 24700 due from Super Ltd
b) Bills payables of Super Ltd. include Rs. 16250 acceptances in favour of Star Ltd R f

bills receivable of Star Ltd. include Rs. 9100 accepted by Super Ltd.

Close the books of Super Ltd. and Star Ltd. and pass the acquisition entrie. m ti, u ,

o1 Xse" (An.a,ga„a.i„"
Solution:

Closing entries in the books of Super Ltd.

Realisation A/c Dr
To Land & Building A/c
To Stock A/c

To Sundry Debtors A/c
To Bills Receivable A/c
To Cast at Bank A/c

(transfer of various assets to Realisation A/c)

520000

104000
143000
159900
70850

42250
Sundry creditors A/c j)j-
Bills Payable A/c Dj.

To Realisation A/c
(transfer of sundrv creditors to Realisation A/c)

78000

32500

110500
Super Star Ltd. A/c Dr

To Realisation A/c
(Purchase consideration due frnin Suppr Star T td )

390000'

390000
Equity bhares in Super Star Ltd. A/c

To Super Star Ltd. A/c
(purchase consideration received)

Dr 390000

390000
Equity share capital A/c Dr
General reserve A/c

To Equity shareholders A/c
(transfer of equity shareholders' fundsl

Dr
312OO0

97500

409500

Equity shareholders A/c
To Realisation A/c

(transfer of loss on Realisation)

Dr 19500

19500
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-

Equity shareholders A/c Dr
To Equity shares in Super Star Ltd. A/c

(distribution of equity shares received)

390000

390000

Closing entries in the books of Star Litd.

Rs. Rs.

Realisation A/c Dr
To Land & Building A/c
To Stock A/c

To Sundry Debtors A/c
To Bills Receivable A/c
To Cast at Bank A/c
(transfer of various assets to Realisation A/c)

Dr

Dr
Sundry creditors A/c
Bills Payable A/c

To Realisation A/c

(transfer of sundry creditors to Realisation A/c)
Super Star Ltd. A/c Dr

To Realisation A/c

^Purchase consideration due from Super Star Ltd.)
—  : :r: ■ _ o — T A u DrEquity Shares in Super Star Ltd. A/c

To Super Star Ltd. A/c
(purchase consideration received)

Dr
Equity share capital A/c Dr
General reserve A/c

To Equity shareholders A/c
(transfer of equity shareholders' funds)
Realisation A/c Dr

To Equity shareholders A/c
^transfer of profit on Realisation)
Equity shareholders A/c Dr

To Equity shares in Super Star Ltd. A/c
(distribution of equity shares received)

292500

26000

19500

260000

260000

234000

13000

13000

260000

Opening entries in the books of Super Star Ltd.

Land & Building A/c
Stock A/c
Sundry Debtors

Bills Receivable A/c Dr
Cash at Bank A/c

To Sundry Creditors A/c
To Bills Payable A/c
To Liquidators of Super Ltd. A/c
To Capital Reserve (Bal. Fig.'^

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

65000

96200

83200

24180

23920

45500

260000

260000

247000

13000

260000

Rs. Rs.

104000

143000

159900

70850

42250

78000

32500

390000

19500
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(purchase consideration due and assets and
liabilities taken over)
Liquidators of Super Ltd. A/c Dr

To Equity Share capital A/c
(payment of purchase consideration)
Land & Building A/c
Stock A/c

Sundry Debtors A/c
Bills Receivable A/c Dr
Cash at Bank A/c

Goodwill A/c (Bal. Fig.)
To Sundry Creditors A/c
To Bills Payable A/c
To Liquidators of Star Ltd. A/c

(purchase consideration due and assets and
liabilities taken over)
Liquidators of Star Ltd. A/c Dr

To Equity Share capital A/c
(payment of purchase consideration)

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Dr

Sundry Creditors A/c
To Sundry Debtors A/c

(mutual debt set-off)

Bills Payable A/c
To Bills Receivable A/c

(mutual acceptance set-off)

Dr

Dr

Capital Reserve A/c
To Goodwill A/c

(goodwill set-off against capital reserve)

Dr

390000

65000

96200

83200

24180

23920

13000

260000

24700

9100

13000

Balance Sheet of Super Star Ltd. (after amalgamation)

390000

26000

19500

260000

260000

24700

9100

13000

Particulars Note No. Amount

(Rs.)
A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund

a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus

Non-current Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Trade Payables

1

2

3

650000

6500

Nil

122200

Total
778700

B, Assets

Non-current Assets

Fixed Assets

a. Tangible -
b. Non-current Investment

4
169000

Nil
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c. Other non-current Assets

Current Assets

Stock(143000+96200) ^ i
Sundry Debtors (159900+83200-24700) l

Bills Receivable (70850+24180-9100) . v ..
Cash at Bank (42250+23920) 'j,,

Nil

239200

218400

85930

66170

Total
778700

Notes to Accounts

Note No. Particulars
Amount

(Rs.)

1.

2.

Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed
65000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid
Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve (19500-13000) • ̂ /, '

650000

6500

3. Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors (78000+26000-24700)
Bills Payables (32500+19500-9100)

'j '

79300

42900

122200

4. Fixed Assets - Tangible
Land & Building (104000+65000) 1  169000

Inter-company Stock

i i,<

i .>. .1

i ip .

t  •

The stock of transferor company or transferee company may represent goods sold by
transferee company or transferor company at a profit. The profit included in the unsold goods
(stock) is called unrealized profit. But, no adjustment is required in the books of transferor
company. In the books of transferee company, the following adjusting entry is passed.

Goodwill or Capital Reserve A/c Dr

To Stock A/c (with unrealized profit)

Illustration 8: X Ltd. agrees to absorb Y Ltd. in the nature of purchase on 31 December 2014 on
which date their liabilities and assets are as under:

Liabilities X Ltd YLtd Assets X Ltd YLtd

(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)

Equity Share Capital of
Rs. 10 each 280000 140000

Fixed Assets

Stock

140000

130200

98000

42000

Profit & Loss Account
Sundry Creditors
Bills Payable

84000

105000

21000

56000

49000

7000

Sundry Debtors
Bills Receivable

Bank

126000

65800

28000

70000

30800

11200
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490000 252000 490000 252000

The purchase consideration is Rs. 224000 payable in equity shares of Rs. 10 each. The
bills payables of X Ltd. include Rs. 11200 due to Y Ltd. and sundry debtors of X Ltd. include
Rs. 21000 due from Y Ltd. The stock of X Ltd. includes Rs. 15400 worth of goods purchased
from Y Ltd. on which Y Ltd. made a profit of 10% on cost and the stock of Y Ltd. includes Rs.
28000 worth of goods purchased from X Ltd. on which X Ltd. made a profit of 10% on sale
price.

Pass journal entries in the books of both the companies and prepare the balance sheet of
X Ltd. after absorption.

Solution:

Closing entries in the books of Y Ltd.

Realisation A/c Dr
Rs.

252000
Rs.

To Fixed Assets A/c

To Stock A/c

To Sundry Debtors A/c
To Bills Receivable A/c

To Bank A/c

(transfer of various assets to Realisation A/c)

98000

42000

70000

30800

11200

Sundry creditors A/c Dr
Bills Payable A/c Dr

To Realisation A/c

(transfer of sundry creditors to Realisation A/c)

49000

7000

56000

X Ltd. A/c Dr 224000

To Realisation A/c

(Purchase consideration due from X Ltd.)
224000

Equity Shares in X Ltd. A/c Dr 224000

To X Ltd.

(purchase consideration received)
224000

Equity share capital A/c Dr
P & L A/c Dr

140000

56000

To Equity shareholders A/c
(transfer of equity shareholders' funds)

196000

Realisation A/c Dr 28000
To Equity shareholders A/c

(transfer of profit on Realisation)
28000

Equity shareholders A/c Dr 224000
To Equity shares in X Ltd. A/c

(distribution of equity shares received) 224000

Opening entries in the books of X Ltd.

Fixed Assets A/c

Stock A/c
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Sundry Debtors A/c
Bills Receivable A/c Dr

Bank A/c

Goodwill A/c (Bal. Fig.)
To Sundry Creditors A/c
To Bills Payable A/c
To Liquidators of Y Ltd. A/c

(purchase consideration due and assets and

Dr

Dr

Dr

Liquidators of Y Ltd. A/c Dr
To Equity Share capital A/c

(payment of purchase consideration)

Sundry Creditors A/c Dr

To Sundry Debtors A/c
(mutual debt set-off)

Bills Payable A/c Dr

To Bills Receivable A/c

(mutual acceptance set-off)
Goodwill A/c Dr

To Stock A/c (15400x10/110)
(unrealized profit in stock purchased from Y Ltd.
eliminated)
Goodwill A/c

To Stock A/c (28000x10/100)
(unrealized profit in stock sold to Y Ltd.
eliminated)

Dr

70000

30800

11200

28000

224000

21000

11200

1400

2800

49000

7000

224000

224000

21000

11200

1400

2800

Balance Sheet of X Ltd. (after amalgamation)

Particulars Note No. Amount

(Rs.)

A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund

a. Share Capital 1 504000

b. Reserves and Surplus 2 84000

Non-current Liabilities Nil

Current Liabilities

Trade Payables ^  ■■ ■ ^ ■
3 149800

Total

1 . 1VI. . .. ,

737800

B. Assets

Non-current Assets

Fixed Assets

a. Tangible 4 238000

b. Intangible - Goodwill 32200

Current Assets

Stock (130200+42000-4200) 168000
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Sundry Debtors (196000-21000)
Bills Receivable (96600-11200)
Bank (28000+11200)

Total

175000

85400

39200

737800

Notes to Accounts

Note No. Particulars
Amount

(Rs.)

504000

84000

1.

2.

Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed

50400 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid
Reserves and Surplus
P & L A/c

3.

4.

Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors (154000-21000)
Bills Payables (28000-11200)

Fixed Assets — Tangible
(140000+98000)

133000

16800

149800

—___W8000

1. Shares held by transferee company in transferor company.
2. Shares held by transferor company in transferee company.
3. Shares held by both the companies in each other.

Shares held by transferee company in transferor compan

Inter - company Investments (Inter - company Holdings

There are three situations:

The following steps are involved:
a) Calculate the purchase consideration as usual.
b) The discharge of purchase consideration by the transferee companv

proportion to transferee company's holding in the transferor companv
c) In the books of transferor company:

Show the entire purchase consideration as due.
Record the actual discharge by transferee companv frpH
transferee company). by holding
Transfer the balance in transferee company account tn ti,
account by: ® equity shareholders
Equity Shareholders A/c Dr

To Transferee Company A/c
d) In the books of transferee company:

1.

ii.

iii.

reduced in

^gs of
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i. Transferee company's holding in transferor company represents investments in the
books of transferee company.
ii. While discharging purchase consideration debit liquidator s account and credit
investments account, with value of discharge for the number of shares of transferor
company, held by transferee company.
iii. Transfer any balance in investment account to goodwill account or capital reserve
as the case may be.

Illustration 9: Following are the liabilities and assets of A Ltd. and B Ltd. as on 31 March 2015.

Liabilities A Ltd

(Rs. in
Lakhs)

BLtd

(Rs. in
Lakhs)

•  Assets A Ltd

(Rs. in
Lakhs)

BLtd

(Rs. in
Lakhs)

40000 Equity Shares of
Rs. 100 each 40

Goodwill

Fixed Assets 30

0.50

3.50

20000 Equity Shares of
Rs. 50 each 10

Investments

Current Assets

5

65 14.00

General Reserve 30 5

Current Liabilities 30 1

Provision for Tax 1

Proposed Dividend 1

100 18 100 18

B Ltd. is to be amalgamated in .the nature of purchase by A Ltd. on the following terms:

1. B Ltd. declares a dividend of 10% before absorption for the payment of which it is to retain
sufficient amount of cash.

2. The net worth of B Ltd. is valued at Rs. 14.50 lakhs.
3. The purchase consideration is satisfied by the issue of fully paid-up shares of Rs. 100 each in

A Ltd.

Following further information is also to be taken into consideration:

a) A Ltd. holds 5000 shares of B Ltd. at a cost of Rs. 3 lakh.
b) The stock of B Ltd. includes items valued at Rs. 1 lakh purchased from A Ltd. (cost to A

Ltd. Rs. 0.75 lakh).
c) The creditors of B Ltd. include Rs. 0.50 lakh due to A Ltd.
d) A Ltd. takes fixed assets of B Ltd. in its books at Rs. 4.50 lakh.

Show ledger accounts in the books of B Ltd. to give effect to the above and make journal
entries in the books of A Ltd. and also prepare the balance sheet of A Ltd. after completion of
absorption.
Solution:

In the books of B Ltd.

Proposed Dividend Account
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To Current Assets A/c

Rs.

100000 By Balance b/d
Rs.

100000

100000 100000

Current Assets Account

To Balance b/d

Rs.

1400000 By Proposed Dividend A/c
By Realisation A/c

Rs.

100000

1300000

1400000 1400" 0

Realisation Account

To Goodwill

To Fixed Assets

To Current Assets

Rs.

50000

350000

1300000

By Current Liabilities
By Provision for Tax
By A Ltd. (Purchase Consideration)
By Equity Shareholders A/c (Loss)

Rs.

100000

100000

1450000

50000
1700000 1700000

A Ltd. Account

To Realisation A/c

Rs.

1450000 By Shares in A Ltd. (1450000x3/4)
By Equity Shareholders A/c - set-off

(1450000x1/4)

Rs.

1087500

362500

1450000
1450000

Shares in /t Ltd. Account

To A Ltd.

Rs.

1087500 By Equity Shareholders A/c
Rs.

1087500
1087500

1087Sfin

Equity Shareholders Account

To Realisation A/c (loss)
To Shares in A Ltd.

To A Ltd. (set-off)

Rs.

50000

1087500

362500

By Equity Share Capital
By General Reserve

Rs.

1000000

500000

1500000
1500000

In the Books of A Ltd.

Journal Entries

Goodwill A/c
Fixed Assets A/c Dr
Current Assets A/c

To Current Liabilities A/c
To Provision for Tax A/c
To Liquidators of B Ltd. A/c
To Capital Reserve (Bal. Fig.)

(purchase consideration due and assets and
liabilities taken nver^l

Dr

Dr

Rs.

50000
450000
1300000

Rs.

100000
100000
1450000
150000
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Liquidators of B Ltd. A/c Dr
To Equity Share capital A/c
To Shares in B Ltd.

("payment of purchase consideration)
Shares in B Ltd. A/c Dr

To Capital Reserve A/c (362500-300000)
(profit on shares in B Ltd. transferred to Capital
Reserve)
Bank A/c

To P & L A/c

(Dividend received from B Ltd.)

Dr

Capital Reserve A/c Dr
To Stock A/c

(unrealized profit in stock purchased from B Ltd.
eliminated)

Creditors (Current Liabilities) A/c
To Debtors (Current Assets)

(cancellation of mutual -debt)

Dr

Capital Reserve A/c
To Goodwill A/c

(Goodwill set-off against capital reserve)

Dr

1450000

62500

25000

25000

50000

50000

1087500

362500

62500

25000

25000

50000

50000

Balance Sheet of A Ltd.as on 31'* March 2015 (after amalgamation)
Particulars Note No. Amount

(Rs.)

A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund

a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus

Non-current Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Current Liabilities (3000000+100000-50000) 3050000
Provision for Tax 100000

1

2

5087500

3162500

Nil

3150000

Total 11400000

B. Assets

Non-current Assets

a. Tangible (3000000+450000)
b. Intangible
Investments (500000-362500+62500)
Current A.ssets

Current Assets (6500000+1300000+25000-25000-50000)

3450000

Nil

200000

7750000

Total 11400000

Notes to Accounts

Note No. Particulars Amount

(Rs.)
1.

2.

Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed
50875 Equity shares of Rs. 100 each, fully paid

Reserves and Surplus
5087500
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Capital Reserve (150000+62500-25000-50000) 137500
General Reserve 3000000
P&LA/c 25000

3162500

Shares held by transferor company in transferee company

1.

a)

b)

2.

a)

b)

c)
d)

3.

The following steps are involved:
Calculate the purchase consideration, depending on the method applicable. However,
If purchase consideration is calculated under 'net assets method', investment held by
transferor company in transferee company must not be considered as an asset.
If purchase consideration is calculated under 'net payment method', deduct the number of
shares of transferee company held by transferor company from total number of shares to
be discharged by the transferee company.
In the books of transferor company:
Shares held by transferor company in transferee company must not be transferred to
Realisation Account. It must be shown as the balance in the Shares in Transferee
Company Account (Investment Account).
The shares received from Transferee Company as a part of purchase consideration must
be debited to Shares in Transferee Company Account (Investment Account).
Transfer the profit or loss on revaluation of investment to the Realisation Account.
Transfer the balance in Shares in Transferee Company Account (Investment Account) to
the Shareholders Account.
In the books of transferee company — There will be no specific entry.

Illustration 10: Following are the liabilities and assets of Z Ltd. and A Ltd. as on 3H' Marrh
2015.

Liabilities Z Ltd

Rs.

A Ltd

Rs.

Assets Z Ltd

Rs.
A Ltd

Equity Shares of
Rs. 10 each

Reserves and Surplus
7% Debentures of Rs.

200000

40000

400000

100000

Sundry Assets (no
goodwill)

Loan to A Ltd.

Investments - 5000

310000

30000
600000

100 each

Loan from Z Ltd.

Other Liabilities

100000

50000

30000

70000

shares in A Ltd.
50000

390000 600000 HHloog]L3ooooo
A Ltd. merges Z Ltd. in the nature of purchase on the following terms-

a) A Ltd. will issue sufficient number of shares at Rs. 11 each and pay Rp n
share held by members of Z Ltd. "-50 each per

b) 7% Debentures of Z Ltd. are taken over by A Ltd. along with other liabilit"
Show the ledger accounts in the books of Z Ltd. and pass journal entries

A Ltd. Also prepare the balance sheet of A Ltd. after amalgamation. books of

Solution:
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Calculation of Purchase Consideration:
Total-number of shares of A Ltd. to be issued to Z Ltd.
Less; Shares of A Ltd. already held by Z Ltd.

-' New shares of A Ltd. to be issued
Total value of new shares (15000x11)
Cash payment (20000x0.50)

Purchase Consideration

Ledger Accounts in the books of Z Ltd.
Realisation Account

20000

5000

15000

165000

10000

175000

Rs. Rs.

*  To Sundry Assets 310000 By Other Liabilities 50000

To Loan to A Ltd. 30000 By 7% Debentures 100000

By A Ltd. (Purchase Consideration) 175000
e- By Shares in A Ltd. 5000

By Equity Shareholders A/c (Loss) 10000

340000 340000

To Realisation A/c

Rs.

175000 By Shares in A Ltd. (15000xRs. 11)
By Cash

Rs.

165000

10000

175000 175000

Shares in /̂  Ltd. Account

To Balance b/d
To A Ltd.
To Realisation (Profit)

Rs.

50000

165000

5000

By Equity Shareholders A/c
Rs.

220000

220000 220000

Cash Account

To A Ltd.

Rs.

10000 By Equity Shareholders A/c
Rs.

10000

10000 10000

Equity Share lolders Account

Rs. Rs.

To Realisation A/c (loss)
To Shares in A Ltd.
To Cash A/c

10000

220000

10000

By Equity Share Capital
By Reserves and Surplus

200000

40000

240000 240000

In the Books of A Ltd.

Journal Entries

Sundry Assets A/c
Loan of A Ltd. A/c Dr

Tn Other Liabilities A/c

Dr 310000

30000

50000
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1

To 7% Debentures A/c

To Liquidators of Z Ltd. A/c
To Capital Reserve (Bal. Fig.)

(p'trchase consideration due and assets and
liabilities taken over)
Liquidators of Z Ltd. A/c Dr

To Equity Share capital A/c (15000x10)
To Securities Premium A/c (15000x1)
To Cash A/c

(payment of purchase consideration)
Loan from Z Ltd. A/c

To Loan of A Ltd. A/c

(Elimination of mutual - loan)

Dr

175000

30000

100000

175000

15000

150000

15000

10000

30000

Balance Sheet of A Ltd.as on 31®* March 2015 (after amalgamation)

Particulars

A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund
a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus

Non-current Liabilities
.  7% Debentures

Current Liabilities
Other Liabilities (50000+70000)

Total

:  ■ •! .-n

■  -It ! )i

i, Iv' ' ."T

B. Assets

Sundry Assets:
(600000+310000-10000 cash paid to Z Ltd.)

Total

Note No. Amoimt
_(Rs.)

550000

130000

100000

120000

900000

900000

.900000

Notes to Accounts

Note No. Particulars

1.

2.

Share Capital
'' ;sued and Subscribed
..5000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid
Reserves and Surplus
Reserves - given
Capital Reserve
Securities Premium

Amount

550000

100000
15000

15000

130000
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Sharb held by both the companies in each other

' - If purchase consideration is to be calculated under 'net payment method', the purchase
consideration is calculated as under:

a) Calculate the number of shares to be given to the outside shareholders in transferor
company.

b) Calculate the number of shares due to the transferee company as a shareholder in the
transferor company.

c) Obtain the total of (a) and (b).
d) Deduct the number of shares already held by the transferor company from the total under

(c). i
e) To calculate purchase consideration, multiply the number of shares as under (d) with the

issue price.

Illustration 11: Following are the liabilities and assets of X Ltd. and Y Ltd. X Ltd. is to absorb Y
Ltd., in the nature of purchase, by issuing 5 shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of 10% for every
4 shares held in Y Ltd.

Liabilities X Ltd. YLtd Assets X Ltd YLtd

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Equity Shares of
Rs. 10 each

Fixed Assets 800000 400000

1000000 600000 Investments:

General Reserves
Creditors

100000

200000

80000

120000

12000 shares in Y

Ltd. 160000

10000 shares in X

Ltd.

Current Assets 340000

120000

280000

1300000 800000 130000

0

800000

Show the important ledger accounts in the books of Y Ltd and opening entries in the
k of X Ltd, assuming current assets of Y Ltd. are taken at Rs. 180000. Also prepare the

balance sheet of X Ltd. after absorption.

Solution. pyj-chase Consideration:
Calculanon outsiders (60000-12000) = 48000

No ofshares due to outsiders (48000x5/4)

N of shares due to X Ltd. (will not be issued) 12000x5/4
c) Tota°of(a)and(b)
ftl Less-Already held by Y Ltd.

of shares constituting purchase consideratione) No

Purchase
Consideration - 65000x Rs. 11 - Rs. 715000

Ledger Accounts in the books of Y Ltd.
Realisation Account

Rs.

400000

280000

By Sundry Creditors
By X Ltd. (Purchase Co

60000

15000

75000

10000

65000

nsideration)

Rs.

120000

715000To Fixed Assets
ToCurrentA^
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To Shares in X Ltd.

(loss - 10000 shares @ Re.l)
To Equity Shareholders A/c

(Profit)

10000

145000

835000 835000

X Ltd. Account

To Realisation A/c

Rs.

715000 By Shares in X Ltd. (50000xRs. 11)
By Equity Shareholders A/c

(15000xRs. 11)-set-off

Rs.

550000

165000 «

715000 715000

Shares in X Ltd. Account

Rs. Rs.

To Balance b/d 120000 By Realisation (Loss on revaluation
To X Ltd. 550000 lOOOOxRe.l) 10000

By Equity Shareholders A/c 660000

670000 670000

Equity Shareholders Account
Rs. Rs.

To X Ltd. (set-off) 165000 By Equity Share Capital 600000

To Shares in X Ltd. 660000 By General Reserve 80000

By Realisation A/c (Profit) 145000

825000 825000

In the Books of X Ltd.
Journal Entries

Fixed Assets A/c

Current Assets A/c Dr

Goodwill A/c (Bal. Fig.)
To Sundry Creditors A/c

To Liquidators of Y Ltd. A/c
(purchase consideration due and assets and
liabilities taken over)

Dr

Dr

Liquidators of Y Ltd. A/c Dr
To Equity Share capital A/c (50000x10)
To Securities Premium A/c (50000x1)
To Shares in Y Ltd

(payment of purchase consideration)
Shares in Y Ltd. A/c Dr

To Goodwill A/c (165000-160000)
(profit on revaluation of shares in Y Ltd. credited to
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Rs.

400000

180000

255000

715000

5000

Rs.

120000

715000

500000

50000

165000

5000
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Goodwill A/c)

Balance Sheet of X Ltd. (after absorption)

Particulars Note No. Amount (Rs.)

A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund

a. Share Capital , : i;
b. Reserves and Surplus ,) ■

Non-current Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors(200000+120000) ' .

■  :

1

2

1500000

150000

Nil

320000

Total 1970000

B. Assets
Non-current Assets

Fixed Assets
a. Tangible (800000+400000)
b Intangible - Goodwill

Current Assets (340000+180000)

1200000

250000

520000

Total 1970000

Notes to Accounts

Kote No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)

1.

2.

Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed

150000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid
Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve
Securities Premium

1500000

100000

50000

150000

^^ggwOUESTIONS

A Short Answer Type questions

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

pefine Amalgamation.
What do you mean by amalgamation in the nature of merger?
What is meant by amalgamation in the nature of purchase?
Define purchase consideration.
What do you mean by net worth method of purchase consideration?
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B. Short Essay Type Questions

1. Distinguish between amalgamation in the nature of purchase and amalgamation in t|ie
nature of merger.

2. What are the various methods for calculation of purchase consideration?

C. Practical Problems

1  '

1. X Ltd. agrees to absorb Y Ltd. in the nature of purchase on 31^'March 2015 on which
date their liabilities and assets are as under:

Liabilities X Ltd YLtd Assets X Ltd YLtd

(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
Equity Share Capital of Fixed Assets 100000 70000

Rs. 10 each 200000 100000 Stock 93000 30000
Profit & Loss Account 60000 40000 Sundry Debtors 90000 50000
Sundry Creditors 75000 35000 Bills Receivable 47000 22000
Bills Payable 15000 5000 Bank 20000 8000

350000 180000 350000 180000

The purchase consideration is Rs. 160000 payable in equity shares of Rs. 10 each. The
bills payables of X Ltd. include Rs. 8000 due to Y Ltd. and sundry debtors of X Ltd. include Rs
15000 due from Y Ltd. The stock of X Ltd. includes Rs. 11000 worth of goods purchased from
Y Ltd. on which Y Ltd. made a profit of 10% on cost and the stock of Y Ltd. includes Rs. 20000
worth of goods purchased from X Ltd. on which X Ltd. made a profit of 10% on sale price.

Pass journal entries in the books of both the companies and prepare the balance sheet of
X Ltd. after absorption (Amalgamation in the nature of purchase).
(Answer: Profit on Realisation- Rs. 20000; Balance Sheet Total-Rs. 527000).

2. The liabilities and assets of Sky Ltd. and Blue Ltd. as on P' January 2015 were as under-

Liabilities Sky
Ltd

(Rs.)

Blue Ltd

(Rs.)

Assets Sky
Ltd

(Rs.)

Blue Ltd

(Rs.)

Equity Shares of
Rs. 10 each, fully paid

Profit & Loss Account

6% Debentures

Sundry Creditors

500000

50000

50000

50000

1000000

80000

Land and Building
Plant and

Machinery
Goodwill

Patents

Stock

Sundry Debtors
Cash at Bank

Profit & Loss Account

300000

200000

50000

20000

20000

60000

400000

300000

50000

10000 .r

100000

120000

50000 ,
50000

650000 1080000 650000 1080000

Sky Ltd. and Blue Ltd. decided to amalgamate under the name of Sky Blue Ltd h" h
was floated for the purpose with an authorized capital of 20000 shares of Rs. 100 each ^
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Sky Blue Ltd. took over all assets except cash at bank, but considered goodwill of Blue
Ltd. as valuables. It also agreed to take over trade creditors. For the purpose, it agreed to issue
fully i)aid shares to the liquidators of the two companies.

Give journal entries and ledger accounts in the books of Sky Ltd. and Blue Ltd. and
opening entries in the books of Sky Blue Ltd. Also show the balance sheet of Sky Blue Ltd. after
the amalgamation (Amalgamation in the nature of purchase).
(Answer: Sky Ltd. - Purchase Consideration - Rs. 490000, Loss on Realisation- Rs. 50000; Blue
j^f(j _ Purchase Consideration - Rs. 900000, Profit/Loss on Realisation- Nil; Sky Blue Ltd. -

Balance Sheet Total -Rs. 1520000).

3. Following are the liabilities and assets of P Ltd. and Q Ltd. P Ltd. is to absorb Q Ltd., in
the nature of purchase, by issuing 5 shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of 10% for every 4 shares
held in Q Ltd.

Liabilities P Ltd

Rs.

QLtd
Rs.

Assets P Ltd

Rs.

QLtd
Rs.

Equity Shares of
Rs. 10 each

General Reserves

Creditors

1600000

160000

320000

960000

128000

192000

Fixed Assets

Investments:

19200 shares in

Q Ltd.
16000 shares in P

Ltd.

Current Assets

1280000

256000

544000

640000

192000

448000

2080000 1280000 2080000 1280000

Show the important ledger accounts in the books of Q Ltd and opening entries in the
books of P Ltd, assuming current assets of Q Ltd. are taken a Is. 288000. Also prepare the
balance sheet of P Ltd. after absorption.
(Answer; Purchase Consideration - 1144000; Profit on Realisation- Rs. 232000; Balance Sheet
Total- Rs. 3152000).

LESSON 4
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ACCOUNTING FOR INTERNAL RECONSTRUCTION

Meaning of Internal Reconstruction

There are two types or reconstruction, namely external reconstruction and internal
reconstruction. In extemal reconstruction, a new company is formed to take over the assets and
liabilities of an existing company which goes into liquidation. But in intemal reconstruction,
there will be neither liquidation of an existing company nor formation of a new company.

Intemal reconstruction means an intemal rearrangement that gives a new look to the
capital stmcture, adjusts the rights of shareholders, debenture holders and creditors along with
some adjustments in the values of assets and writing off fictitious assets. Intemal reconstmction
may be done due to the accumulate losses, shortage of working capital, overvaluation of assets
etc. i

Difference between Internal reconstruction and External reconstruction

Intemal reconstmction Extemal reconstmction

I. The company does not loss its identity 1. The company losses its identity

2. The overvalued assets are revalued at their
net worth and the losses written off.

2. The newly formed company takes over the
assets and liabilities of the liquidated
company at agreed values.

3. No new company is formed nor is any
existing company liquidated. It is the intemal
matter of a single company.

3. A new company is formed in place of the
old company.

4. Debenture holders, creditors and bank
overdraft may continue.

4. These parties will have to be settled.

Forms or Methods of Internal reconstruction

hi

I
'M

1.

2.

3.

4.

Alteration of share capital.
Reduction of share capital.
Variation of shareholders' rights.
Scheme of compromise.

Alteration of Share Capital

According to Sec. 94 of the Companies Act, a limited company can, if authorized by its
articles of association, alter the capital clause of its memorandum of association in any of the
following ways.

a. By increasing its share capital by issue of new shares.
b. By consolidating existing shares of smaller amounts into shares of larger amo9unts
c. By subdividing the existing share into shares of smaller amounts.
d. By converting fully paid shares into stock Oor stock into fully paid shares.

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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Accounting entries for alteration of capital

1. For increasing its share capital
i. Bank A/c Dr

To Share Application & Allotment A/c

ii. Share Application & Allotment A/c Dr

To Share Capital A/c

2. For consolidation of shares:

Share Capital (old) A/c

To Share Capital (New) A/c

I .: I : I . t

:1:

Dr
;  ■ i ;n{

It I'

(1 .

h • l i l iH." H '
/I :

3. For subdivision of shares:

Share Capital (old) A/c

To Share Capital (New) A/c

4. For conversion of shares into stock:

Share Capital A/c

To Stock A/c

5. For conversion of stock into shares:

Stock A/c

To Share Capital A/c

Iqi:-; ii I"
l.i 1 . I ( : : I ■ il - '''

' / . . 1 I.- "I. I|. .1;.)

'  '■ ! ' I ■ ' -.'Jr., !.
■' if.V' ii> -.IV I-:, i
. 1 li.ijqf.j .mr!,' . Ji t'iuIa

Dr

Dr

Dr

1  . ''iKl i <■/)

Illustration 1: A Ltd having a share capital of Rs.500000 divided into 5000 shares of Rs.lOO
each, resolves to subdivide the shares into 50000 shares of Rs.lO each. Pass the joumal entry.

Solution:

Share Capital (Rs.lOO) A/c

To Share Capital (Rs.lO) A/c

Dr 500000

500000

Illustration 2: X Ltd resolves to convert its 50000 equity shares of Rs.lO each fully paid into
Rs.500000 worth of equity stock. Journalise the transaction.

Solution:
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Equity Share Capital A/c

To Equity Stock A/c

Dr 500000

500000

Illustration 3: B Ltd having an equity share capital of Rs. 100000 divided into 10000 shares of
Rs.lO each resolves to consolidate the shares into 1000 shares of Rs.lOO each. Pass the journal
entry.

Solution:

Equity Share Capital (Rs.lO) A/c

To Equity Share Capital (Rs.lOO) A/c

Reduction of Share Capital

Dr 100000

100000

Reduction of capital is unlawful except when sanctioned by the court b
conservation of capital is one of the main principles the Company Act. In order to reduc h^
share capital, the company must be authorized by its articles of association, a special r
must be passed at general meeting, and confirmation of court etc. is required A co °
reduce its share capital by any of the following ways; ^

a. By reducing the liability of the shareholders for uncalled capital.
b. By paying off the surplus capital.
c. By reducing paid up capital which is not represented by available assets

Accounting entries for reduction of share capital

a. For reducing the liability in respect of uncalled capital: '

Share Capital (old) A/c Dr

To Share Capital (New) A/c
I- • ^ ,

b. For paying off surplus capital: '
i. Share Capital A/c Dr

To Shareholders A/c

ii. Shareholders PJc Dr

To Bank A/c

c. For reducing or cancelling paid up capital which is not represented b
i. For reducing paid up capital by changing its face value: ^ ̂"^^ilable

Share Capital (old) A/c Dr

assets:

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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To Share Capital (New) A/c

To Capital Reduction A/c '

ii. For reducing paid up capital without changing its face value:

Share Capital A/c Dr (amount of reduced capital)

To Capital Reduction A/c

Capital Reduction Account

Capital Reduction Account is a new account opened for transferring that part of capital
which is lost or not represented by the assets. It is a temporary account opened for carrying out
internal reconstruction. This account will be closed as soon as the scheme is carried out. The
balance in Capital Reduction A/c can be used to write off fictitious assets, past losses and excess
value of assets. The entry is as follows:

Capital Reduction A/c Dr

To P&L A/c (Debit balance)

To Goodwill A/c

To Preliminary Expenses A/c

To discount on issue of shares/ debentures A/c

To Patents/ Trademarks A/c

To Plant & Machinery A/c

To other Assets A/c

To Capital Reserve A/c (Bal. Fig)

Illustration 4'. The following are the liabilities and assets of Brahma Ltd as on 3L' March 2015.

Liabilities Anmunt Assets Amount

(Rs.) (Rs.)
5000 Equity shares of Rs.lOO Plant & Machinery 173000
each fully paid 500000 Patents 850000
7500 10% Preference shares of Stock in trade 55000

Rs. 100 each fully paid 750000 Sundry debtors 77000

Sundry creditors 50000 Profit & Loss A/c 145000

1300000 1300000

The company suffered losses and the following scheme was adopted:

a. Equity shares are to be reduced to an equal number of shares of Rs.25 each.
b. The preference shares to be reduced to an equal number of shares of Rs.50 each.
c. The amount available to be used to write off Rs.39240 of plant and machinery and

Rs. 15000 of stock in trade.

d. Made a provision of Rs. 15300 for doubtful debt.
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e. The balance being used to write off patents. 1 •''

Journalise the transactions and prepare the balance sheet after reconstruction.

Solution:

Journal

1! :'

2015

Mar 31

Equity Share Capital (Rs. 100) A/c Dr
To Equity Share Capital (Rs.25) A/c

To Capital Reduction A/c
(reduction of equity share capital to Rs.25 each )

Rs.

500000
Rs.

125000

375000

10% Preference Share Capital (Rs.lOO) A/c Dr
To Preference Share Capital (Rs.50) A/c
To Capital Reduction A/c

(reduction of preference share capital to Rs.50)

750000

375000

375000

Capital Reduction A/c Dr
To P&L A/c

To Plant & Machinery A/c
To Stock in trade A/c

To Provision for doubtful debts A/c

To Patents (Bal. Fig)
(utilization of capital reduction A/c)

750000

145000

39240

15000

15300

535460

Balance Sheet of X Ltd (After reconstruction) as on 1^'April 2015

Particulars Note No.
Amount

(Rs.)

500000
Nil

Nil

50000

A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund

a. Share Capital
b. Reserves and Surplus
Non-current Liabilities

Current Liabilities

a. Trade Payables

1

2

3

4

Total
550000

B. Assets

Non-current Assets

a. Fixed Assets

i. Tangible
ii. Intangible - Patents (850000-535460)

b. Non-current Investment

c. Other non-current Assets

Current Assets

Stock in trade (55000-15000)
Sundry debtors (77000-15300)

5
133760
314540

Nil

Nil

40000
61700
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Total 550000

Notes to Accounts

Note No. Particulars Amount

(Rs.)
I. Share Capital

Issued and Subscribed
1  ■■ 5000 Equity shares of Rs.25each fully paid 125000

' i' . 7500 10% Preference shares of Rs.50 each fully paid 375000

500000

2. Reserves and Surplus Nil

3. Non-current Liabilities Nil

4. Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors 50000

5. Fixed Assets - Tangible
Plant & Machinery(I73000-39240) 133760

Illustration 5: The following are the liabilities and assets of Jay Ram Ltd as on 3L' March 2015

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

(Rs.) (Rs.)
10000 Equity shares of Rs.IO Goodwill 25000

each fully paid 100000 Other Fixed assets 104000

1000 7% Preference shares of Current assets 95000

Rs.lOO each fully paid 100000 Profit and loss A/c 26000

Sundry creditors 50000

250000 250000

It was decided that equity shares of Rs.lO each be reduced to shares of Rs.7 each and 7%
preference shares of Rs.lOO each be reduced to 8% preference shares of Rs.75 each. The number
of shares in each case is to remain the same. It was decided that the amount so available be used
for writing of the debit balance in P&L A/c, goodwill A/c and with the balance for writing down
the fixed assts. Joumalise the transactions and prepare the balance sheet after reconstruction.

Solution:

Joumal
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2015

Mar 31

Equity Share Capital (Rs. 10) A/c Dr
To Equity Share Capital (Rs.7) A/c

To Capital Reduction A/c
(reduction of equity share capital to Rs.7 each)

Rs.

100000

Rs.

70000"
30000

7% Preference Share Capital (Rs. 100) A/c Dr
To 8%Freference Share Capital(Rs.75)A/c
To Capital Reduction A/c

(reduction of preference share capital to Rs.75)

100000

75000

25000

Capital Reduction A/c ' Dr
To P&L A/c

To Goodwill A/c

To Fixed assets A/c

(utilization of capital reduction A/c)

55000

26000

25000

4000

Balance Sheet as on 1 April 2015 (After reconstruction)

Particulars Note No. Amount
(Rs I

A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund

a. Share Capital 1

2
145000b. Reserves and Surplus

Non-current Liabilities 3
Nil

Current Liabilities Nil

a. Trade Payables T . 4

i-.'w-' h'tyi t iii i .' i . 50000

Total .  i
11  't ,,! 195000

B. Assets ' ■ ' , ,  ■
i

Non-current Assets 1  .A r V. .A U J' •j

a. Fixed Assets

i. Tangible 5

ii. Intangible 100000

b. Non-current Investment Nil

c. Other non-current Assets Nil

Current Assets Nil

95000

Total

~—.J95000

Notes to Accounts
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Note No. Particulars Amount

(Rs.)
1.

2.

Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed <

10000 Equity shares of Rs.Veach fully paid
1000 8% Preference shares of Rs.75 each fully paid

Reserves and Surplus
i  '

Non-current Liabilities i .

70000

75000

145000

Nil

3. Nil

4. Trade Payables ( • ..Jd '* h >
Sundry Creditors , , 50000

5.

■,', i 1 , • ^fir! Ji' I""!i'f( 1 ■

Fixed Assets - Tangible
Fixed assets (104000-4000) ' ' 100000

Variation of Shareholders' rights

Under this, the shareholders rights are altered by changing the rate of dividend or
changing the classes of shares. For example, it can be done by changing the cumulative
preference shares to non-cumulative preference shares or from 10% preference shares into 7%
preference shares etc.

Scheme of compromise or arrangement

Here a compromise or arrangement is made with creditors or debenture holders while
settling their liabilities. This scheme involves the following:

Dr (with amount sacrificed)

1. For sacrifice by debenture holders:

Debentures A/c

To Capital Reduction A/c

2. For exchange of debentures for new debentures or shares:
1  . .

Debentures A/c (old) Dr

To Debentures/ Share Capital A/c (New)

3. For sacrifice by creditors:

Creditors A/c Dr (with amount sacrificed)

To Capital Reduction A/c
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4. For agreement to receive shares or debentures in settlement of claims of creditors:

Creditors A/c Dr

To Share Capital/ debentures A/c

Miscellaneous journals;

Dr (with amount of appreciation)

1. For appreciation of fixed assets:

Fixed assets A/c

To Capital Reduction A/c

2. For expense incurred on reconstruction:

Capital Reduction A/c

To Bank A/c

Illustration 6: The liabilities and assets of Gloomy Ltd as on 31 March 2015 was as follows*

Dr

Liabilities Amount

(Rs.)
Assets Amount

(Rs.l
4000 Equity shares of Rs.lOO each
fully paid
2000 5% Preference shares of

Rs.lOO each fully paid
6% Debentures

Bank overdraft

Sundry creditors

400000

200000

100000

35000

100000

Goodwill

Freehold premises
Plant & Machinery
Stock in trade

Simdry debtors
Cash in hand

Profit & Loss A/c

15000

200000

300000

50000

40000

5000

225000
835000

835000

The company has got the following scheme of capital reduction approved by the court
Preference shares to be reduced to Rs.60 per share fully paid up and equity shar
Rs.40 per share fully paid up.

b. The debenture holders to take over stock in trade and book debts in full satisfaction
amount due to them.

c. The value of freehold premises to be increased by 10%.
d. The value of plant and machinery to be depreciated by 33 1/3 %.
e. The goodwill account to be eliminated.
f. Expenses of reconstruction amounted to Rs.4000.

Journalise the transactions and prepare the balance sheet after reconstruction.

Solution:

a.

of the
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Journal

Rs. Rs.

2015

Mar 31

Equity Share Capital (Rs.lOO) A/c Dr
To Equity Share Capital (Rs.40) A/c
To Capital Reduction A/c
(reduction of equity share capital to Rs.40 each)

400000

160000

240000

u

5% Preference Share Capital (Rs.lOO) A/c Dr
To 5%Preference Share Capital(Rs.60)A/c
To Capital Reduction A/c
(reduction of preference share capital to Rs.60)

200000

120000

80000

6% Debentures A/c Dr
To Stock in trade A/c

To Sundry debtors A/c
To Capital Reduction A/c (Bal. Fig)
(stock and debtors taken over by debenture

100000

50000

40000

10000

holders)
20000

350000

Freehold premises A/c Dr
To Capital Reduction A/c
(Freehold premises appreciated by 10%)

20000

Capital Reduction A/c Dr
To P&L A/c

To Goodwill A/c

15000

225000

100000

4000

6000

To Plant and machinery A/c
To Bank A/c (expenses)
To Capital Reserve A/c
(utilization of capital reduction A/c)

Balance Sheet as on 1 April 2015 (After reconstruction)

Particulars Note No. Amount

(Rs.)

A. Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Fund
a. Share Capital ,
b. Reserves and Surplus

Non-current Liabilities
Current Liabilities
a. Trade Payables

1

2

3

4

280000

6000

35000

100000

Total
421000

B, Assets
Non-current Assets
a. Fix^*^ Assets

i. Tangible
ii. Intangible

.  ̂ypr^-mrrent Investment

5 420000

Nil

Nil
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c. Other non-current Assets

Current Assets

Cash In Hand (5000-4000)

Total

,.i 'I)'i , m

Nil

1000

421000

Notes to Accounts

Note No.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Particulars

Share Capital
Issued and Subscribed

4000 Equity shares of Rs.40each fully paid
2000 5% Preference shares of Rs.60 each fully paid

Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve

Non-current Liabilities

Bank Overdraft

Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors

Fixed Assets - Tangible
Freehold Premises (200000+20000)
Plant & Machinery(30b000-100000)

Amount

(Rs.)

160000

120000

280000

6000

35000

100000

220000
200000

Surrender of shares

Under reconstruction, the shareholders may be required to surrender a n rt r
holdings. Such surrendered shares may be reissued to other parties (creditors d b ° share
etc.) in whole or in part satisfaction of their claims. The entries required are as foUow^^ holders

1. On surrender of shares;

Share capital A/c Dr

To Surrendered shares A/c

2. On : .issue of surrendered shares:

Surrendered shares A/c Dr

To Share capital A/c

3. On cancellation of unissued surrendered shares: . - '
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Surrendered shares A/c

To Capital Reduction A/c

Dr

Illustration 7: A company has equity share capital of Rs. 1000000 consisting 10000 shares of
RS. 100 each. It is resolved

a. To subdivide the shares into shares of Rs. 10 each
b. To ask their shareholders to surrender 50% of their shares
c. To issue 60% of the surrendered shares to 15% debenture holders of Rs.400000 in full

settlement of their claims

d. To cancel the unissued surrendered shares.

Give entries in the books of the company.

Solution:

Journal

Equity Share Capital (Rs.lOO) A/c Dr
To Equity Share Capital (Rs.lO) A/c

(subdivision of equity shares into Rs. 10 each )
Equity Share capital A/c

To Surrendered shares A/c

(50% of shares surrendered)

Dr

Surrendered shares A/c Dr

15% Debentures A/c Dr

To Equity Share capital A/c
To Capital Reduction A/c

(issue of 60% surrendered shares to debenture
holders in full settlement of their claims)
Surrendered Shares A/c Dr

To Capital Reduction A/c
(cancellation of unissued surrendered shares)

Rs.

1000000

500000

300000

400000

200000

Rs.

1000000

500000

300000

400000

200000

QUESTIONS

A. Short Answer Type questions

6 What do you mean by internal reconstruction?
7 What is Capital Reduction account?
g What do you mean by surrender of shares?

g Short Essay Type Questions
,  Distinguish between internal reconstruction and extemal reconstruction.
4 How will alter the share capital of a company?

C. Essay Type Questions
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3. Write an essay on forms or methods of intemal reconstruction.

D. Practical Problems

1. The following are the liabilities and assets of Jaya Ltd as on 3 L' March 2015

t 0"

Liabilities Amount

(Rs.)

Assets Amount
(Rs.)

15000 Equity shares of Rs.IO
each fully paid
1500 12% Preference shares of
Rs. 100 each fully paid
Sundry creditors

150000

150000

100000

Land and Building
Machinery
Stock

Debtors

Cash at Bank
Profit and loss A/c

145000

35000
25000

40000

5000
150000

400000 400000

It was decided that equity shares of Rs.lO each be reduced to shares of Rs.4 each and
12% preference shares of Rs.lOO each be reduced to 12% preference shares of Rs.40 each The
number of shares in each case is to remain the same. It was decided that the amount so available
be used for writing down stock by Rs. 10000, writing off the debit balance in P&L A/c reducing
the machinery by Rs. 10000 and with the balance for providing the provision for bad debts
against sundry debtors.

Joumalise the transactions and prepare the balance sheet after reconstruction.
(Answer: Total Capital Reduction - Rs. 180000; Balance Sheet Total - Rs. 220000).

2. The following are the liabilities and assets of Ghosh Ltd as on 3 ̂'December 9f)14
Liabilities Amount

(Rs.)

Assets
Amount

,  (Rs.l

233500
406200
233750
12300

278250

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
10% Preference shares of Rs. 100
each fully paid
Reserve

11% Debentures of Rs. 100 each
Creditors

500000

200000

226750

100000

137250

Fixed Assets

Stock

Debtors

Cash

Profit and loss A/c

1164000
1164000

1 he cornpany after the approval of the court puts the following scheme of recnn
a) Each existing preference share is to be reduced to Rs. 35, of which Rs. 20 will

represented by new 12% preference shares and Rs. 15 by new equity shares ^
b) Each debenture of Rs. 100 is to be exchanged for Rs. 50 of new 13% debenture

12% preference shares of Rs. 25 ach and four new equity shares of Rs. 2.50 eaeh°
c) Each existing equity share is to be reduced to Rs. 2.50.

The reduction of capital and reserves are utilized for writing off losses 50o/
debtors and balance, if any, is used for writing-down fixed assets. Show the necXv •
entries and draw the revised balance sheet. "-cssary journal
(Answer: Hint - Reserve is transferred to Capital Reduction A/c; Total Canitnl
746750; Balance Sheet Total - Rs. 417250). eduction Rs.

LESSON 5

LIQUIDATION OF COMPANIES
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Introduction

A company comes into existence through a legal process and also a company can comes
to an end by law. Some legal formalities are required to close the affairs of a company. Such
legal procedures can be called as liquidation of companies.

Meaning of Liquidation

Simply, liquidation or winding up is the legal procedure by which a company comes to its
end Liquidation or winding up of a company can be defined as "the process whereby its life is
ended and its property is administered for the benefit of its creditors and members". An
administrator, namely a Liquidator, is appointed and he takes control of the company, collects its
assets, pays its debts and finally distributes any surplus among the members in accordance with
their rights.

Unlike an insolvent individual or partnership firm, insolvency proceedings are not
applicable to a company.A solvent as well as insolvent company may be liquidated.

of Winding up or Liquidation

According to section 271 of the Companies Act, 2013 a company can be liquidated or
wound up in the following ways:

a) By the Tribunal
b) Voluntary

Notwithstanding anything contained in any other Act, the provisions of this Act with
respect to winding up shall apply to the winding up of a company in any of the modes specified
under this section.

the Tribunal

As per section 271 of the Companies Act 2013, in the following circumstances a
company may be wound up by the Tribunal:

d) A company may, on a petition under section 272, be wound up by the Tribunal -
(a) if the company is unable to pay its debts;
(b) if the company has, by special resolution, resolved that the company be wound up

by the Tribunal;
tc) if the company has acted against the interests of the sovereignty and integrity of

India, the security of the State, friendly relations with foreign States, public order,
decency or morality;

tdt if the Tribunal has ordered the winding up of the company under Chapter XIX (of
the Companies Act, 2013 dealing with revival and rehabilitation of sick
companies);

M if on an application made by the Registrar or any other person authorised by the
Central Government by notification under this Act, the Tribunal is of the opinion
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that the affairs of the company have been conducted in a fraudulent manner or the
company was formed for fraudulent and unlawful purpose or the persons
concerned in the formation or management of its affairs have been guilty of fraud,
misfeasance or misconduct in connection therewith and that it is proper that the
company we wound up;

(f) if the company has made a default in filing with the Registrar its financial
statements or annual returns for immediately preceding five consecutive financial
years; or

(g) if the Tribunal is of the opinion that it is just and equitable that the company
should be wound up.

Contributory

Contributoryis a person liable to contribute to the assets of the company in the event of
winding up. A contributory's liability is legal, not contractual. A contributory can be either a
present member or a past member.

1. Present Members ('A' List of Contributories)

A present member is that member whose name is included in the register of members
when the company is wound up. He is liable to contribute the amount remaining unpaid on the
shares held by him if the amount is needed to make the payment to the legal claimant. In the case
of company limited by guarantee, he is liable for the payment of guaranteed amount at the time
of winding up.

2. Past Members ('B' List of Contributories)

Past members are those members who ceased to be shareholders (except by death) within
one year of winding up of the company and can be called upon to pay, if the present
contributories are not able to pay the liabilities of the company. Section 285 of the Companies
Act, 2013 provides that:

(a) A past member is not liable to contribute in respect of any liability of the company
contracted after he ceased to be a member of the company.

(b) A past member is not liable to contribute if he ceased to be a member of the company for
one year or upward before the commencement of the winding up.

(c) A past member is liable to contribute only if it appears to the Tribunal that present
members are unable to make the contributions required to be made by them in pursuance
of the Companies Act.

(d) In the case of a company limited by shares, no contribution is required from any member
excluding the amount (if any) unpaid on the shares in respect of which he is liable as such
member.

(e) In the case of a company limited by guarantee, no contribution is required from any
member exc uding the amount undertaken to be contributed by him in the event of the
company being wound up.

Liquidator

A liquidator is the person who is appointed for the purpose of liquidating the companvThe mam job of a liquidator is to realise all assets of the liquidating company, collectVthi
amount due from the contributories and distribute the sale proceeds of assets of the company
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among the right claimants. The company must submit a Statement of Affairs to the liquidator
within 21 days of the passing of the winding up order. • , ■ .c •

In case of winding up of a company by the Tribunal, the Tribunal at the time of passing
of the order of winding up, shall appoint an Official Liquidator or a liquidator from the panel
maintained by the Central Government consisting of the names of the Chartered Accountants,
advocates Company Secretaries, Cost Accountants and such other professional as may be
notified by the Central Government having atleast 10 years' experience in company matters.

In case of voluntary winding up, the voluntary liquidator is appointed by resolution in
general bodv meeting of the members and or of the creditors.
Order of Payment

The amounts realised from the assets not specifically pledged and the amounts
contributed by the contributories must be distributed in the following order of preference:

1  Expenditure of winding up inch liquidator's remuneration.
2 Creditors (Debentures etc.) secured by a floating charge on the assets of the company.
3' Preferential Creditors.
4 Unsecured Creditors. , u u %
5  Surplus, if any among contributories (Preference shareholders and equity shareholders)

according to their respective rights and interests

Preferential Creditors

Preferential creditors are unsecured creditors, having priority of claims over other
unsecured creditors, not because oLaiw security held by them but because of the provisions in
tVip Companies Act. They are. \ • 1 1 • j"  N revenues, taxes, cesses and rates, payable to the Government or local authority, due

and payable'by the company vuthin 12 months before the date of commencement of
winding up. . . r* •

M All wages or salaries (including commission) of any employee m respect of services
rendered to the company and due for a period not exceeding four months within the said
12 months before the relevant date.

^ All sums due as compensation under Workmen Con insation Fund Act, from a
provident fund, pension fund, gratuity fund or any other er loyee welfare fund.

of Attan;s_

Where the court has made a winding up order or appointed the official liquidator as
•  1 liniiidator unless the court in its otherwise order, a statement as to the affairs of theprovisional q and submitted to the official liquidator. This statement i<^ '-nown as a

company sna statement is to be submitted to the liquidator within 21 days from the
statement of a '-jp. It is always open to inspection to the contributories or creditors of the

of wmding orfen

tn the affairs of ...Ltd., on the... day of 20.... being the date of theStatement as • pjjg provisional Liquidator or the date directed by the Official
winding up order app showing assets of estimated realisable values and liabilities
Liquidator as the case
expectelto_ranlL- Estimated

Realisable
Value (Rs.)
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Assets not specifically pledged (as per list 'A')
Balance at Bank

Cash in Hand

Marketable Securities

Bills Receivables

Trade Debtors

Loans and Advances

Unpaid Calls
Stock in Trade

Work in Progress

Freehold Property, Land and Buildings
Leasehold Property
Plant and macliinery
Furniture, Fittings, Utensils etc.
Investments other than marketable securities
Livestock

Other Property, viz..

.If-.U .

M .

'.fPi lyr;

I- I . ■ : f

M' i: ' ' '

M

Assets specifically pledged (as per list 'B')
( (b)

Total

a)
Estimated
realisable
values

(Rs.)

Due to

Secured
Creditors
(Rs.)

(c)
Deficiency
ranking as
unsecured

(Rs.)

(d)
Surplus carried
to last column

(Rs.)

Estimated surplus from assets specifically pledged
Estimated total assets available for preferential creditors, debenture holders
secured by a floating charge, and unsecured creditors (carried forward)

SUMMARY OF GROSS ASSETS
Gross realisable value of assets specifically pledged
Other Assets

Gross Assets Rs

Rs.

Rs.

Gross

Liabilities

(Rs.)

Liabilities
(to be deducted from surplus or added to deficiency as the case
may be)

Secured creditors (as per list 'B') to the extent to which claims are
estimated to be covered by assets specifically pledged item (a) or
(b) whichever is less [insert in Gross Liabilities column only]

Preferential creditors (as per list 'C')

Estimated balance of assets available for debenture holders
secured by a floating charge and unsecured creditors.

<■
. r

<  < .I'jI

1,11^
ijll'r

:ri.

lU
»ar;; .1''

hv I .' )i ;

Advanced Corporate Accounting
Page 110



School of Distance Education

Debenture holders secured by a floating charge (as per list 'D')

Estimated Surplus/ Deficiency as regards debenture holders

Unsecured creditors (as per list 'E')

Estimated unsecured balance of claims of creditors partly secured
on specific assets, brought from preceding page.

Trade Accounts

Bills Payables
Outstanding Expenses
Contingent liabilities (state nature)

Estimated Surplus/Deficiency as regards creditors (being ^ ■
difference between Gross Assets and Gross Liabilities)

Issued and Called-up Capital:
Preference Shares of each

Called-up (as per list 'F')
Equity Shares of.... Each
Called-up (as per list 'G')

Estimated Surplus/Deficiency as regards members (as per list 'H')

,!; 1:

Lists to be attached to the Statement of Affairs

o
in
m
fO

o

6

As per the Companies Act, the following lists are to be attached to the Statement of
Affairs:

1. List 'A' - A complete list of assets not specifically pledged.
2. List 'B' - A list of assets which are specifically pledged in favour of fully secured and

partly secured creditors.
3. List 'C - A list of preferential creditors.
4. List 'D' - A list of debenture holders and other creditors having a floating charge on the

assets of the company.
5. List 'E' - A list containing the names, addresses and occupations of unsecured creditors

and the amount due.

6. List 'F' - A list containing names and number and value of shares held by various
preference shareholders.

7. List 'G'- A list showing the names and holdings of equity shareholders.
8. List 'H' - A list showing the surplus or deficiency in the Statement of Affairs that has

been arrived at.
Procedure for preparation of the Statement of Affairs

The following points are to be kept in mind while preparing the Statement of Affairs:
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1. Assets which are not specifically pledged are taken first. These assets are to be taken at
realisable values. Calls in arrears are also treated as assets not specifically pledged The
uncalled capital is not shown as an asset.

2. If there is any surplus from assets specifically pledged that should be added with the
realisable value of assets not specifically pledged.

3. From the resulting figure deduct the amount of preferential creditors.
4. Then deduct the amount of creditors having floating charge (E.g. Debenture holders) The

balance will be surplus or efficiency as regards debenture holders.
5. From the balance amount obtained, deduct the amount of unsecured creditors Th

resultant figure will be either surplus or deficiency as regards unsecured creditors ^
6. If the balance amount is surplus, the share capital is to be deducted out of that a

if it is deficiency, the share capital is to be added with the amount. The resultam^f"
may be surplus or deficiency as regards members or contributories. igure

Illustration I: The following information were extracted from the books of a limitpH
on 3 F' March 2015 on that date a winding up order was made: ornpany

Rs.

Cash in hand

Stock in trade (Estimated to produce Rs. 18000) 24000

Furniture and fittings (Estimated to produce Rs. 2520) 3gQQ

Plant and machinery (Estimated to produce Rs. 18720) 2

Freehold land and buildings (Estimated to produce Rs. 54000) 3gQQQ
Book debts (Estimated to produce Rs. 6240)

Unsecured creditors
84000

Preferential creditors
2400

Creditors fully secured (Value of securities Rs. 13200)

Creditors partly secured (Value of securities Rs. 7200) 2 2ooo
Bank overdraft secured by a second charge on all assets of company 9600
10% Debentures secured by floating charge (interest paid to date) 60000
Equity share capital - 7200 shares of Rs. 10 each
^  72000
11% Preference share capital - 7800 shares of Rs. 10 each

78000
Calls in arrears on equity shares (Estimated to produce Rs. 1200)

^  3000
Prepare a Statement of Affairs as regards creditors and contributorie

Solution:

Statement of Affairs

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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as on 31® March 2015

Assets not specifically pledged (as per list 'A') •  ■ j

Cash in Hand <  ;!, I • 6000

Sundry Debtors ■ w ^ 6240

Calls in arrears '  i 1200

Stock in Trade i  . ■ in; ;'. 18000

Freehold Land and Buildings; '■.rj r.f' 1,. > ' 54000

Plant and machinery !  i i ' ' 1 ■ 1. ' • 18720

Furniture and Fittings ■lb-. :' r- i
. .. r" S • A ^

2520

;; ■T"",' ■ •
106680

Assets specifically pledged (as per list 'B')

(a) (b) (C) (d)
Estimated Due to Deficiency Surplus carried
realisable Secured ranking as to last column

values Creditors unsecured

(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
Security 13200 10800 2400

Security 7200 12000 4800

Total 20400 22800 4800 2400

Estimated surplus from assets specifically pledged
Estimated total assets available for preferential creditors, debenture holders
secured by a floating charge, and unsecured creditors (carried forward)

SUMMARY OF GROSS ASSETS
Gross realisable "value of assets specifically pledged
Other Assets
Gross Assets Rs. 127080

Rs. 20400
Rs. 106680

Gross
Liabilities

(Rs.)

18000

2400

Liabilities

(to be deducted from surplus or added to deficiency as the case
may be)

Secured creditors (as per list 'B') to the extent to which claims are
estimated to be covered by assets specifically pledged item (a) or
(b) whichever is less [insert in Gross Liabilities column only]

Preferential creditors (as per list 'C')

Estimated balance of assets available for debenture holders
secured by a floating charge and unsecured creditors.

Debenture holders secured by a floating charge (as per list 'D'):
Debenture holders 60000

Estimated
Realisable
Value (Rs.)

2400

109080

2400

106680
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69600 Bank Overdraft

Estimated Surplus as regards debenture holders

9600 69600

37080

88800

Unsecured creditors (as per list 'E')
Unsecured Creditors

Unsecured balance of partly secured
84000

4800 88800
178800

Estimated Deficiency as regards creditors (being difference
between Gross Assets and Gross Liabilities)

51720

Issued and Called-up Capital:
7800, 11% Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each
Called-up (as per list 'F')
7200 Equity Shares of 10 Each
Called-up (as per list 'G')
Less: Calls in arrears

72000

1800

78000

70200

Estimated Deficiency as regards members (as per list 'H')
199920

Illustration 2: Mr. Sharma is appointed as the liquidator of Sun Ltd. in voluntary liquidation on
L' July 2015. The following are the balances extracted from the books on that date:

Debit Balances Rs. Credit Balances Rs.
Machinery
Leasehold Properties
Stock in trade

Book Debts

Investments

Calls in arrears

Cash in hand

Surplus A/c (Negative Bal.)

49500

66000

1650

99000

9900

8250

1650

57750

Capital:
26400 Equity shares of Rs.5
each

Reserves for bad debts

Debentures

Bank Overdraft

Liabilities for purchases

132000

16500

82500

29700

33000

293700
293700

Prepare a statement of affairs to be submitted in the meeting of the credito
following assets are valued as under: " ®

Machinery Rs. 99000; leasehold properties Rs. 119900; investments Rs 6600 ̂  a . .
in trade Rs. 3300. " and stock

Bad debts are Rs. 3300 and the doubtful debts are Rs. 6600 which are estimated
Rs. 3300. The bank overdraft is secured by deposit of title deeds of leasehold °
Preferential creditors are Rs. 1650. Telephone rent outstanding Rs. 132. Properties.

Solution:

Statement of Affairs of Sun Ltd.
as on L' July 2015
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Assets not specifically pledged (as per list 'A')
Cash in Hand

Book Debts

Calls in arrears

Stock in Trade
Machinery
Investments

Assets specifically pledged (as per list 'B')

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Estimated Due to Deficiency Surplus carried
realisable Secured ranking as to last column

values Creditors unsecured

(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)

Leasehold
90200Properties 119900 29700

Total 119900 29700 90200

Estimated surplus from assets specifically pledged
Estimated total assets available for preferential creditors, debenture holders
secured by a floating charge, and unsecured creditors (carried forward)

SUMMARY OF GROSS ASSETS
Gross realisable value of assets specifically pledged
Other Assets

Gross Assets Rs. 331100

Rs. 119900

Rs. 211200

Gross

Liabilities

(Rs.)

29700

1650

82500

Liabilities

(to be deducted from surplus or added to deficiency as the case
may be)

Secured creditors (as per list 'B') to the extent to which claims are
estimated to be covered by assets specifically pledged item (a) or
(b) whichever is less [insert in Gross Liabilities column only]

Preferential creditors (as per list 'C')

Estimated balance of assets available for debenture holders
secured by a floating charge and unsecured creditors.

Debenture holders secured by a floating charge (as per list D ).

Estimated Surplus as regards debenture holders

Estimated

Realisable

Value (Rs.)

1650

92400

8250

3300

99000

6600

211200

90200

301400

1650

299750

82500

217250
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Unsecured creditors (as per list 'E')
Liability for purchases 33000
Telephone rent outstanding 13233132

146982

f \ /

33132

Estimated Surplus as regards creditors (being difference between
Gross Assets and Gross Liabilities)

t •

184118

Issued and Called-up Capital:
26400 Equity Shares of Rs. 5 Each
Called-up (as per list 'G')

132000

Estimated Deficiency as regards members (as per list 'H'l
52118

Deficiency or Surplus Account

•ft, liquidator will specify a date for period (not less than three years) beginninewith the date on which information is supplied for preparation to an account! to 0x01!™?
deficiency or surplus. On that date either assets could exceed capital plus liabilities ^
or there could be deficit or negative balance in Surplus Account. Deficiency Account is H"
into two parts as follows: i^enciency Account is divided

1. The first part starts with the deficit on the given date, and contains every item that
increases deficiency or reduce surplus such as losses, dividend etc. ^

e second part starts with the suiplus on the given date and indicates all profits.

f tu exceeds that of the second, there could be a deficiency tn tticd,ffere„ce and .f ,he .oW „f .he second par. exceeds tha. of .he S

Form of Deficiency or Surplus Apr.»..nt ffT^

....20.. as

Items contributing to Deficiency or Reducing Surplus-
■  Excess (if any) of Capitel and LiabilWes over AssMs on .he

shown by Balance Sheet(copy annexed)
Net dividend and bonus declared during the period from 90 .
the date of statement. to

ft"

Losses other than trading losses written offer for which provision has
been made m the books during the same period (give particulars t
annex schedule)
Estimated losses now written off or for which provision has been
made for puiposes of preparing the statement (give particulars or
annex schedule)
Other items contributing to Deficiency or reducing Surplus

1.

2.

3.

4.

1 or

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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Total

Items reducing Deficiency or Contributing to Surplus:
7. Excess (if any) of Assets over Capital and Liabilities on the .. .20... as

"  shown in the Balance Sheet (copy annexed)
Net trading profit (after charging items show in note below) for the
period from the ... .20... to the date of statement.
Profits and income other than trading profits during the same period
(give particulars or annex schedule)

10. Other items reducing Deficiency or contributing to Surplus
Total

Deficiency or Surplus as shown by the Statement

8.

9.

Note: as to Net Trading Profits and Losses:

1. Provision for depreciation, renewals or diminution in value of fixed assets.
2. Charges for Indian income tax and other Indian taxation on profits.
3. Interest on debentures and other fixed loans.

4. Payments to directors made by the company and required by law to be disclosed in the
accounts.

Exceptional or non-recurring expenditure Rs
Less: Exceptional non-recurring receipts Rs
Balance being other trading profits or losses Rs
Net trading profits or losses as shown in Deficiency or Surplus Account above.

Note: In case the company in liquidation has not maintained proper books of accounts after a
certain date, a trial balance should be prepared with the available information by taking items at
their book values. Any difference found in the trial balance is the profit or loss made by the
company during the period the company did not maintain books of accoimts.

Illustration 3:A. compulsory winding up order was made against Mayoori Ltd. on 3 L' January
2015. The following particulars are given:

Cash in hand Rs. 130

Debtors (estimated to produce Rs. 4680) Rs. 5200

Land and Building (estimated to produce Rs. 62400) Rs. 78000

Furniture Rs. 26000

Unsecured Creditors Rs. 26000

Debentures (Secured on Land and Building) u .! T Rs. 54600

Debentures (Secured on floating charge) Rs. 13000

Preferential Creditors Rs. 7800

Share Capital - 4160 shares of Rs. 100 each Rs. 416000
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Estimated liability for bills discounted was Rs. 7800, estimated to rank at Rs. 7800. Other
contingent liabilities were Rs. 15600, estimated to rank at Rs. 15600.

The company was formed on l" January 2010 and has made losses of Rs. 408070
Prepare Statement of Affairs and Deficiency Account.

Solution:

Statement of Affairs of Mayoori Ltd.
as on January 2015

Assets not specifically pledged (as per list 'A')
Cash in Hand

Debtors

Furniture

Assets specifically pledged (as per list 'B')

Land and

Building
Total

Estimated surplus from assets specifically pledged

Estimated total assets available for preferential creditors, debenture holders
secured by a floating charge, and unsecured creditors (carried forward)

SUMMARY OF GROSS ASSETS
Gross realisable value of assets specifically pledged
Other Assets

Gross Assets Rs. 93210

Rs. 62400

Rs. 30810

Gross

Liabilities

(Rs.)

54600

Liabilities
(to be deducted from surplus or added to deficiency as the case
may be)

Secured creditors (as per list 'B') to the extent to which claims are
estimated to be covered by assets specifically pledged item (a) or
(b) whichever is less [insert in Gross Liabilities column only]

Estimated

Realisable
Value (Rs.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Estimated Due to Deficiency Surplus carried
realisable Secured ranking as to last column
values Creditors unsecured

(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)

62400 54600 7800

62400 54600 7800

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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4680

26000

30810

7800

38610
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7800

:' I

13000

49400

124800

Preferential creditors (as per list 'C')

Estimated balance of assets available for debenture holders
secured by a floating charge and unsecured creditors.

Debenture holders secured by a floating charge (as per list 'D'):

Estimated Surplus as regards debenture holders

Unsecured creditors (as per list 'E')
Unsecured Creditors

Liability for Bills Discounted
Contingent Liabilities

26000

7800

15600

Estimated Deficiency as regards creditors (being difference
between Gross Assets and Gross Liabilities)

Issued and Called-up Capital:
4160 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 Each
Called-up (as per list 'G')
Estimated Deficiency as regards members (as per list 'H')

7800

30810

13000

17810

49400

31590

416000

447590

Deficiency Account (List H)

Items contributing to Deficiency:
Excess of capital and liabilities over assets
Estimated losses now written off for which provision has been made for the
ourpose of preparing the statement:

Land and Building 15600

Contingent liabilities (7800 + 15600) 23400

Items reducing Deficiency:
as shown by the Statement of Affairs

Rs.

408070

39520

447590

Nil

447590

lator's Final atatemenr oi Accouai
job of liquidator is to collect the assets of the company and realise them and

it among right claimants.He maintains a cash book for recording the receipts anddistribute ^n abstract of cash book to the court (incase winding up by the Tribunal),
payments of voluntary winding up). The liquidator also prepares an account of
and to the account is called as Liquidator's Final Statement of Account,
winding up-

All the receipts are shown on the debit side of this account. They include the following:

a) Amount realised on sale of assets.
b) Amount received from delinquent directors and other officers of the company.
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c) Contributions made by the contributories.

On the credit side of this account the following payments are shown in the given order:

a)

b)
c)
d)
e)

f)
g)
h)

Payment of secured creditors and dues to workmen upto their claim or upto the amount of
securities held by secured creditors.
Cost of winding up (legal charges).
Liquidator's remuneration.
Payment to creditors having a floating charge on the assets of the company
Payment of preferential creditors.
Payment of unsecured creditors.
Amount paid to preference shareholders.
Amount paid to equity shareholders.

In the preparation of Liquidator's Final Statement of Account, the principle of double
entry is not involved. It is only a statement although presented in the form of an account

Form of Liquidator's Final Statement of Account

Receipts

Assets:

Cash at Bank

Cash in Hand

Marketable Securities

Bills Receivables

Trade Debtors

Loans and Advances

Stock in Trade

Work in Progress
Freehold Property
Leasehold Property
Plant and Machinery
Furniture, Fittings, Utensils etc.
Patents, Trade Marks etc.
Investments other than

Marketable Securities

Surplus from Securities
Unpaid calls at commencement of
winding up

Amount received from calls on
contributories made in the

winding u
Other Property

Payments

Legal Charges
Liquidator's remuneration:
% on amount realised
% on amount distributed
Liquidation Expenses or Cost of
Winding up

Debenture holders or other
creditors having a floating
charge on the assets of the
company

Preferential Creditors
Other Unsecured Creditors
Preference Shareholders
(Refund of Capital)

Equity Shareholders
(Refund of Capital)

Amount

Rs.

Liquidator's Remuneration or Commission

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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A liquidator gets remuneration in the form of commission. It is paid as a percentage of
the assets realised as well as a certain percentage of the payments made to unsecured creditors.
The following points are relevant while calculating liquidator's remuneration:

1.

2.

3.

Commission on assets given as securities to secured creditors - The liquidator gets
commission on the surplus from such assets left after making the payment of secured
creditors because he makes an effort of realising the surplus of such assets from secured
creditors. However, if he sells the assets himself, he gets commission on the total
proceeds of such assets.
Cash and Bank Balance - If the liquidator is to get a commission on cash and bank
balance unless otherwise stated.

Unsecured Creditors - If the liquidator is to get a commission on amount paid to
unsecured creditors, unsecured creditors will also include preferential creditors for the
purpose of calculation of remuneration unless otherwise stated.

If amount available, is sufficient to make the fiill payment of unsecured ad creditors, the
commission can be calculated as follows:

Commission
Amount due to unsecured creditors x % ofcommission onconcreditors

100

If the amount available is not sufficient to make the full payment on secured creditors, the
commission can be calculated as follows:

Commission
Amount available for unsecured creditors x % of commission

100 + % of commission

Illustration 4: A liquidator is entitled to receive remuneration @ 3% of the assets realised and
2% on the amount distributed among the unsecured creditors. The assets realised Rs. 8400000
against which payment was made as under:

Cost of liquidation Rs. 60000, Preferential Creditors Rs. 180000, Secured Creditors Rs.
4800000 and Unsecured Creditors Rs. 3600000.

Calculate the liquidator's remuneration.

Solution:

Calculation of Liquidator's Remuneration

T ■ "dator's commission on assets realised (8400000x3/100)
b Liquidator's commission on amount paid to preferential creditors(180000x2/1 amount distributed among unsecured

"S'ors (3.04400x2/102)
Total LiquM£H:iR£HlHl^

Rs.

252000

3600

60871

316471

Working Note:

Calculation of amount available to Unsecured Creditors
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Rs. Rs.
Total assets realised 8400000
Less: Cost of liquidation 60000

)  .

Preferential creditors 180000

Secured creditors 4800000 J

3% commission on assets realised 252000
2% commission on amount paid to preferential creditors 3600 5295600'
Amount available to unsecured creditors

3104400

Illustration 5: Prepare the Liquidator's Final Statement of Account of a limited company went
into voluntary liquidation, with the following liabilities:

Trade Creditors

Bank Overdraft

Capital:
14000 Preference shares of Rs. 100 each, Rs.7 called up
14000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, Rs. 9 called up
Less: Calls in arrears

Cash received in anticipation of calls:
On preference shares
On equity shares

126000

33600

Rs.

16800

28000

98000

123200

39200

The assets realised Rs. 280000. Cost of liquidation amounted to Rs. 2800. Liquidator'
remuneration Rs. 4200.

Solution:

Liquidator's Final Statement of Account
Receipts Amount

Rs.

Payments Ai7i()unt
Rs

Assets Realised 280000 Cost of Liquidation
2800

4200

28000

16800

39200

98000

Calls in Arrears 2800 Liquidator's Remuneration
Bank Overdraft

Trade Creditors

Calls in advance

Preference Shareholders
Equity Shareholders
@ Rs. 6.70 per share (Bal. Fig)

93800
282800

282800

Illustration 6: The liabilities and assets of Kaloor Ltd as on 3L' March 2015
are as follows:

Liabilities Amount

Rs.
Assets Amount

Rs
Share Capital:
Authorised and Subscribed:

Land and Buildings
Plant and Machinerv

320000

800000

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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Patents 512000

640000 Stock at Cost 176000

Sundry Debtors 352000

240000 Cash at Bank 96000

576000

320000

16000 '  ■' 1; ■ .:

464000

2256000 2256000

6400, 6% Preference Shares of
Rs. 100 each

3200 Equity shares of Rs. 100
each, Rs. 75 per share paid up

9600 Equity Shares of Rs. 100
each, Rs. 60 per share paid up

5% Debentures (having a
floating charge on all assets)

Interest outstanding on
Debentures (also secured as
above)

Creditors

On that date, the company went into liquidation. The dividends on preference shares were
in arrear for two years. The arrears are payable on liquidation as per the Articles of the company.
Creditors include a loan of Rs. 160000 on mortgage on land and building. The assets realised as
under:

Land and building Rs. 384000, Plant and machinery Rs. 640000,Patents Rs. 96000, Stock
Rs. 192000 and Sundry debtors Rs. 256000.

The cost of liquidation is amounted to Rs. 34880. The liquidator is entitled to a
iTunission of 3% on al assets realised (except cash at bank) and a commission of 2% on

amount distributed among unsecured creditors. Preferential creditors amounted to Rs. 48000. All
payments were made on 30"' September 2015.

Prepare the Liquidator's Final Statement of Account.

Solution:

Kaloor Ltd

Liquidator's Final Statement of Account

Receipts AmountAmount

"AssetsR^aiis^
Cash at Bank
Sundry Debtors

Stock

Hant and Machinery
Land and Budding

96000

256000

192000

96000

640000

384000 1664000

Secured Creditors

Cost of Liquidation
Liquidator's
Remuneration:

On assets realised

except cash

(1568000x3%) 47040
On payment to
preferential creditors
(48000x2%) 960
On payment to

unsecured creditors

(256000x2%) 5120

160000

34880

53120
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5% Debentures

Add: Interest for 1 Vi

years upto SO"' Sep
2015 @5%

Preferential Creditors

Unsecured Creditors

Preference

Shareholders;

Capital
Arrears of Dividend

Equity Shareholders:
Rs. 15.25 per share
on 3200 shares, Rs.
75 paid up

Re. 0.25 per share on
960o shares, Rs. 60
paid up

320000

24000

640000

76800

48800

2400

Working Notes:

Calculation of Unsecured Creditors:

Total Creditors given
Less: Mortgage Loan

Preferential Creditors
Unsecured Creditors

Calculation of Payment of Capital to Equity Shareholders:

Total Equity share capital paid up (Rs. 240000+ Rs. 576000)
Less: Balance available after payment to preference shareholders (1664000-
160000-34880-53120-344000-48000-256000-716800)
Loss to be borne by equity shareholders

Loss per Equity Share = 764800/12800 = Rs. 59.75

Amount repayable to 3200 equity shareholders = (Rs. 75 - Rs. 59.75)

= Rs. 15.25 per share

Amount repayable to 9600 equity shareholders = (Rs. 60 - Rs. 59.75)

344000.

48000

256000

716800

51200

1664000

Rs.

464000
160000

48000 208000

256000

Rs.

816000

51200

764800
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= Re. 0.25 per share

Illustration 7: Munna Ltd. went into voluntary liquidation. Prepare the liquidator's final
statement of account, from the following details regarding liquidation;

Share Capital:

a)
b)
c)
d)

25500.

3400, 8% Preference shares of Rs. 100 each, fully paid up.
Class A - 3400 Equity shares of Rs. 100 each, Rs. 75 paid up.
Class B - 2720 Equity shares of Rs. 100 each, Rs. 60 paid up.
Class C - 2380 Equity shares of Rs. 100 each, Rs. 50 paid up.
Assets including machinery realised Rs. 714000. Cost of liquidation amounted to Rs.

Munna Ltd. has borrowed a loan of Rs. 85000 from Noor & Co. against the mortgage f
machinery (which realised Rs. 136850). In the books of the company salaries of four clerks for
four months at the rate of Rs. 510 per month and salaries of four peons for three months at the
rate of Rs. 255 per month are outstanding. In addition to this, the company's books show the
creditors worth Rs. 148580.

Solution:
Munna Ltd.

•  Receipts Amount

Rs.

Pdyments Amount

Rs.

Assets Realised
Proceeds of call @ Re. 1 per
share on 2380 equity shares of
class C

714000

2380

Secured Creditors (Loan)
Cost of Liquidation
Preferential Creditors

Unsecured Creditt^-s

Preference Share) ders

Equity Shareholc .s:
Rs. 24 per share on 3400 equity
shares of class A

Rs. 9 per share on 2720 equity
shares of class B

85000

25500

11220

148580

340OOO

81600

24480

716380 716380

Working Notes:

Calculation of Preferential Creditors:

.  1 o Ps 510 per month (510x4x4)Salary for 4 clerfe @ • 2^5 ^^^th (255x4x3)
Salary for 4 peons
PreftrentiaLC^

Calculation of amount returnable or receivable to equity shareholders:

Rs.

8160

3060

11220

Rs. Rs.

714000

AssetsRealised

Advanced Corporate Accoun ng
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Less: Payments
Secured Creditors 85000

Cost of Liquidation < '; i j 25500 •

Preferential Creditors 11220

Unsecured Creditors

i  •

148580 270300

Balance available for shareholders ' : 443700
Less: Capital to be retumed to Preference Shareholders i - 340000
Amount available for Equity Shareholders i': j 103700
Less: Equity Shares paid up , . j ) • ■
Class A - 3400 Equity shares @ Rs. 75 each 255000
Class B - 2720 Equity shares @ Rs. 60 each 163200
Class C - 2380 Equity shares @ Rs. 50 each 119000 537200

Loss to be bome by Equity Shareholders 433500

Loss per equity share = Total Loss/ Total No. of equity shares

= 433500/8500

= Rs. 51 per share

Class A Class B Class C
Shares Shares Shares

Paid up amount per share
Rs. Rs. Rs.

75 60 50
Less: Loss per share 51 51 51
Amount returnable or receivable to equity shareholders 24 9 -1

Receiver for DebenturehnlHprs

In case of liquidation of companies, the debentureholders may appoint an independent
person as receiver to take over the assets specifically or generally charged in their favour. The
receiver will realise such assets and after meeting his expenses, remuneration and making
payment to claimants entitled to get payment in priority to the debentureholders, he will make
payment to the debentureholders. The receiver will hand over the surplus, if any, to the liquidator
of the company so that the latter may make the payment to the claimants who are to get the
payment after the debentureholders. Thus, if a receiver is appointed two statements of accounts
namely Receiver's Statement of Account and Liquidator's Final Statement of Account have to be
prepared.

Illustration 8: The liabilities and assets of Bharath Ltd. as on 30"^ September 2015 as follows:

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount

Rs. Rs.
Share Capital: Land and Building 285300
Issued - 11 % Preference Shares Sundry Current Assets 711000

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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of Rs. 10 each 180000 Expenses on issue of Debentures 3600

18000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10
each, fully paid up 180000

9000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10
each, 7.50 paid up 67500 1

,  1

13% Debentures 270000

Mortgage Loan 144000

Bank Overdraft 54000

Trade Creditors 57600
,  1 ;

Income tax arrears (Assessment
*< ' |.d i J 1. 1 .

concluded in July 2015)
.  ( M l? ? ̂

i { \ • ' '' '■ *  t .

AY 2013-14 37800
AY 9014-15 9000 46800

999900 999900

u
Q
CZ5

in
m
jn
vo
1-H

o
tN

Mortgage loan was secured against land and building. Debentures were secured by a
floating charge on all the other assets. The company was unable to meet the payments and
therefore the debentureholders appointed a receiver and this was followed by a resolution for
member's voluntary winding up. The receiver for the debentureholders brought the land and
building to auction and realised Rs. 270000. He also took charge of sundry assets of the value of
Rs. 432000 and realised Rs. 360000.

The liquidator realised Rs. 180000 on the sale of the balance of sundry current assets.
The bank overdraft was secured by a personal guarantee of two of the directors of the company
and on the bank raising a demand, the directors paid off the dues from their personal resources.

Costs incurred by the receiver were Rs. 3600 and by the liquidator Rs. 5040. The receiver
was not entitled to any remuneration but the liquidator was to receive 3% fee on the value of
assets realised by him. Preference shareholders had not been paid dividend for period after 30
September 2013 and interest for the last half year was due to the debentureholders.

Prepare the Receiver's Statement of Account and the Liquidator's Final Statement of
Accoimt.

Oh

U

Solution:

Bfiarath Ltd.

Receipts Amount Payments Amount
Rs. Rs.

Sundry Assets Realised 360000 Cost of Receiver 3600

Advanced Corporate Accounting Page 127

I >i'V.



School of Distance Education

Surplus realised from mortgage:
Sale proceeds of land and
building 270000

Less: Applied to discharge
of mortgage loan 144000 126000

486000

Payment to Debentureholders:
Principal 270000
Add: Interest for year
@13%p.a 17550

Surplus handed over to
Liquidator

): 1:

287550
I

194850

486000

Receipts

Bharath Ltd.

Liquidator's Final Statement of Account

Surplus received from the
Receiver

Sundry assets realised by
Liquidator

Amount realised from

Contributories:

From 9000 equity shareholders
@ Rs. 2.17 per share.

Amount

Rs.

194850

180000

374850

19530

394380

Payments

Cost of Liquidation
Liquidator's Remuneration @
3% of assets realised

(180000x3%) -
Payment to Preferential creditors
(Income tax within 12 months)
Payment to Unsecured Creditors:
Trade Creditors 57600
Payment of amount
due to directors for Bank

Overdraft 54000
Payment to Preference
Shareholders:

Principal 180000
Arrears of dividend

@ 11% p.a for 2 years 39600

Payment to Equity Shareholders:
18000 Shares fully paid
@ Re. 0.33 per share

Working Notes:
Calculation of amount payable by partly paid shareholders:

Amount available before call from partly paid shareholders
Less: Amount payable to various claimants:
Cost of liquidation
Liquidator's remuneration
Unsecured Creditors

Preference Shareholders

Deficiency

Add: Total amount receivable from partly paid shareholders on the
basis of notional call of Rs. 2.50 per share on 9000 shares

Net Surplus after notional call

Amount

Rs.

5040

5400

46800

111600

219600

388440

5940

394380

Rs.

328050

111600

219600 341640

- 13590
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Number of shares deemed fully paid = 18000 + 9000 = 27000 shares.

Refund on each fully paid shares = 8910/27000 = Re. 0.33 per share.

Call on partly paid shares = Rs. 2.50 - Re. 0.33 = Rs. 2.17 per share.

review questions

A. Short Answer Type questions

9. Define liquidation of a company. ,
10. State the modes of winding up of a company.
11. Who is a contributory?
12. Who is a present member?
13. Who is a liquidator?
14. Who is a receiver for debentureholders?

15. What do you mean by Deficiency or Surplus Account?

B. Short Essay 'fype Questions

5. Briefly explain the circumstances when a company may be wound up by the Tribunal.
6. What are the types of contributories?
7. Write a note on preferential creditors.
8. How to prepare a statement of affairs?
9. How to calculate the liquidator's remuneration?
10. Write a note on Liquidator's Final Statement of Account

C. Practical Problems

1. The following information were extracted from the books of a limited company on 3 L'
March 2015 on that date a winding up order was made:

Rs.

Cash in hand 10000

Stock in trade (Estimated to produce Rs. 30000) 40000

Furniture and fittings (Estimated to produce Rs. 4200) 6000

Plant and machinery (Estimated to produce Rs. 31200) 30000

Freehold land and buildings (Estimated to produce Rs. 90000) 60000

Book debts (Estimated to produce Rs. 10400) 12400

Unsecured creditors 140000

Preferential creditors 4000

Creditors fully secured (Value of securities Rs. 22000) 18000

Creditors partly secured (Value of securities Rs. 12000) 20000
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Bank overdraft secured by a second charge on all assets of company 16000

10% Debentures secured by floating charge (interest paid to date) 100000

Equity share capital - 12000 shares of Rs. 10 each 120000

11% Preference share capital - 13000 shares of Rs. 10 each 130000

Calls in arrears on equity shares (Estimated to produce Rs. 2000) 5000

Prepare a Statement of Affairs.

(Answer: Gross Assets - Rs. 211800; Estimated Deficiency as regards members -Rs. 317200).

2. The following information were extracted from the books of a limited company on 31®'
December 2014 on that date a winding up order was made;

Rs.

Equity share capital - 40000 shares of Rs. 10 each, Rs. 8 called up

Preference share capital - 4000 shares of Rs. 100 each, fully paid

Calls in arrears on equity shares (Estimated to produce Rs. 1200)

15% Debentures secured by first floating charge on assets

Bank overdraft secured by a second charge on all assets of company

Investments (Estimated to produce Rs. 120000)

Land and buildings (Estimated to produce Rs. 160000)

Plant and machinery — secured to creditors

(Estimated to realise Rs. 160000)

Rent and taxes

Wages and salaries

Bills payable

Sundry Creditors

Bills receivable (Estimated to realise Rs. 4000)

Debtors (Estimated to realise 60%)

Bills discounted (Rs. 60000 likely to rank)

Contingent liability likely to accrue

Cash in hand

Stock in trade (Estimated to produce Rs. 76000)

320000

400000

2000

400000

200000

160000

80000

240000

8000

6000

48000

120000

12000

280000

16000

12000

6400

120000
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Entry for accrued salary of Rs. 8000 and rent of Rs. 4000 has still to be .nade in the
books. Prepare a statement of affairs and deficiency account.

(Answer: Gross Assets - Rs. 695600; Estimated Deficiency as regards to members - Rs.
965600).

3. The capital of Dinesh Ltd. was as under:

(a) 2000 equity shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid.
(b) 1500 equity shares of Rs. 100 each, Rs. 80 per share paid up.
(c) 500 preferences shares of Rs. 100 each, fully paid, and
(d) 500 deferred shares of Rs. 100 each, Rs. 80 per share paid up (these shares, under the

Articles are to be paid after satisfying the claims of equity shareholders).

The various creditors amounted in all to Rs. 50000 including liquidator's remuneration of
Rs. 1250. The liquidator has made a call on the remaining Rs. 20 on the deferred shares which
were paid in full. He also realised all assets amounting to Rs. 95500. A call of Rs. 15 per share
was made on the equity shares which were partly paid up. This was paid in lull with the
exception of that on 50 shares.

Prepare the liquidator's final statement of account, showing the return of money to the
shareholders.

(Answer: Payment to fully paid equity shareholders - Rs. 20000; Payment to partly paid equity
shareholders - Rs. 7250; Calls on deferred shares - Rs. 10000).
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• VOYAGE ACCOUNTS
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• FARM ACCOUNTS

LESSON 6

VOYAGE ACCOUNTS

rntti

.ni\

■ I: r

Meaning of Voyage Accounting

The method of accounting followed by shipping companies is known as Voyage
Accounting. Shipping companies prepare their accounts periodically and also prepare the results
of each voyage separately. Shipping, companies carry goods from one place to another. Some
companies carry passengers also in addition to goods from one place to another place Each
voyage covers both outward and return journey of vessel.

Voyage Account

In order to ascertain the result of operating a ship's voyage, Voyage Account is prepared
The Voyage Account is a revenue account. Voyage Account is similar to an ordinary P&L A/c It
is important to note that there is no difference in the manner of preparing accounts period-wic
and voyage-wise. "

All expenses connected with the voyage, such as port charges, wages and salaries of th
crew, captain and other staff, transhipment, agency fees, provisions, loading and unlo d" ^
charges, bunker and harbour wages, freight and insurance, insurance of the ship on a time ^
according to duration of voyage, depreciation arising as a result of the joumev add
commission paid to brokers for freight for the ship, commission to captain on net profit t
debited to concemed Voyage Account.All incomes such as freight on cargo ^ ̂
passagemoney, primage etc. are credited to this account.

Expenditures and Incomes relating to Voyage Accounts —

Voyage Account is debited usually with the following expenses:

1. Bunker Cost

This is the expenditure incurred on fuel oil, diesel, coal and fresh water ik h ̂
voyage. Now-a-days oil and diesel are used in place of coal. The bin or storin 1 the
referred to as bunker. Hence these are called as bunker costs. ^ ̂ is

carried.

2. Port Charges
Port is used by the shipping companies for loading and unloading of ao a

of ships, hence the charges paid for these purposes are known as port charges ^tid parking
3. Depreciation ^ ■

Page 132



School of Distance Education

Depreciation of the ship for the period of voyage is calculated and charged to the Voyage
Account.

4. Insurance
Insurance premium of cargo must be entirely debited to the concerned Voyage Account

whereas the insurance charges of the ship are charged proportionately to each voyage on the
basis of time of voyage.
5. Address Commission and Brokerage

This is payable to the brokers and agents who help the shipping company in procurement
of cargo, i.e., freight or business. This is calculated at a certain per cent of the freight earned
including the primage or surcharge and debited to Voyage Account. Address commission is
payable to the Charterer whereas brokerage is payable to the agent of the charterer.
6. Stevedoring Charges

The expenses which are incurred in loading of goods on the ships and unloading of goods
from the ships are known as stevedoring charges.
7. Port Charges

These are the charges paid to port authorities for allowing the ship to use the port either
for loading or unloading the cargo.
8. Stores

If any stock of stores is brought for use during the voyage, then on ship's return the stores
in hand must be valued and brought into account. Stores consumed are to be debited.
8. Salaries and wages of the crew, captain and other staff.
9. Harbour charges
10. Manager's commission, if any.

Voyage Account is credited usually with the following incomes;
1. Freight

The amount which is charged by the shipping companies for taking goods or cargo from
one place to another is called freight. It is an income.
2. Primage

It is additional freight just like surcharge on freight originally collected for the captain of
the ship. It is treated as income of the shipping company.
3. Passage Money

Fare collected from the passengers travelled in addition to the fare collected for
merchandise.
4. Closing Stocks of Coal, Fuel etc.

Excess of credit side of Voyage Account over its debit side is profit on the voyage.
Excess of debit side of Voyage Account over its credit side is loss on the voyage. This profit or
loss is transferred to General Profit and Loss Account of the shipping company.

Voyage in Progress

A part of voyage is incomplete at the end of accounting period is called voyage in
progress.Income and expenditure for such part of voyage are calculated on most appropriate
basis and carried forward to subsequent period to ascertain the correct profit.

Illustration 1: Ocean Shipping Ltd gives the following details in connection with a voyage,
commenced from port W on 1 November 2014. The voyage was completed on 3L' December
2014 by the arrival of ship at port Z.

5000 tons and 1250 tons were loaded at port X for port Z and port Y respectively.
Another 750 tons were loaded at Y for Z. the freight charges were as follows:

Port W to port Z - Rs. 100 per ton
Port W to port Y - Rs. 80 per ton
Port Y to port Z - Rs. 50 per ton

Pape
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The freight is subject to 10% primage, address commission @ 5% and brokerage @ 3%.
The freight was insured @ 'A % and the hull was insured for the voyage @1%. Depreciation is
provided @ 5% per annum.

W (Rs.) X (Rs.) Y(Rs.) Z (Rs.)
Port charges 12500 2500 7500 7500
Coal 45000 10000
Captain's expenses 3000 2000 1500 2250
Harbour wages 10000 7500 6250

Stores purchased at the commencement amounted to Rs. 20000. Opening stock of stores
was Rs. 12500 and closing stock is estimated at Rs. 5000. Opening stock and closing stock of
coal were Rs. 3750 and Rs. 11250 respectively. Salaries and wages of sailors etc. amounted to
Rs. 30000 per month.

Prepare the voyage account for the period ended 31^' December 2014.
Solution:

Voyage Account
for the period ended 31^' December 2014

To Address commission
(701250x5%)
To Brokerage
(701250x3%)
To Insurance on freight
(701250x1/2 %)
To Insurance on hull
(3000000x1%)
To Depreciation
(3000000x5%x2/12)
To Port Charges
(12500+2500+7500+7500)
To Coal consumed

[3750+(45000+10000)-11250)
To Captain's expenses
(3000+2000+1500+2250)
To Harbour wages
(10000+7500+6250)
To Stores consumed

(12500+20000-5000)
To Salaries & wages
(30000x2)
To Net Profit

Rs.

35063

21038

3506

30000

25000

30000

47500

8750

23750

27500

60000

389143

By Freight;
W to Z (5000x100)
Wto Y(1250x80)
Yto Z(750x50)
By Primage
(637500x10%)

500000
100000
37500

Rs.

637500

63750

701250
------__L___701250

Illustration 2: Maharaja Shipping Co. Ltd. of Mumbai acquired a new
7500000. The ship was ready for service on V January 2014. An insurance nor ^ of Rs
2% per annum on the ship. Freight was insured at Rs. 20000 per annum. During taken @
31 March 2014, the ship was completed one round trip to Kolkata and wnc u f^onths ended
second trip (single way) to Kolkata. "alf through the

The ship carried the following cargo:ip CaiTiea ine loiiowing cargoi
To Kolkata - 18000 tons @ Rs.300 per ton
From Kolkata - 20000 tons @ Rs. 270 per ton

Advanced Corporate Accounting

Page 134



School of Distance Education

■a To Kolkata - 24000 tons @ Rs. 250 per ton
: :iiGommission @ 5% was paid to agents in addition to address commission @ 1%. The

other expenses were as follows;
Salaries and wages of crew
Fuel

"(' Sundry stores
Port dues (Mumbai Rs. 140000, Kolkata Rs. 100000)
Stevedoring @ Rs. 20 per ton
Share of overheads for the ship for the period
Provide depreciation for the period @ 5% per annum. ^

Prepare the; consolidated voyage account for the period of three months ending 31 ®
March 2014.
Solution: . ^ j

Maharaja Shipping Co. Ltd
Voyage Account

for the period from 1^' January 2014 to March 2014

Rs. 1600000
Rs. 800000
Rs. 160000
Rs. 240000
Rs. 1240000
Rs. 500000

To Insurance on ship(7500000x2%x3/12)
To Insurance on freight

(20000x3/12)
To Address commission(16800000x1%)
To Agent's commission(16800000x5%)
To Salaries & wages
To Fuel
To Sundry Stores
To Port dues
To Stevedoring
To Overheads
V7?offioS%x3/.2) ,
Tn Provision for incomplete

Voyage (Freight)
To Net Profit

Rs.

37500

5000

168000

840000
1600000
800000
160000
240000

1240000
500000

93750

6000000
6641667

18325917

By Freight:
18000x300
20000x270
24000x250

By Voyage in
Progress

5400000
5400000
6000000

Rs.

16800000

1525917

18325917

Working Calculation of voyage in progress

Insurance on ship (1/5)
Insurance on freight (1/5)
Address commission (6000000x1%)
Agent's commission (6000000x5%)
Salaries & wages (1/5)
Fuel (1/5)
Siindrv Stores (1/5)
Port dues (at Mumbai 140000x1/3)Stevedoring (24000 tons @ Rs. 20)
Overheads (1/5)
Depreciation (1/5)

Rs.
7500
1000

60000
300000
320000
160000
32000
46667

480000
100000

18750
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^  . 1525917
The ship started from Mumbai to Kolkata and reached Mumbai in the first rbiind
trip.
In second ro^d trip it again started from Mumbai (voyage in progress).
iVhen the ship started from hfumbai, it did only loading. On returning if did ■
unloading ̂ d loading. So the stevedoring charges are apportioned at a reasonable
basis (1/3) for incomplete voyage.

REVIEW QUESTIONS

. 1 I •

. A, Short Answer Type questions
16. What do you mean by voyage account? :
17. What is address commission?
18. What do you mean by stevedoring charges?
19. What is primage?
20. What do you mean by voyage in progress? • '

B. Short Essay Type Questions
11. Explain the expenditures and incomes relating to voyage accounts

C. Essay Type Questions i - ;
4. Write an essay on voyage accounts. i . ,

D. Practical Problems

1. S.S. Gpga sailed from Kolkata on 1®' February 2015 and arrived at Chennai Port on 3 V
March 2015 via Vishakhapatnam port on Voyage No. 302. The following goods were loaded-

1000 M.T. and 200 M.T at Kolkata port for Chennai port and Vishakhapatnam nnrt
respectively. Another 500 M.T were loaded at Vishakhapatnam for Chennai. The freight charges

Kolkata port to Chennai port
Kolkata port to Vishakhapatnam port
Vishakhapatnam port to Chennai port

Rs. 600 per M.T
Rs. 500 per M.T
Rs. 400 per M.T

The freight is subject to 10% primage, 5% address commission and 2.5% brokerage. The
freight was insured at % %. The hull was insured for the voyage at 1%. Depreciation was
provided at 3% p.a. The cost of the ship is Rs. 1 crore. The following were the expenses incurred
at different ports:

Kolkata

Rs.

Vishakhapatnam
Rs.

Chennai
Rs.

Port charges
Coal
Captain's contingencies
Harbour wages

36000

100000

7000

10000

20000

30000

2000

20000

20000

10000
15000

Stores purchased for the voyage amounted to Rs. 50000. Opening stock of stores was Rs.
40000 and closing stock was estimated at Rs. 30000. Stock of coal at close was estimated at Rs
30000 as against stock of Rs. 10000 at the beginning. The ship will not come back to Kolkata
port in the near future as part of the voyage programme. Salaries and wages amounted to Rs
80000 p.m.

Prepare this Voyage No. 302 account.
(Answer: Profit — Rs. 290800)

LESSON 7

FARM ACCOUNTS
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Introduction to Farm Accounting

Farm accounting is intended to keep a record of farming activities. Farming activities
include agriculture, horticulture, animal husbandry, poultry farming, pisciculture, dairy,
sericulture, nurseries for plants, fmits & flowers etc.Farm accounting is also called as Farm Book
keeping.

The following are some of the definitions of farm accounting:

Farm accounting is defined as an application of the accounting principles to the business
of farming.

Farm accounting can be defined as "the art as well as the science of recording in the
books business transactions in regular and systematic manner so that their nature, extend and
financial affects can be readily ascertained at any time of the year".

In India, Small farmers, mostly being illiterate, do not maintain accounts of agricultural
operations.Medium & big farmers keep accounts only for ascertaining amounts receivable &
payable.Farms in corporate sector maintain accounts, as they have to keep accounts under the
Companies Act.

In India, farm accounting is in its infant stage and not popular as it is in advanced
countries due to the following reasons:

1  Limited number of organised farms.

2 Mostly based on small scale operation of the household.

3  Low level of education of small & average farmers.

of Farm Accounting

1. Notional Transactions - Some of the crops and products of the farm are consumed by the
family of the farm owner. Such consumption is treated as income of the farm and drawings of
the farm owner. The transactions between the farm and farm household are called notional
transactions.

A single bank account may be opened both for private & business purposes - Being so, private
transactions should be segregated from business transactions so that profit or loss and financial
position of farming activities may be ascertained.

j| provides labour for the farm - Valuation of such labour should be made and added to3- ^^^oost of production for ascertaining correct cost of production or profit.

•  activities are subject to natural calamities - To meet the losses due to draught, flood,
eases etc. insurance policies for various farming activities should be taken.diseases eu-.i'-"-"

•  of farm inventory is a difficult task - Inventory valuation is very difficult especially
casTof standing crops, cattle, poultry etc.

in
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Exchange transactions- Output of one farming activity may become the input of another
farming activity. For example, a part of crop produced may be used in cattle rearing, poultry
farming etc. Such transactions are called as exchange transactions and should be valued at the
opportunity cost (market price).

Objectives of Farm Accounting

1. True cost of each farming activity can be ascertained. So farm practices can be improved to
reduce the cost of production.

2. Profit on each line of farming activity can be ascertained, it helps to ensure better managerial
control.

3. It is helpful in maintenance of proper accounting records of farming activities.
4. Return on capital employed in farming activities can be ascertained.

Importance of Farm Accounting

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

It permits the farmer to find out the size of the income which is derived from the fa
To know the total value of the farm business and to know which part is actual] ri
by the farmer and which by others. ^ owne
Farm accounts provide the indispensable tool for farm management In oth
accounting is needed to obtain and to maintain the most profitable use of furr,,
To detect loss or theft of cash or stock. resources.
To provide the necessary data for a correct income tax assessment.
To claim expenses for work done by others.

Recording of Farming Transavtinn^

Farm accounting can be done on double entry system. All subsidiaivrb^TT—
can be maintained for recording farm transactions. As farming businesses are ^ ledger
basis, single entry system of accounting can also be followed. To obtain cost an^°^ ?
product detailed accounts should be kept for different crops like rice, wheat cott
crop account is debited with opening stock and expenses and credited with s
closing stock. Common costs can be apportioned suitably among different cron^ ® Proceeds and
crop account will be the profit on that crop. balance of

In case of livestock, separate accounts should be maintained for each tvn
All the costs relating to livestock are debited and sale proceeds and other incom livestock,
the livestock account. The resultant figure shall be profit or loss. credited to

Generally a Farm Account is prepared for all the farm items. A Cron A
for all crops like wheat, rice, jute, cotton, vegetables etc. A DairyAccoimt ca prepared
all types of livestock, milk, butter, cream etc. All activities relating to pouh for
recorded in a Poultry Account. ^ farming can be

For proper ascertainment of profit & financial position, farmer should
and other assets. The basis of inventory valuation should be at cost or ma k inventories
less is. It is very difficult to ascertain the cost of livestock and standing cron'^ Price whichever

PS- In such a case, as a
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general practice, the value of livestock is taken as 75% of market price and the crops are valued
at 85% of market price.

' The livestock may be fixed asset or current asset. It is a fixed asset when livestock are
kept for crop purposes. But, these are taken as current assets when livestock are kept for trading
purposes.

Proper depreciation should be provided for farm machinery, equipment and farm
buildings in order to ascertain the correct profit or loss from farming activities.

' As the farming business is family type the item of drawings should be carefully recorded.
Apart of cash drawings there may be consumption of crop, dairy or poultry products. The
following entry is passed to record the consumption of farm products by farm proprietor:

Drawings A/c Dr

To Farm A/c

When farm products are consumed by labourers or paid in kind:

Wages A/c Dr

To Farm A/c

Bonk' "f" Accounts

1  Cash Book for keeping a record of cash transactions.

2 Debtors & Creditors Register for keeping a record of credit transactions.
Stock Register for keeping a record of details of input goods and output goods, sales,
utilisation, wastage and balance of stock.

Fixed Assets Register for keeping a record of cost of fixed assets, depreciation on fixed
assets and balance of fixed assets.

n Register for keeping a record of borrowings from banks, friends, relatives and other
agencies along with interest paid and payables.
R gister for Notional Transactions for making a record of transactions between farm and
farm household.

A filvsis Register for keeping a record of cost of each farming activity for7. Cost /^ J^^ofitofeach farming activity,
ascertainmg P

3.

4.

5.

6.

Expensesinllll^-^---
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Expenses:
f

1. Seeds '

2. Fertilisers

3. Pesticides

4. Irrigation expenses
5. Wages '^-^1 •
6. Running and maintenance cost of agricultural machinery and equipment
7. Depreciation on fixed assets
8. Interest on borrowed capital
9. Rent on agricultural land ' - ■ • '

10. Notional rent, interest on owned capital or wages i j .'
11. Land revenue, cesses and other taxes ' I;.

Incomes:

1. Sale of main products & by products
2. Value of farm products consumed by family members
3. Value of output transferred to other farming activity
4. Value of output exchanged for input

B. Poultry

Expenses:

• i'-": '

'  : ■ t < > I ,

I , •

1. Cost of chickens
2. Cost of feed

3. Cost of stocks like hay, packing boxes etc.
4. Maintenance cost of poultry sheds
5. Salaries & wages

Incomes:

1. Sale of eggs
2. Sale of chickens, broilers & hens
3. Sale of poultry excrements as manures

C. Dairies '

Expenses:

1. Cattle feed & hay

2. Cost of cultivation of feed crop
3. Salaries & wages
4. Cost of insecticides

5. Cost of maintaming milk processing facilities

Incomes:
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1. Sale of milk

2. Sale of milk products
3. Sale of calves
4. Sale of slaughtered cattle

D. Fisheries

Expenses:

1. Cost of spawn like seeds
2. Cost of water
3. Cost of fish feed
4. Tank maintenance cost
5. Catching expenses

6. Salaries & wages

Incomes:

1. Sale offish

V \ I'

.'; I .

'  'ili'i.'" j.}.,' i ' "' I .
Vi'j.! ui Ji .t » i i»(! M

.. . ,t .. sv'i

fjpai Afcounts of Farm Activities

The final accounts of farming activities can be prepared under both single entry system
and double entry system.

-Sf^Entry System,

Under single entry system, opening statement of affairs snowing assets and liabilities at
,  iiming of the year and closing statement of affairs showing assets and liabilities at the end

^^^the year are prepared and thereby profit or loss for the year is ascertained.

Under double entry system, a trial balance can be prepared which becomes the basis for
of Farm Account or Trading and Profit and Loss Account and Balance Sheet,prepara i dosed by transferring them to Farm Account or Trading and Profit and

Komina balances of personal and real accounts are shown in Balance Sheet. Balance of
Loss Accoun 'pj-ading and Profit and Loss Account being profit or loss is transferred to
Fann or Farm Household Capital Account.

7- Prepare a Crop Account from the following information to ascertain the profit

Opening Stock (Rs.) Closing Stock (Rs.)

15000 12000
Wheat
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Seeds

Fertilisers

Purchases:

Seeds

Fertilisers

Wages:
Paid in cash

.  Paid in kind (Wheat)

Sale of Wheat

Wheat consumed by proprietor
Depreciation on farm machinery

3000

4500

Rs. 1800

Rs. 2700

Rs. 20400

Rs. 13800

Rs. 106200

Rs. 4800

Rs. 6000

2100

2400

Solution:

Crop Account

To Opening Stock: By Sale (Wheat)
Wheat 15000 By Wages in kind (Contra)
Seeds 3000 By Drawings (Wheat consumed)
Fertilisers 4500 22500 By Closing Stock:

To Purchases: Wheat 12000
Seeds 1800 Seeds 2100
Fertilisers 2700 4500 Fertilisers 2400

To Wages:
Cash 20400

Kind(Contra) 13800 34200

To Depreciation on machinery 6000
To Crop profit transferred to

P&LA/c 74100

141300

106200

13800

4800

16500

141300

Illustration 2: From the following trial balance of a farmer, prepare Trading and Profit d r
Account for the year ended 31'' December 2014 and Balance Sheet as on that date.

Debit Balances

Opening Stock:
Livestock

Paddy
Cattle feed
Fertilisers

Purchases:

Livestock
Fertilisers

Seeds

Cattle feed

Crop expenses:

Sales:

244000 Milk

16000 Paddy
11200 Livestock

8800 Creditors

Capital
46400

9600

4800

27200

121600

210400

36000

47200

684800

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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Labour 28800

Other direct expenses 3200

Livestock Expenses: .  ,

Medicines 4800 r

Labour 28800

Dairy expenses 6400

General expenses 48000
■  ' i

Tractor 144000

Land 400000

Cash in hand and at bank 68000 fi :

1100000 1100000

Pd
P
xn

I

r-

o

I

o
xn
vn
fo

o

s

Also consider the following adjustments:

a. Closing stock:

!  ': 1 • i !(! I! 'I

Livestock

Paddy
Cattle feed

Fertilisers

Rs. 240000

Rs. 12000

Rs. 7200

Rs. 4800

b. The proprietor has consumed the following items out of his farm output:

Milk Rs. 19200

Paddy Rs. 4800
c. Provide 10% depreciation on tractor.

Solution:

Farm Account (Trading and Profit and Loss Account)
for the year ended 3f December 2014

To Opening Stock: By Sales:
Livestock 244000 Milk 121600

Paddy 16000 Paddy 210400

Cattle feed 11200 Livestock 36000 368000

Fertilisers 8800 280000 By Products consumed
To Purchases: by proprietor:
Livestock 46400 Milk 19200

Fertilisers 9600 Paddy 4800 24000

Seeds 4800 By Closing Stock:
Cattle feed 27200 88000 Livestock 240000

To Crop expenses: Paddy 12000

Labour 28800 Cattle feed 7200

Other direct exp. 3200 32000 Fertilisers 4800 264000

To Livestock Exp:
Medicines 4800

Labour 28800

Dairy expenses 6400 40000

To Gross Profit c/d 216000
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656000 656000
To General Expenses 48000 By Gross Profit b/d 216000
To Depreciation on tractor
@10%
To Net Profit transferred to

14400

Capital 153600

216000 216000

Balance Sheet

as on SV December 2014

REVIEW QUESTIONS

5.

6.

Liabilities Rs. Assets
Rs

Creditors

Capital:
Opening Balance
Add: Net Profit

Less: Drawings

684800

153600

838400

24000

47200

814400

Cash in hand and bank
Closing Stock:
Livestock

Paddy
Cattle feed

Fertilisers

240000
12000
7200

4800

68000

264000

-
Tractor

Less: Depreciation
Land

144000
14400 129600

400000

861600
861600

A. Short Answer Type questions

21. Define farm accounting.
22 . What are the reasons for slow growth of farm accounting in India?

B. Short Essay Type Questions

12. Explain the objectives of farm accounting.
13. Write a note on importance of farm accounting.
14. Give the list of expenses and incomes of different farming activities
15. What are the books of accounts maintained under farm accounting?
16. Briefly explain the characteristics of farm accounting.

C. Essay Type Questions

.  Briefly explain the procedures of recording transactions under farm a

. What is farm accounting? Explain its characteristics and importance

D- Practical Problems
1.Prepare a Crop Account from the following information to ascertair. tu
farm's crop division. profitfarm's crop division. mad

Wheat

Seeds
Fertilisers

Purchases:

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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Opening Stock (Rs.) Closing Stock (Rs.)
5000

1000

1500

4000
700

800
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Wages;

Seeds

Fertilisers

Paid in cash
Paid in kind (Wheat)

Sale of Wheat
Wheat consumed by proprietor
Depreciation on farm machinery

Rs. 600

Rs. 900

Rs. 6800

Rs. 4600

Rs. 35400

Rs. 1600

Rs. 2000

(Answer: Crop Profit transferred to General P&L A/c - Rs. 24700; Balance Sheet Total-Rs. 137500).
2.From the following trial balance of a farmer, prepare Trading and Profit and Loss Account for

j 11 St December 2014 and Balance Sheet as on that date.

Debit Balances Rs. Credit Balances Rs.

Opening Stock: Sales:

Livestock 30500 Milk 15200

Paddy 2000 Paddy 26300

Cattle feed 1400 Livestock 4500

Fertilisers 1100 Creditors 5900

Purchases: Capital 85600

Livestock 5800

Fertilisers 1200

Seeds 4000

Crop expenses:
Labour 3600

Other direct expenses 400

Livestock Expenses 5000

General expenses 6000

Tractor 18000

Land 50000

Cash in hand and at bank 8500

137500 137500

Also consider the following adjustments:
a. Closing stock:

Livestock Rs. 30000
Paddy Rs. 1500
Cattle feed Rs. 900

Fertilisers Rs. 600

b. The proprietor has consumed the following items out of his farm output:

Milk Rs. 2400
Paddy Rs. 600

c. Provide 10% depreciation on tractor.
(Answer: Gross Profit - Rs. 27000; Net Profit transferred to Capital A/c - Rs. 19200; Balance
Sheet Total-Rs. 107700).

MODULE -5

HUMAN RESOURCE ACCOUNTING (HRA)
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ACCOUNTING FOR PRICE LEVEL CHANGES
(INFLATION ACCOUNTING)

LESSON 8

HUMAN RESOURCE ACCOUNTING (HRA)

Meaning and Definition of Human Resource Accounting

Human resource accounting is the process of identifying and reporting investments made
in the human resources of an organization that are presently unaccounted for in the conventional
accounting practices. It is an extension of standard accounting principles. Measuring the value f
human resources can assist organizations in accurately documenting their assets

The American Accounting Association's (AAA) has defined Human R
Accounting as "the process of identifying and measuring data about human reso
communicating this information to interested parties". ^

Eric Flamholtz has defined Human Resource Accounting as "the meas
reporting of the cost and value of people in organizational resources" ^rement and

Stephen Knauf defined Human Resource Accounting as "the me
quantification of human organizational inputs such as recruiting training
commitment." ' experience and

Thus HRA not only involves measurement of all the costs or investments
the recruitment, placement, training and development of employees, but also th
of the economic value of the people in an organization. ' ^ quantification

Objectives of Human Resource Accountin

2.

3.

To furnish cost value infonnation for making proper and effective man
about acquiring, allocating, developing, and maintaining human reso^^^™^"^ decisions
achieve cost effective organizational objectives. order to
To monitor effectively the use of human resources by the management
To have an analysis of the Human Asset, i.e. whether such assets
or appreciated. conserved, depleted.
To aid in the development of management principles and proper deci "
future, by classifying financial consequences of various practices "laking for the

Development of Human Resource Accounting (HRA

Research during the early stages of
of Michigan by a research team including

Advanced Corporate Accounting

Research during the early stages of devefopment of HRAwas"^ "
a research team including the late organizational psycholol'. „ University

^ " "^^nsis Likert, R.
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Lee Bnimmet, William C. Pyle and Eric Flamholtz. The group worked on u series of research
projects designed to develop concepts and methods of accounting for human resources. One
outcome of this research was a paper representing one of the earliest studies dealing with human
resource measurement and the one in which the terni "Human Resource Accounting" was used
for the first time. They focused on HRA as a tool for increasing managerial effectiveness in the
acquisition, development, allocation, maintenance, and utilization of its human resources. But the
traces of a rudimentary HRA can be found in the Medieval European practice of calculating the
cost of keeping a prisoner versus the expected future earnings from him.

Need and Importance of Human Resource Accounting

In the recent decades concentration is switching from manufacturing organization to
service rendering organization, where human is the main resource. But not only for the service
organization but also human resource accounting is also necessary for the manufacturing
organization to measure their production persormel's expertise. The necessities of the HRA can
be as follows.

1. Measuring the expertise of the employees and management of the organization.
2. Find out the true value of the assets and liabilities hold by the organization. As the
expertise of the employees is considered as assets and value to be provided to the
employees are considered as liabilities.
3. Applying a strong monitoring process on the human resources of the organization.
4. It provides the management a sound basis for controlling the human resource.
5. Provide a better basis of determining organizational goal and ways of achieving
these goals.
6. Provide the investors of the organization, shareholders and debt holders, accurate
information for better decision making
7. Find out the true picture of the future prospects of the organization, as the

utilization of other resources are fully depending on the human resources.
8. Giving the stakeholders information about, how much value addition is done by the

organization to country's human resource as part of the corporate social
responsibility.

Methods of Human Resource Accounting

There are different models in the valuation of human resources. They can be discussed
under the two heads as follows:

A. Cost Based Models:

1. Historical Cost Model

2. Replacement Cost Model
3. Opportunity Cost Model
4. Standard Cost Model

B, Value Based Models;

1  Present Value of Future Earnings Model or Lev and Schwartz Model
2. Rewards Valuation Model or Flamholtz Model
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3. Certainty Equivalent Net Benefit Model
4. Chakraborty Model
5. Dasgupta Model

!>;•

Historical Cost Model

This approach is also called an acquisition cost model. This approach was developed by
Brummet, Flamholtz and Pyle. But the first attempt towards employee valuation was made by a
footwear manufacturing company, R. G. Barry Corporation of Columbus,,Ohio with the beln nf
Michigan University in 1967.

This method measures the organization's investment in employees using the five
parameters: recruiting, acquisition, formal training and familiarization, infonnal training and
informal familiarization, and experience and development. This model suggests that instead f
charging the costs to profit and loss statement, it should be capitalized in the balance sheet Th
process of giving a status of asset to the expenditure item is called capitalization In hu ^
resource accounting, it is necessary to amortize the capitalized amount over a period of time Th^
unamortised cost is shown as investments in the human assets. If an employee leaves the f ̂
(i.e. human assets expire) before the expected service life period, then the net value to that ̂  t ̂
is charged to the current revenue. extent

Merits of Historical Cost Model

1.

ii.

iii.

This model is very simple to understand and easy to work out.
It meets the traditional accounting concept of matching cost with revenue.
It provides a basis for evaluating a company's return on its investments in human
resources.

Limitations of Historical Cost Model

11.

111.

IV.

The valuation method is based on the false assumption that the rupee is stable
This method measures only the costs to the organization, but ignores comnletpl
measure of the value of the employee to the organization. ^
It takes only the cost of acquisition of employees and thus ignores the aggregate vah f
their potential services. vaiue ot
It is too tedious to gather the related information regarding the human values.
It is difficult to determine the number of years over which the capitalised expendibirp '
to be amortised. ^

Replacement Cost Model

The historical cost model was highly criticised as it only considers the sunk costs whirb
are irrelevant for decision making. Thus a new model for HRA was conceptualised which t t
into the account, the costs that would be incurred to replace its existing human resou ,
identical one. This model measures the cost of replacing an employee. Accordin p ̂
Likert, replacement cost includes recruitment, selection, compensation, and t " °
(including the income foregone during the training period). The data derived fromTb"^"^
could be useful in deciding whether to dismiss or replace the staff. method
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Merits of Replacement Cost Model

i. This model is more realistic as it considers the current value of human resources in a
company.

ii. It is more representative and logical.

Limitations of Replacement Cost Model

i. This method may also lead to an upwardly biased estimate because an inefficient firm
may incur a greater cost to replace an employee

ii. There may be no similar replacement for a similar certain existing asset.

Opportunity Cost Model

This model was advocated by Hekiman and Jones in 1967. This model is also called as
Market Value Model. This model of measuring human resources is based on the concept of
opportunity cost (i.e. the value of an employee in its alternative best use, as a basis of estimating
the value of human resources). The opportunity cost value may be established by competitive
bidding within the firm, so that in effect, managers bid for any scarce employee. A human asset
therefore will have a value, only if it is a scarce resource.

Limitations of Opportunity Cost Model

i. This model excludes the employees who are not scarce.
ii. Under this model, valuation on the basis of opportunity cost is restricted to altemative use

within the organisation.

Standard Cost Model

This model was developed by David Watson. This model envisages establishment of a
standard cost per grade of employee updated every year. Replacement costs can be used to
develop standard costs of recruitment, selection, training and developing individuals. Such
standards can be used to compare result with those planned. Variance should be analysed and
would form a suitable basis for control. But under this model, determination of standard cost for
each grade of employee is a difficult process.

Present Value of Future Earnings Model or Lev and Schwartz Model

In 1971, Lev and Schwartz proposed an economic valuation of employees, based on the
present value of future eamings, adjusted for the probability of employees' death, separation or
retirement. This method helps in determining what an employee's future contribution is worth
today.

According to this model, the value of human capital embodied in a person who is 'r'
years old, is the present value of his or her future eamings from employment and can be
calculated by using the following formula:
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Vr
/(t)

(1 + Ry-"-

Where, l^= expected value of a 'r' year old person's human capital

t = the person's retirement age

I(t) = expected annual earnings of the person upto the retirement

R = discount rate.

Limitations of Present Value of Future Earnings Model

i. This model ignores the possibility and probability that an individual may leave an
organisation for reasons other than death or retirement.

ii. This model also ignores the probability that people may make role changes during their
careers.

Rewards Valuation Model or Flamhoitz Model

This model was developed by Flamholtz. He advocated that an individual's value to an
organisation is determined by the services he is expected to render. This model is an
improvement to the Present Value of Future Earnings Model. The model is based on the
presumption that a person's value to an organisation depends upon the positions to be occupied
by him in the organisation. The movement of people from one organisational role to another is a
stochastic process with rewards. As people move and occupy different organisational roles thev
render services (i.e. rewards) to the organisation. However, the roles they will occupy in future
will have to be determined probabilistically for each individual.

This model suggests a five steps approach for assessing the value of an individual to the
organisation.

1. Forecasting the period a person will remain in the organisation, i.e. his expected service
life.

2. Identifying the service states, i.e. the roles that he might occupy, of course, the time at
which he will leave organisation.

3. Estimating the value derived by the organisation when a person occupies a particular
position for a specified time period.

4. Estimation of the probability of occupying ach possible mutually exclusive state at
specified future times.

5. Discounting the value at a predetermined rate to get the present value of human
resources.

Limitations of Rewards Valuation Model

1. It is difficult to estimate the probabilities of likely service states of each employee
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2. Detennining the monetary equivalent of service states is also very difficult and costly
affair.

3. Since the analysis is restricted to individuals, it ignores the value added element of
individuals working as groups.

Certainty Equivalent Net Benefit Model

This model was suggested by Pekin Ogan in 1976. Under this model, the value of human
resources is determined by taking into consideration the certainty with which the net benefits in
future will accrue to the enterprise. The model involves the following steps:

1. Net benefit from each employee.
2. Certainty factor at which the benefits will be available in future.
3. The certainty equivalent benefits will be calculated by multiplying the certainty actor

with the net benefits from all employees. This will be the value of human resources of the
enterprise.

Chakraborty Model or Aggregate Payment Model

This model was suggested by Prof. S.K. Chakraborty in 1976. He was the first Indian to
suggest a model on human resources of an enterprise. Under this model the value of human
resources can be calculated by dividing the employees into two groups - Managerial and non-
managerial, and then multiplying average tenure of group of employees with their average
salary. The value thus obtained is discounted at the expected average after tax return on
investment (ROI) over the average tenure period, so that value of human asset does not fluctuate
frequently.

Dasgupta Model or Total Cost Model

Prof. N. Dasgupta suggested this model in 1978. According to this model the total cost
incurred by the individual upto that position in the organisation should be taken as the value of a
person which is further adjusted by his intelligence level. The value thus calculated is revised
time to time on the basis of age, performance, experience and other capabilities.

Benefits of Human Resource Accounting,

The following are the important benefits of Human Resource Accounting.

1  Helpful in proper implementation of Return on Capital Employed
1. Improves managerial decision making by maintaining detailed records relating to

internal human resources.

3, u serves social purpose ^

5, " llt'r^°e"entiaTwhere human element is the prime factor.
6. Helps in investment decisions.

Limitations ofHumanResourceAc^^
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Although there are various advantages to an organisation by HRA it is not free from the
limitations. The following are the important limitations of HRA.

1. .i.'re are no clear cut and specific procedures or guidelines for finding costs and value of
human resources of an organization. The systems that are being adopted have certain
drawbacks.

2. The period of existence of human resources is uncertain and hence valuing them imder
uncertainty in the future seems to be unrealistic.

3. The much needed empirical evidence is yet to be found to support the hypothesis that
HRA as a tool of management facilitates better and effective management of human
resources.

4. Since human resources are incapable of being owned, retained, and utilized, unlike
physical assets, this poses a problem to treat them as assets in the strict sense.
There is a constant fear of opposition from the trade unions as placing a value on
employees would make them claim rewards and compensations based on such valuations
In spite of all its significance and necessity. Tax Laws don't recognize human beings as

5.

6.

assets

7.

.

There is no universally accepted method of the valuation of human resources.

REVIEW QUESTTONS

1. 1 .'f'

A. Short Answer Type questions

23. Define Human Resource Accounting.
24. What are the objectives of HRA?

B. Short Essay Type Questions

17. Briefly explain the benefits of HRA.
18. What are the limitations of HRA?
19. Write a note on development of Human Resource Accounting.
20. Explain the need and importance of Human Resource Accounting.

C. Essay Type Questions

1. Write short notes on the following:
a) Historical Cost Model
b) Replacement Cost Model
c) Opportunity Cost Model
d) Standard Cost Model

2. Discus methods of HRA with merits and demerits.
3. Expi. a fre Lev and Schwartz Model and Flamholtz Model of Human Resource

Accounting.

LESSON 9
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'  ACCOUNTING FOR PRICE LEVEL CHANGES

(INFLATION ACCOUNTING)

Introduction

Conventional or historical cost accounting assumes that money has stable value. But in

reality, value of money varies from time to time as a result of changes in the general level of
prices. Prices of goods and services change over the time. The change in price as a result of
various economic and social forces brings about a change in the purchasing power of money.
The historical cost accounting system does not consider the impact of price level change on
financial statements. Therefore, Accounting for Price Level Changes has been emerged as a new
accounting system. Accounting for price level changes is also called as Inflation Accounting as
changes in prices are usually on upward side.

T .imitations of Historical Accounting

Historical cost accounts suffer from the following limitations:

1, Utility of accounting records seriously impaired

Financial statements prepared under historical cost accounting fail to reflect the effect of
such changes in purchasing power on the financial position and profitability of the firm.

2. Unrealistic profits

Under historical cost accounting system, depreciation calculated on the basis of historical
cost of old assets is usually lower than that of those calculated at current value or replacement
value. This results in unrealistic and more profits.

3 Insufficient provision of depreciation

Under historical cost accounting system, depreciation is calculated on the original cost of
fixed assets with the result that only an amoimt equivalent to the original cost of the fixed assets
is available for its replacement when its life is over.

4 Values of fixed assets are unrealistic

In times of rising prices, historical cost accounting system does not give a true and fair
■ w the business enterprise as is required under the Companies Act as fixed assets are shown at

their historical cost and not at current values.

£ Olfferent basis
Under historical cost accounting system, fixed assets are shown at the historical cost
operating expenses and incomes are taken at current prices. These different bases will

Effect the reliability of accounting information.
^ \/ nlation of Matching Principle6. 'L-gtoi-ical cost accounting shows closing stock at cost price or market price whichever is

les are shown at current purchasing power of the rupee while stocks are shown at cpst orless, bai whichever is less. Thus profit disclosed under historical cost accounting ddls not
market p ̂ o^gase in wealth of the business in terms of current purchasing po.wer because closing .
stoS^are not shown at their current value.
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7. Difficulty in comparison of profitability of t^vo plants
In case of price level changes, comparison of profitability of two plants set up at different

dates becomes difficult.

8. Misleading inter-period and inter-firm comparison
Accounting ratios are used for inter-period and inter-firm comparison. The accounting

ratios calculated based on historical costs will not give correct view.

Meaning and Definition of Accounting for Changing Prices

Accounting for price level changes is a system of accounting which regularly records all
items in financial statements at their current values.

According to American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, "Inflation accounting is
a system of accounting which purports to record, as a built in mechanism, all economic events in
terms, of current cost".

Advantages of Accounting for Price Level Changes

1. Financial statements show real profit of the firm.
2. Sufficient funds are available for replacement of fixed assets as depreciation is charged

on current cost of fixed assets.

3. Balance sheet shows a true and fair view of the financial position of a firm because assets
are shown at their current values.

4. It is helpful for managerial decisions as the anticipated and actual profits are expressed in
rupees of the same purchasing power.

5. It helps in making better comparison of the profitability of the two plants set up at
different dates because current values are taken for comparison purposes.

6. Financial ratios calculated under inflation accounting would provide more meaningful
information.

7. A rate of retum on capital e employed adjusted to the current price index is more useful
in the valuation of business by its owners, creditors and management.

Disadvantages of Accounting for Price Level Changes

1. Charging depreciation on current values of fixed assets is not acceptable to income tax
authorities.

2. Too many calculations are involved for adjusting accounting to changing prices and
making financial statements complicated.

3. Charging depreciation is a process of depreciation of original cost of fixed asset over its
effective life, so charging anything in excess over the effective life of an asset is against
the concept of depreciation.

4. Adjusting accounts to changing prices is a never ending process because prices go on
changing every day.

5. Inflation accounting is not free from prejudice.
6. Distribution of dividend on the basis of profit shown under this system is not desirable.
7. Lower depreciation will be charged in times of deflation. It will increase profit which will

lead to payment of excessive dividend.

Methods of Accounting for Price Level Changes
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There are four different approaches to price level accounting. They are as follows:

1. Current Purchasing Power Accounting (GPPA).
2. Current Cost Accounting (CCA).
3. Specific and General Price Level Accounting (SGPLA).
4 Periodic Revaluation of fixed assets along with the adoption of LIFO method of

inventory.

7^^;;;:;ii^^urchasing Power Accounting (CPPA)

This approach is also known as General Price Level Accounting. Under this approach,
the historic cost accounting data are adjusted on the basis of any established and approved
eneral price index at a given date. In India, Wholesale Price Index (WPI) of the Reserve Bank
^f India (RBI) can be taken which shows the change in the value of the rupee in the past years.
This approach takes into account the changes in the value of items as a result afthegieneia Voric^.
level but it does not account for changes in the value of individual items. Tie formula for the
conversion of historic cost to the general price level is as under:

Index converting to
Conversion Factor = converting from

The effect of the loss or profit on monetaiy assets or owing liabilities is also ascertained.
tarv items are those whose amounts are fixed by contract or otherwise, regardless ofMone ry^ general price level. Monetary items can be debtors, creditors, bank balance, cash,

changes gfej-gnce share capital and loans. The value of these items is fixed as we are not
redeerna debtors or pay more to the creditors regardless of general increase in the
going o g ̂  jj^Qj,gtary items include inventory, machinery, building, fumiture etc.
price level.

Holders of monetary assets lose if there is increase in the general price index because
in power of assets owned, is actually decreased. Debtors are not going to pay morepurcha b ^he price level. Similarly, balance of cash in hand is not going to increase

because or uwi
because of inflation.

Thus the amounts of monetary assets are fixed by contract or otherwise in terms of
ardless of changes in general price level. On the other hand, decrease in the generalrupees, & . j^gg^^gg ̂  increases the purchasing power of monetary assets owned,

price level is a g
T der this approach, firms prepare financial statements on historical cost basis in usual
d also prepare supplementary statement showing the historical cost itc. s in terms ofvalue on the basis of index.

7- A firm had Rs.200000 as cash at bank on U' April 2014. The consumer priceIllustration • 2OO. During the year ended 3U' March 2014 the receipts and payments

below:
■vx/Grc

105000
345000

AmountReceipts

Ascertain

orate Accounting

Index
210
230

Date

Sep 15
Nov 20
Dec 1

Payments
Cost
Cost
Cost

Amount

215000
150000
200000

Index
215
240
225

jb^profit or loss on account of price changes. The year end index was 240.
Page 155
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Solution:

Historical Adjusted Price level

Opening Balance
Receipts:

Factor Adjusted
Amount

200000 240/200 240000

Jun 1 105000 240/210 120000
Jan 15 345000 240/230 360000

Total (A)
Payments:

650000 720000

Sep 15
Nov 20

Dec 1

Total (B)
Balance (A-B)

215000

150000

200000

240/215

240/240

240/225

240000

150000

213333

565000 603333

85000 116667

As the price level adjusted amount is Rs. 116667 and actual balance Rs. 85000, there is a
purchasing power loss of Rs. 31667.

Illustration 2: A company had the following monetary items on January 1:

Debtors

Bills Receivables

Cash

Rs.

41000

10000

20000

Less: Bills Payables
Creditors

Net Monetary Assets

10000

25000

71000

35000

36000

The transactions affecting monetary items during the year were:

a. Sales of Rs. 140000 made evenly throughout the year.
b. Purchases of goods of Rs. 105000 made evenly during the year.
c. Operating expenses of Rs.35000 were incurred evenly throughout the year.
d. One machine was sold for Rs. 18000 on July 1.
e. One machine was purchased for Rs.25000 on December 31.

The general price index was as follows? •

On January 1 300

Average for the year 350

On July 1 360

On December 31 400

<011,>
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Compute the general purchasing power gain or loss for the year stated in terms of the
current year-end rupee.

Solution:

Statement of General Purchasing Power Gain or Loss

Historical

Amount

Adjusted
Factor

Price Level

Adjusted
Amount

Purchasing
Power Gain

or Loss

Monetary Assets on Jan 1:
Debtors

Bills Receivables
Cash

Increase in Monetary Assets:
Sales
Sale of Machinery

41000

10000

20000

140000

18000

400/300

400/300

400/300

400/350

400/360

54667

13333

26666

160000

20000

Total (A) 229000 274666

Decrease in Monetary Assets:
Purchases

Operating Expenses
Purchase of Machinery

105000

35000

25000

400/350

400/350

400/400

120000

40000

25000

Total (B) 165000 185000

Monetary Assets on Dec 3 l(A-B) 64000 400/300 89666

Purchasing Power Loss
Monetary Liabilities on Jan 1:
Bills Payables
Creditors

10000

25000

400/300

13333

33333

(-) 25666

Monetary Liabilities on Dec 31
Purchasing Power Gain
Net Monetary Assets on Dec 31

35000 46666

29000 43000

11666

Net Purchasing Power Loss or
Loss on Monetary Items

(-) 14000

Illustration 3: From the information given below, ascertain the cost of sales and closing
inventory under Current Purchasing Power Accounting Method if the organisation follows (i)
FIFO method, and (ii) LIFO method.

Historical General

Cost Price Index

Inventory on 31" March 2014
Purchases during 2014-15 (Average)
Inventory on 31"M3reh 2015

40000

310000

50000

200

220

230

Solution:

Cost of Sales:
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Opening Inventory
Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Inventory
Cost of Sales

40000

310000

350000

50000

300000

I. Under FIFO Method:
a. Cost of Sales:

Out of opening inventory
Out of purchases

Historical

Amount

Adjusted
Factor

Price Level

Adjusted
Amount

40000

260000

230/200

230/220
46000

27I8I8

b. Closing Inventory:
Out of purchases

11. Under LIFO Method:
a. Cost of Sales:

Out of purchases
b. Closing Inventory:
Out of opening inventory
Out of purchases

300000 317818

50000 230/220 52273

300000 230/220 313636

40000

10000

230/200

230/220
46000

10454

Illustration 4: The Balanrp a . o_ __
50000

ist T .... OA1 A ^ J

56454
uj P. OL »^o. as on i jaiiuaiStatement for the year ending 3 L' December 2014 are given below: rofit and Loss

Balance Sheet

^  as on L'lanuary 2014
Liabilities Rs. Assets RsCapital

13% Loan

Current Liabilities

500000

125000

62500

Plant and Machinery
Furniture

Inventory
Debtors

Cash

375000
50000

75000

62500
125000

687500 687500

Profit and Loss Statement

Sales

Less: Cost of goods sold:

Rs.

1250000

Opening inventory
Add: Purchases

75000

887500

Less: Closing inventory
Gross Profit

Less: Operating expenses

962500

87500 _i7500^

_i88750
375000

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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Interest on loan 16250

Depreciation on machinery
Depreciation on furniture - '
Net Profit

56250

5000 266250

108750

Debtors and current liabilities balances remained constant throughout the year. Interest on
loan was paid on 31" December 2014. The general price index was as follows;

On l" January 2014

Average for the year

On 31" December 2014

300

320

360

Prepare the financial statements for the year 2014 after adjusting for price level changes
under Current Purchasing Power Method.

Solution:

Statement of General Purchasing Power Gain or Loss

Historical

Amount

Adjusted
Factor

Price Level

Adjusted
Amount

Purchasing

Power Gain

or Loss

Monetary Assets on l" January
2014:

Debtors 62500 360/300 75000

Cash 125000 360/300 150000

Increase in Monetary Assets:
Sales 1250000 360/320 1406250

Total (A) 1437500 1631250

Decrease in Monetary Assets:
Purchases 887500 360/320 998438

Operating Expenses
Interest on Loan

188750

16250

360/320

360/360

212344

16250

Total (B) 1092500 1227032

Monetary Assets on 31"
December 2014.(A-B) 345000 404218

Purchasing Power Loss
Monetary Liabilities on l"

(-) 59218

January 2014:
Loan

Current Liabilities
125000

62500

360/300

360/300

150000

75000

Monetary Liabilities on 31"
December 2014 187500 225000

Purchasing Power Gain
Net Monetary Assets on 31"
December 2014 157500 179218

37500

Net Purchasing Power Loss or
Loss on Monetary Items (-) 2171^

Adv3nced Corporate Accounting
Page 159



School of Distance Education

Profit and Loss Statement as per CPPA Method

Particulars
Historical

Amount

Adjusted
Factor

Price Level

Adjusted
Amount

Sales

Opening Inventory
Purchases

1250000 360/320 1406250
75000

887500

360/300

360/320
90000

998438

Less: Closing Inventory
Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit (Sales-CGS)
Operating Expenses
Depreciation on Machinery ■
Depreciation on Furniture
Interest on Loan

Total Expenses
Net Profit (G/P-Expenses)
Less: Loss on Monetary Items
Retained Eamings

962500

87500 360/320
1088438

98438
875000

990000
375000

360/320

360/300

360/300

360/360

416250
188750

56250

5000

16250

212344

67500

6000

16250
266250

302094
108750

114156

21718

92438

Liabilities
Capital (500000x360/300)
Retained Earnings
13% Loan

Current Liabilities

Note: FIFO Method has been
absence information.

600000

92438

125000

62500

450000
67500

60000

6000

Plant and Machinery
(375000x360/300)
Less: Depreciation
Furniture

(50000x360/300)
Less: Depreciation
Inventory
(87500x360/320)
Debtors

Cash

879938"followed for the cost of goods sold and closinglii^;^^;;^

3825

540

984

00

00

38

62500
282500

879^
in the

Calculation of Cash Balance in Balance Sheet-

Opening Cash Balance
Add: Sales 125000

1250000
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1375000

Less: Purchases ' ,' ,
Operating Expenses
Interest on Loan ,

887500

188750

16250 1092500

Closing Cash Balance 282500

Illustration 5: Adjust the following Statement .of Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet under CPPA
method to ascertain the changes in net profit and reserve.

Statement of Profit and Loss

for the year ending 3 L' December 2014 (Rs. in OOP's)

Sales

Less: Cost of goods sold:
Opening inventory
Add: Purchases

Less: Closing inventory
Gross Profit

Less: Administration expenses
Depreciation on buildings
Net Profit

600

96

504

600

84 516

84

30

6 36

00

Balance Sheet

as on 3 f December 2014 (Rs. in 000's)
240

240

480

168

240

54 186

84

48

36

168 126

42

480

Share Capital
Reserve

Land
Buildings

Less: Depreciation

Stock

Debtors

Cash

Less: Creditors

i

Following fcrther information are also given:

1  stock was acquired during last quarter of 2014 and opening stock during the last
f20l3quarter o i^uildings were acquired and the capital issued during 1998. The buildings

Appreciated straight line over 40 years,are and administration expenses are assumed to occur evenly over the year

^  and hence at average prices.
4 The relevant retail price mdices^a^
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a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

Solution:

2006 average 60
2013 last quarter average 108
2014 last quarter average 116
2014 average 114
2013 December 31 110
2014 December 31 118

'  , <'"r »..
!  f

' V' '

'' ■■ ■-■1 ^

Adjusted Statement of Profit and Loss as per CPPA Method
for t)lf> onz-li't-irr 11 OAI /l/Ur, nAA'„^

Particulars
Historical
Amount

Adjusted
Factor

Price Level
Adjusted
Amount

Sales
Opening Stock
Purchases

600 118/114 621.05
96

504
118/108
118/114

104.88
521.68

Less: Closing Stock
Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profit (Sales-CGS)
Administration expenses
Depreciation on Buildings
Total Expenses
Net Profit (G/P-Expenses) ON  00o

O,
1

118/116
626.56

85.45
516 541.11

84
118/114
118/60

79.94
30

6
31.05
11.80

36 42.85
48 37.09

Balance Sheet
n 1 St

Historical
Amount

Adjusted
Factor

ws. m uuu s)

Price Level
Adjusted
AmountEquity and Liabilities:

Share Capital
Reserves (Bal. Fig)
Creditors

240
240
42

118/60 472.00
351.65
42.00

Assets:
Land
Buildings ■^cumuL: .d '^^'■''riation(9 years)
(240-54)
Stock
Debtors
Cash

522 865.65

168

186
84
48
36

118/60

118/60
118/116

330,40

365.80
85.45
48.00
36.00

522 865.65

Current Cost Accounting (CCA)

Under CPPA method, the changes in the value money are considered Under CCA
method historic values of items are not taken into account; rather current values of individf I
items are taken as basis for preparation of final statements. Here, the assets are valued at current
cost. Current cost is the cost at which the assets can be replaced as on a date. This cost is referred
as replacejiicut cost.
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O

t-

Characteristics of CCA

1. Fixed assets are shown in Balance Sheet , at their current values and not at their
depreciated original costs.

2. Stocks are shown in Balance Sheet at their value to business, the value prevailing on the
date of balance sheet.

3. Depreciation is calculated on current values of the relevant fixed assets to find out profit
for the year.

.  4. The difference between the current values j^ndthe depreciated original costs of fixed
assets is transferred to Revaluation Reserve Account which is shown on the liabilities:
side of Balance Sheet and which is not available for dividend distribution.

5. Cost of stock consumed during the year is taken at ciurent value of the stock at the date
of consumption and not at purchase price of the stock consumed. , .

6. Monetary assets and liabilities are not adjusted because they are always recorded at their
value to the business. The values of these items do, not change with changes in price
level.

7. Accounting profit under CCA is divided into three parts as follows:

a. Current Operating Profit = Sales proceeds of goods and services sold —
Replacement cost of goods or services sold.

b. Realised Holding Gain = Replacement cost of non-monetary asset sold on date of
sale - Historical Cost.

c. Ururealised Holding Gain = Replacement cost of non-monetary asset on closing
date - Historical Cost.

Adjustments for calculation of Current Operating Profit

^  The following adjustments are to be made in calculation of the Cmxent Operating Profit
under CCA method:

1. Current Cost Adjustments

a. Depreciation Adjustment

b. Cost of Sales Adjustment (COS A)

c. Monetary Working Capital Adjustment (MWCA)
I  i t

2. Gearing Adjustment

Depreciation Adjustment
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Under this method, depreciation is debited to profit and loss account on the basis Current
Value or Replacement Cost of the fixed assets.The current depreciation charge is obtained under
this method by apportioning average net replacement cost over expected remaining useful life of
fixed asset at the beginning of the period.

Backlog Depreciation- If fixed assets are revalued every year, there will be short fall of
depreciation. Such depreciation is called backlog depreciation. The. backlog depreciation is
debited to the Current Cost Reserve or adjusted against the Revaluation.Re.sejaserve on the fixed
assets. The backlog depreciation can be calculated as follows:

Backlog Depreciation = Gross Replacement Cost — Net Replacement Cost —
(^Previous Accumulated Depreciation + Deprecaition for the Current Year) ]

Illustration 6: A firm is using machinery with historical gross value of Rs. 60000 and the
accumulated depreciation of Rs. 24000 including Rs. 6000 depreciation for the current year. The
gross replacement cost of the machine is Rs. 120000 and it is estimated that its remaining useful
life will not change. Calculate the backlog depreciation.

Solution:

Value of machinery
Current depreciation
Previous accumulated depreciation
Total accumulated depreciation
Value as per balance sheet

1
Historical Cost

Accounting(Rs.)
Current Cost

AccountingfRs.)
60000

6000

18000

24000

36000

120000

12000

36000

48000
72000

Backlog Depreciation
= Gross Replacement Cost — Net Replacement Cost
— (Previous Accumulated Depreciation
+ Deprecaition for the Current Year)

= 120000-72000-(18000+12000)

= Rs. 18000

Illustration 7: Calculate the amount of depreciation under CCA method for each of th
years as well as the backlog depreciation for a machine from the following info^ •
assuming straight line method of depreciation; rmation by

Cost of Machine

Estimated life

Residual value

Inflation factor

Solution:

Calculation of Depreciation under CCA method

Rs. 60000

4 years

Nil

10% per annum
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Depreciation @ 25% on Additional

Year Historical Replacement Depreciation
Cost Cost Historical

Cost

Replacement
Cost

(CCA
Adjustment)

1. 60000 66000 15000 16500 1500

2. 60000

(60000x110/100)
72600 15000 18150 3150

3. 60000

(66000x110/100)
79860 15000 19965 4965

4. ■  60000

(72600x110/100)
87846 15000 21962 6962

(79860x110/100)
60000 76577 16577

Calculation of Backlog Depreciation

End

of

Year

HC RC

Total Depreciation Total Additional

Annual

CCA

Depreciatio
Backlog
Depreciati

onHC RC Depreciation
(RC-HC)

Depreciation n

Adjustment

1. 60000 66000 15000 16500 1500 1500 1500 Nil

2. 60000 72600 30000 36300 6300 4800 3150 1650

3. 60000 79860 45000

(2 yrs)
59895 14895

(6300-1500)
8595 4965 3630

4. 60000 87846 60000

(3 yrs)
87848

(4 yrs)
27848

(14895-6300)
12953

(27848-
14895)

6962 5991

27848 16577 11271

Cost of Sales Ad justment (COSA)

Cost of Sales Adjustment refers to the difference between value to the business and the
historical cost of stock consumed in the period. COSA can be calculated as follows

C  0,
C05A= (C-0)-/a(7—-)

'C '0

I  ■ < -AI

C = Historical cost of Closing Stock

O = Historical cost of Opening Stock

la = Average Index No. for the period

Ic = Index No. appropriate to closing stock

lo = Index No. appropriate to Opening stock

; i-
I,'. ,
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Illustration 8: Calculate the Cost of Sales Adjustment from the following information;

Opening stock on 1®' January 2014 Rs. 30000

Closing stock on 31®' December 2014 Rs. 40000

,  Index on 1®! January 2014 116

Index on 31®' December 2014 125

Average Index for the year 2014 118

Solution: ,.. -,

: r.r c .

•  ' '''cOS/l = (C - 0) - Uiy-P)
■; ' V . . . lo

7..,; /( ■ r. '"'.Jj -V' I'T/.k .
'  ■ i . I . ac

= (40000-30000)-i i8(i^^ - i222£^
^ 125 116 J

= R-S. 2802

.  1,

Monetary Working Capital Adjustment (MWCA)

Monetary Working Capital Adjustment (MWCA) is the difference between traHp ^ Kt
SwattlTwirw MWCA can

MWCA= (C - 0) - U- - -2.)
'c Iq

C = Closing Monetary Working Capital

O = Opening Monetary Working Capital
la = Average Index No. for the period

Ic = Index No. appropriate to closing Monetary Working Capital
o = Index No. appropriate to opening Monetary Working Capital

1"'January 2014 31®' December 2014
iTSiCiQ L/CDlUIo

Trade Creditors
Advance to Suppliers
Index No.

Rs. 100000
Rs. 75000
Rs. 30000

100

Rs. 130000
Rs. 80000
Rs. 40000

120

noAverage Index

Calculate the Monetary Working Capital Adjustment.
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Solution:

,  . . . . . . Opening MWC Closing MWC
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Trade Debtors - ^ 100000 130000

Advance to Suppliers 30000 40000

130000 170000

Less: Trade Creditors 75000 80000

Net Monetary Working Capital 55000 90000

MWCA= (C - 0) - laC^ -^)
^ ̂  _,90000 55066<= (90000 - 55000) - 110(-^ -—)

120

= Rs. 13000

Gearing Adjustment

Gearing is the ratio of borrowed capital and sharieholders' funds. Fixed assets and
working capital are partly financed by borrowed capital and partly by shareholders' funds.
During inflationary period the replacement cost of assets exceeds the borrowings that has
financed by them. In the period of rising prices the shareholders get more benefits because any
increase in price will provide more benefit to shareholders. The position would be reverse during
deflation. Total of current cost adjustments is abated by gearing adjustment.

After gearing adjustment current cost operating profit will be abated & this abated profit
will be attributable to shareholders which will reflect result of adjustment to historical cost
trading profit. Gearing adjustment and gearing adjustment ratio can be calculated as follows;

Gearing Adjustment = -^x A
Ij'rS

Gearing Adjustment Ratio = -^x 100

L = Average Net Borrowing .

S = Average Shareholders'Funds •

A = Total of Current Cost Adjustments

It may be noted that in the calculation of net borrowing, cash or any monetary asset
which is not considered in the calculation of monetary working capital adjustment must be
deducted from the total borrowings.

IllustrationlO: Calculate the gearing adjustment from the following data under CCA method:

W ly •

A; >• j<-V j.'

Convertible Debentures
Bank Overdraft
Cash

Opening (Rs.) Closing (Rs. j

2400

1600

600
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Share Capital -  3000 4000
Reserves 1000 1600

Cost of Sales Adjustment Rs.400

Monetary Working Capital Adjustment Rs. 300

Depreciation Adjustment Rs. 100

Total Current Cost Adjustments Rs. 800

Solution:

Calculation of Net Borrowings

■  iV 1

Convertible Debentures

Bank Overdraft

Total Borrowings 7
Less: Cash

Net Borrowings

Opening (Rs.l Closing TRs.'*
2000

1200
2400

1600
3200

200
4000

600
3000 "j/ion

Uaiculation of Shareholders' Funds

Opening IRsT
_ Closing tRs 1

Reserves
3000
1000

4000

1600
onarenoiaers runds

4000
5600

Average Net Borrowings (L) = = 32OO
2

Average Shareholders' Funds (S) =4000+S600
= 4800

Current Cost Adjustments (A) = 800

Gearing Adjustment = A

3200
-X 800 = Rs. 320

3200+4800

Illustration 11: Roy Ltd. gives the following information:

a. Net long term borrowings
Hire purchase creditors
Bank overdraft

Taxation

Cash

Net Borrowings

(Rs. in OOO's)
01/01/2m

14000
31^12^20

4000

5000

1500

(50001_
19500

1^
14000
2800
5600
1400
8400^
15400
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b. Share capital and reserves
Proposed dividend

Total Shareholders' funds

37080

500

37580

47056

600

47656

Current Cost Adjustments:

Depreciation Adjustment Rs. 3500

Cost of Sales Adjustment Rs. 1620

Monetary Working Capital Adjustment Rs. 1120

Rs. 6240

V: ur.-i-

* 'I4

Calculate Gearing Adjustment Ratio and Current Cost Adjustments after abating Gearing
Adjustment.

Solution:

Average Net Borrowings (L) = = 17450

Average Shareholders' Funds (S) = = 42618

Gearing Adjustment Ratio = 100

V' • lOi -r 'iu, i jibni • rii! 1" v'4' '

174S0
-X 100 = 29.05%

174S0+42618

Current Cost Adjustments after abating Gearing Adjustment:

Current Cost Adjustments (given) Rs. 6240

Less: Gearing Adjustment (6240x29.05%) Rs. 1813

CC Adjustments after abating Gearing Adjustment Rs. 4427

Illustration 12: The following were the liabilities and assets of Super Ltd. as on 3L' December
2013 and 3L' December 2014:

Liabilities 31/12/13

(Rs.OOO's)
31/12/14

(Rs.OOO's)

Assets 31/12/13

(Rs.OOO's)
31/12/14

(Rs.OOO's)

Equity Shares
Reserves

10% Debentures

Creditors

Proposed Dividend

3000

1200

200

300

3000

1400

400

300

300

Land & Buildings
(Cost-Rs. 3200)
Equipment
(Cost-2000)
Stock

Debtors

Bank

3040

1000

600

260

(200)

2960

800

800

560

280
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4700 5400 4700 5400

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31®' December 2014 was as follows:

(Rs. in 000's)

Sales

Opening Stock
Purchases

-'NO 1

Less: Closing Stock
Gross Profit

Less: Expenses (Including interest on debenture)
Depreciation on building !
Depreciation on equipment i
Net Profit . - -

Less: Proposed Dividend
Balance carried forward

lU';-

600

2000

1220

1820

800 1020

200
980

80

200 480

500

300

200

The relevant price indices are as follows:

a. 2012 (Average) - Date of building acquisition
b. 2009 (Average) - Date of equipment acquisition and issue of equity shares
c. 2014(1 January) - Debentures issued
d. 2014 (Average)
e. 2014 (31 ®' December)

105

80

116

118

125

Closing stock of 2014 was acquired during whole of 2014 and opening stock durine
2013. Show the current cost adjustments under CCA method for the year ended 3D' DecpmK^f
2014, under the following heads: December

a. Cost of Sales

b. Depreciation Adjustment
c. Monetary Working Capital Adjustment
d. Gearing Adjustment.

Solution:

a. Calculation of Cost of Sales (COSA):

cosa = {c-o-)-Uy-t^
'C '0

,800 600v
= (800-600)-118(— )

= Rs. 54.86

b. Calculation of Depreciation Adjustment:

Depreciation under CCA:

Advanced Corporate Accounting

Page 170



School of Distance Education

Building (80x125/105) 95.24

Equipment (200x125/80) 312.50

407.74

Less: Depreciation tmder Historical Costing: *
Building 80.00

Equipment 200.00 280.00

Depreciation Adjustment 127.74

S>
c Calculation of Monetary Working Capital Adjustment (MWCA^i;

Opening Closing
Balance Balance

(31/12/13) (31/12/14)

Debtors 260 560,

Less: Creditors 200 300

Monetary Working Capital 60 260

MWCA= (C - O) - ia(^ -

= (260-60)-118(^-^)

= Rs. 15.92

d. Calculation of Gearing Adjustment:

Net Borrowings:

2064126

Average Net Borrowings (L) - ^

Opening
Balance

(31/12/13)

Closing
Balance

(31/12/14)

Debentures

Bank Overdraft
0

200

400

Less: Bank
200 400

280

Net Borrowings 200 120

Shareholders' Funds:

Opening
Balance

(31/12/13)

Closing
Balance

r31/12/14)

Equity Shares
Reserves ■ '
Proposed Dividend
Sbareholders'Funds

3000

1200

300

3000

1400

300

4500 4700
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Average Shareholders' Funds (S) = = 4600
*-

bearing Adjustment Ratio =—100
It'^S

4500+4700 . - ' : ■ ' f-{,■
■ ■ I ■ -■ it:', ; f''* ' {''J I, . I

160 ' ' ■ ' ih'.If.r'j

"■'> ;? iH-if i".,

Current Cost Adjustments:

;^Cost of Sales Adjustment 54.86
• «X .

_;;^.Depreciation Adjustment 127.74
. . . . ; !

Monetary Working Capital Adjustment 15.92
V~ , ) '1 ■• ■ I .

S: Total Current Cost Adjustments 198.52

Geanng Adjustment = Total Current Cost Adjustments x Gearing Adjustment Ratio ' ' : - -
- ;r Gearing Adjustment = 198.52 X 3.36%

A
~-^p^-^stratiori 13: Following are the Balance Sheets and Profit and Loss Account of a firm
'  - on the basis of historical cost accounting.

Balance Sheet

niytfi..?'"..

iTj 1 I

•— Capital
Profit and Loss Account
Sundry Liabilities

Rs. Rs.
480000 Plant and Machinery 240000

60000 Fumiture 60000
180000 Stock 120000

Debtors 96000
Cash 204000

720000 720000

:y'_ Capital
-Profit and Loss Account
Sundry Liabilities

■■

Balance Sheet
as on 3P'March 2015

480000
174000
78000

732000

Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31" March 2015

f ■ Advanced Corporate Accounting

Rs.
Plant and Machinery 240000
Less: Depreciation 24000 216000
Fumiture 60000
Less: Depreciation 6000 54000
Stock 96000
Debtors 144000
Cash 222000

732000
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Rs. Rs.

To Stock (on 01/04/2014)
To Purchases

To Depreciation
To Other Operating Expenses
To Net Profit

120000

912000

30000

120000

114000

By Sales
By Stock (on 31/03/2015)

1200000

96000

1296000 1296000

Additional Information:

The replacement cost of the goods sold on the date of sales amounted to Rs. 960000.
The current replacement cost of the stock on 31^' March 2015 is Rs. 102000.
On 31" March 2015, the replacement costs of the plant and machinery and furniture were
Rs 264000 and Rs. 48000 respectively.
Prepare Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 3 f' March 2015 and Balance Sheet

r.n ̂  f' March 2015 on the basis of Current Cost Accounting,on ̂  ̂

a.

b.

c.

Solution:

Profit and Loss Statement

For the year ended 31^^ March 2015

Sales

Less- Cost of Goods Sold at Replacement Cost
Gross Profit
T  Depreciation on Replacement Cost basis:

Plant and Machinery (264000x10%)
Furniture (48000x10%)

Other Operating Expenses
Operating Profit
Add: Realised Holding Gam
Realised Profit
Add: Unrealised Holding Gam
Net Profit

Rs.

26400

4800

120000

Rs.

1200000

960000

240000

151200

88800

24000

112800

18000

Balance Sheet

as on 31®' March 2015

Liabilities

6<m>

SSp'offlRevaluation Reserve
^^ealised holding gam)
sundry Liabilities

480000

172800

18000

78000

748800

Plant and Machinery
Less: Depreciation
Furniture

Less: Depreciation
Stock

Debtors

Cash

264000

26400

48000

4800

Advameed Corporate Accounting

290400

52800

102000

144000

222000

748800
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Working Notes:

Rs. Rs.

Replacement Cost of Goods Sold 960000

Less: Historical Cost of Goods Sold

Opening Stock 120000
Add: Purchases 912000

1032000
Less: Closing Stock 96000 936000
Realised Holding Gain 24000

b. Calculation of Unrealised Holding Gain (Revaluation Reserve):

s,

Rs. Rs.
Replacement Cost on 31" March 2015:
Plant and Machinery 264000
Furniture 48000
Stock 102000 414000

Less: Historical Cost:

Plant and Machinery (on 1" April 2014) 240000
Furniture (on l" April 2014) 60000
Stock (on 31" March 2015) 96000 396000

Unrealised Holding Gain
18000

Advantages of Current Cost Accounting

1. Financial statements prepared under this method are more meaningful.
2. The statements reveal tnie operational efficiency and profit.
3. It prevents overstatement of profit.
4. It helps to determine the correct replacement cost of assets as depreciation is provided at

current cost.

Limitations of Current Cost Accounting

1. Due to technological changes it is difficult to determine the value of real assets of the
business.

There is an element of subjectivity in periodic valuation due to the non-availabilitv f
reliable indices.

2.

3.

4.

The operating profits of the firm do not reflect the real earnings of the firm.
The income tax authorities have not recognised this method

Specific and General Price Level Accounting (SGPLA)

This approach is the combination of the two approaches - Current Purchasin P
Accounting and Current Cost Accounting. This method is also referred as hybrid method
approach takes into accoxmt both the changes in specific prices of individual item ° d
influences of general price level changes. Under this approach, values shown in the^fm^^M
Advanced Corporate Accounting
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statements are based on current costs and are measured in units of purchasing power. This
method is not so popular.

Periodic Revaluation of Fixed Assets along with the Adoption of LIFO Method of
Inventory ^—

1-

' ■ it ('-'Jt'

noWiv')

li;: .*

The advocates of this method are of the view that periodic revaluation of fixed assets
along with the adoption of LIFO method (for getting the cost of goods sold and value of closing
stock) can considerably reduce the effect of increasing prices. The purpose of periodic
revaluation of fixed assets is to charge depreciation on current cost of replacement and the aim of
following LIFO method is to charge current cost of goods consumed to Profit and Loss Account.

review questions

A. Short Answer Type questions ,

25. Define Inflation Accounting.
26. List the methods of Inflation Accounting.
27. What do you mean by CP? Accounting?
28. What do you understand by Current Cost Accounting?
29. What do you mean by SGPLA?

"• , 'ji •„

B. Short Essay Type Questions
21. Briefly explain the benefits of Inflation Accounting.
22. What are the limitations of Historical Accounting?
23. Write a note on CPP Accounting.
24. Explain the Current Cost Accounting with its merits and demerits.
25. What are the characteristics of CCA method?

C. Essay Type Questions
1  Define Inflation Accounting. Briefly explain its merits and demerits.
2. Write an essay on Methods of Accounting for Price Level Changes.
3. Write short notes on:

a) Cost of Sales
b) Depreciation Adjustment
c) Monetary Working Capital Adjustment
d) Gearing Adjustment.

D. Practical Problems

1 Adjust the following Statement of Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet under CPPA
method to ascertain the changes in net profit and reserve.

(Rs. in OOP's)

Statement of Profit and Loss

foj. fiTP^^ending 3L' December 2014

Sales

Less: Cost of goods sold.
Opening inventory
Add: Purchases

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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Less: Closing inventory
500

70 430
Gross Profit

Less: Administration expenses
Depreciation on buildings
Net Profit

25

5-

70

30

40

Balance Sheet

as on 31 December 2014 (Rs. in OOO's)
Share Capital
Reserve • (.T!)-. ; 1

200

200

Land

Buildings
Less: Depreciation

400

•H''.. ■ . '1 ■ :
200

45

140

155

Stock

Debtors

Cash

•  , 1 . : • . I .' ■ •
'  ' f ^

70

40

30

Less: Creditors

■.A. .
1  «

.  ' ' • . 1
140

35 105

400

Following further information are also given:

(a) Closing stock was acquired during last quarter of 2014 and opening stock during
the last quarter of 2013.

(b) The land and buildings were acquired and the capital issued during 1998. The
buildings are depreciated straight line over 40 years.

(c) Sales, purchases and administration expenses are assumed to occur evenly over
the year and hence at average prices.

(d) The relevant retail price indices are:
2006 average 60
2013 last quarter average 108
2014 last quarter average 116
2014 average 114
2013 December 31 no
2014 December 31 ng 'jk

(Answer: Net Profit - Rs. 30.89; Balance Sheet Total - Rs. 721.37).
' ■ .K ii .

2. Calculate the gearing adjustment from the following data under CCA method-

Opening (RsT Closing fRs.i
tiUiC

Bank Overdraft

Cash

100

60

10

120

80

30

Advanced Corporate Accounting
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Share Capital
Reserves

150

SO

200

80

Cost of Sales Adjustment

; I j'; I i ;i ■ '
-r-nrpf-j

1 I ■

qy.

v<*t
'T.-Jr.

r

Rs. 20

Monetary Working Capital Adjustment Rs. 15

Depreciation Adjustment Rs^

Total Current Cost Adjustments

(Answer: Average Net Borrowings — Rs. 160; Average Shareholders Fund — Rs. 240, Gearing ;
Adjustment - Rs. 16).

3. Following are the Balance Sheets and Profit and Loss Account of a firm, prepared on the .
basis of historical cost accounting.

1  : . i ; ■

Rs. 40 '

Capital
Profit and Loss Account
Sundry Liabilities

Balance Sheet
ist A„ -I OAl

Rs. Rs.

400000 Plant and Machinery 200000

50000 Fumiture 50000

150000 Stock 100000

Debtors 80000

Cash 170000

600000 600000

•

Balance Sheet

as on 3 March 2015

Capital
Profit and Loss Account
Sundry Liabilities

To Stock (on 01/04/2014)
Tn Purchases

Advanced Corporate Accounting

Rs. Rs.

400000 Plant and Machinery 200000

145000 Less: Depreciation 20000 180000

65000 Fumiture 50000

Less: Depreciation 5000 45000

Stock 1 80000

Debtors 120000

Cash 185000

610000 610000

Profit and Loss Account

for the year ended 31^' March 2015

Rs. Rs.

100000 By Sales 1000000

760000 By Stock (on 31/03/2015) 80000
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To Depreciation 25000

To Other Operating Expenses 100000

To Net Profit 95000

1080000 1080000

Additional Information:

a. The replacement cost of the goods sold on the date of sales amounted to Rs. 800000.
b. The current replacement cost of the stock on 31®' March 2015 is Rs. 85000.
c. On 31® March 2015, the replacement costs of the plant and machinery and furniture were

Rs. 220000 and Rs. 40000 respectively.
Prepare Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31®' March 2015 and Balance Sheet

as on 31®' March 2015 on the basis of Current Cost Accounting.
(Answer: Realised Holding Gain —Rs. 20000; Unrealised Holding Gain - Rs. 15000; Total
Profit -Rs. 109000; Balance Sheet Total - Rs. 624000).
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